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NARRATIVE
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On July 11, 2007, the reporting agent received a lead referral from Special Agent g7 |
Rl R |DCIS Mid-Atlantic Field Office regarding the Immigration and Customs

Enforcement (ICE) initiated Operation Flicker. Operation Flicker is a nationwide
investigation that has identified over 5,000 individuals that have subscribed to predicated
child pornography websites, SAPEHDIRC sent a list of individuals in New York
State that are employed by the Department of Defense/U.S. Military, that have subscribed
to websites that contain child pornographic images or other material that exploit children
via the internet.

In April 2006, the ICE/Cyber Crimes Center/Child Exploitation Section (ICE/C3/CES)
initiated an investigation into a criminal organization operating a commercial child
pornography website known as “Home Collection.” The investigation has revealed that
the same organization is operating numerous commercial child pornography websites. In
addition, the organization utilizes various Pay Pal accounts to process the payments for
access to the member restricted areas of these websites. The investigation is being
worked jointly with ICE/C3/CES, ICE/RAC/Birmingham, the U.S. Postal Inspection
Service, the U.S. Department of Justice/Child Exploitation and Obscenity Section, and
the USAO for the Northern District of Alabama. ICE has designated this operation as
PROJECT FLICKER.

. ICE/C3/CES has conducted over 60 undercover transactions at the advertising websites

associated with this investigation. The investigation has identified that a specific
criminal organization is operating approximately 18 different commercial child
pornography advertising websites which provide access to approximately 18 child
pornography member restricted websites.

Among the 5,000 names ICE identified under Project Flicker, several individuals used
their .mil e-mail address, Fleet Post Office (FPO), or Army Post Office (APQ) military
zip codes. SA/ENEHHE advised the U.S. Attorney’s Office and ICE that the DCIS
will assist in identifying any additional Department of Defense (DoD) affiliated
individuals and provide any investigative assistance.

S APHBERTHEY conducted queried DoD databases to identify individuals that may be in
possession of child pornographic material or access, and has forwarded the results of his
queries to the respective DCIS office for consideration for possible DCIS case initiations,
SA IR |attached a spreadsheet for subjects of Operation Flicker in the state of

New York that have a DoD affiliation. One subject identified on the spreadsheet includes
an individual identified Els[("]”a’11 ABKTHCH [EREEXDIC)
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The reporting agent queried the Defense Employee Interactive Data Systems (DEIDS),
and obtained the following information regarding*™ "=

I B (HTHED




3 obtained a complete list identifying all 1.S. based subjects from the
ICE Cyber Crime Center. The list contained the name, e-mail address, telephone number, and
postal address of each subject. Querics of subjects were conducted through Autotrack, the Joint
Personnel Adjudication System, the Defense Central Index of Investigations, and the DoD
Employee Interactive Data System to obtain additional identifying information and establish a
DoD nexus. In total, 20 states and D.C. were vetted.

4, As a result of the database queries, 264 individuals affiliated with DoD were identified,
including 39 individuals within the Eastern District of Virginia. Of those identified, 9
individuals possessed a Top Secret Sensitive Comparimented Information security clearance, 13
possessed a Top Secret security clearance, 8 possessed a NATO Secret security clearance, 42
possessed a Secret security clearance, and 4 possessed an interim Secret security clearance.

3. The subject information containing DoD query results were divided by location and
forwarded to the appropriate ICE and DCIS office for action.

6. To date, 31 spin-off cases have been initiated and 52 subjects have been titled:
2007012747 -
200701277C -
200701301F — Sweeney, Daniel Joseph
2007013408 -
200701341T - Campbell, Cameron Maorrison
200701402H — Kartes, Thomas Edward

2007014031 - I

A-1

200701 199X-29-MAY-2007-60DC-W I/F January 24, 2008

2007014630 - Jones, Paul Burnell
200701511R -
20070151258 -
200701516W —
200701517X - B

200701553H — Wil

200701558M — Operation Flicker

200701567V — Operation Flicker

2007015712 - Fitzpatrick, Leland Chace
200701596Y - .-
200701606N — Operation Flicker

200701619A -

2007016208 - Mullen, Shawn B.

200701623E — Lindimore, Shane Brewster
2007016531
20070166507 —
200701667W — Operation Flicker-50FES Tarpets
200701690T -
20070169101 -
200701692V -
200701756M -
200701765V — Project Flicker-SDOH (Westem Division - WDKY-EDKY
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3 obtained a complete list identifying all 1.S. based subjects from the
ICE Cyber Crime Center. The list contained the name, e-mail address, telephone number, and
postal address of each subject. Querics of subjects were conducted through Autotrack, the Joint
Personnel Adjudication System, the Defense Central Index of Investigations, and the DoD
Employee Interactive Data System to obtain additional identifying information and establish a
DoD nexus. In total, 20 states and D.C. were vetted.

4, As a result of the database queries, 264 individuals affiliated with DoD were identified,
including 39 individuals within the Eastern District of Virginia. Of those identified, 9
individuals possessed a Top Secret Sensitive Comparimented Information security clearance, 13
possessed a Top Secret security clearance, 8 possessed a NATO Secret security clearance, 42
possessed a Secret security clearance, and 4 possessed an interim Secret security clearance.
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ARRATIVE:

1. InApril 2007, N NN DCIS, Arlington Resident Agency received
information from Assistant U,S, Attorney (AUSA) Gerald Smagala, U.S. Attorney’s Office
(USAQ), Eastern District of Virginia (EDVA). AUSA Smagala provided information
concerning a national investigation being conducted by ICE. ICE had identified over 5,000
individuals who subscribed to websites that were known to contain child pornography. ICE
designated their operation as PROJECT FLICKER.

2. Several individuals identified under Project Flicker used their DoD/government e-mail
address, Fleet Post Office (FPO) military address, or Army Post Office (APO) military address to
register for the child pornography websites. AUSA Smagala requested that DCIS assist in the
identification of individuals affiliated with the DoD. Initiation of a joint project into this matter
was initiated to provide short term assistance to EDVA and ICE. As DoD subjects were
identified, information was provided to the DCIS office within the appropriate area of
responsibility for action deemed appropriate. Coordination was made throughout the project
with the appropriate Military Criminal Investigative Organizations,

3. EF obtained a complete list identifying all U.S. based subjects from the
ICE Cyber Crime Center, The list contained the name, e-mail address, telephone number, and

postal address of each subject. Queries of subjects were conducted through Autotrack, the Joint
Personnel Adjudication System, the Defense Central Index of Investigations, and the DoD
Employee Interactive Data System to obtain additional identifying information and establish a
DoD nexus. In total, 20 states and D.C, were vetted.,

4, As a result of the database queries, 264 individuals affiliated with DoD were identified,
including 39 individuals within the Eastern District of Virginia. Of those identified, 9
individuals possessed a Top Secret Sensitive Compartmented Information security clearance, 13
possessed a Top Secret security clearance, 8 possessed a NATO Secret security clearance, 42
possessed a Secret security clearance, and 4 possessed an interim Secret security clearance.

3. The subject information containing DoD query results were divided by location and
forwarded to the appropniate ICE and DCIS office for action.

6. To date, 31 spin-off cases have been initiated and 52 subjects have been titled:
200701274Z -

200701277C -

200701301F - Sweeney, Daniel Joseph

2007013408 -

200701341T — Campbell, Cameron Morrison

200701402H — Kartes, Thomas Edward

2007014031 - [ NS

CLASSIFICATION:
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200701463Q - Jones, Paul Burnell
200701511R -
2007015128 —

200701517X -
200701553H -
200701558M — Operation Flicker
200701567V — Operation Flicker
2007015712 — Fitzpatrick, Leland Chace
200701596Y —
200701606N — Operation Flicker
200701619A -
2007016208 — Mullen, Shawn B.
200701623E - Lindimore, Shane Brewster
2007016531 -
200701665U -
200701667W — Operation Flicker-50ES Targets
200701690T -
200701691U —
200701692V —
200701756M —
200701765V - Project Flicker-SDOH (Western Division)-WDKY-EDKY
200800031 G — Demoulin, Stanley P.

200800080D — Operation Flicker

were completed, to include 2008001685 — ;
, 2008001581 - » 2008001 - :

and 20070123

& 8 ® # #» & *» &% & & & 4 B & 8 B 8 € B * B 09

T Six Information Re
2008001597 -
200701539T -

g Two subjects were convicted of violating Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 2252A, Attempted
Receipt of Child Pomography (200701402H - Kartes, Thomas and 200701463Q) - Jones, Paul).
Each subject received 60 months incarceration and 120 months probation. Five subjects are
currently pending ¢riminal prosecution in the USAQ, EDVA.

9, Due to the short term nature of this project and the need to focus more resources on other
DCIS investigative priorities, this project is closed as “finished.” All cases generated from this
project will be pursued to conclusion.
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(Investigations)

200701239Q-07-JUN-2007-60DC-W1/R (IR) June 6, 2007
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INFORMATION REPORT/REFERRED: On May 29, 2007, the Defense Criminal

Investigative Service (DCIS), Mid-Atlantic Field Office (MAFO), initiated a project based on
information provided by Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) Gerald Smagala, United
States Atlorney’s Office (USAQ). Eastern District of Virginia, Alexandria Division (DCIS Case
Control Number 200701 199X), AUSA Smagala advised that the Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE) is conducting a national investigation that has identified over 5,000
individuals who subscribed 10 predicated child pornography websites,

Among the 5,000 names ICE identified under Operation Flicker. several individuals used
their .mil e-mail address, Fleet Post Office (FPO), or Amy Post Office (APO) military zip
codes. AUSA Smagala requested that the DCIS assist in identifying any additional Department
of Defense (DoD) affiliated individuals and provide any investigative assistance. Additional
background information on Operation Flicker is included as Aitachment 1.

The Reporting Agent (RA) utilized information contained within the DoD Employee
Interactive Data System (DEIDS) and the Joint Personnel Adjudication Systems (JPAS) to

identfy DoD affiliated individuals. Among those identified. was _-
Retired Navy Captain (0-6).

ed as a person of special interest because, according to DEIDS,

DEIDS and JPAS results are included as Attachment 2.

The RA spoke with ICE Special Agent (SA)
brieted her on DCIS” joint efforts on Operation Flicker,
DCIS can provide. can be reached by telephone at

- or cellular,

Given the nature of the allegations, the potential for possibility of harm to the children,
and the subject’s location in the Tampa area, the MAFO is referring this case to the DCIS.
Tampa Bay Resident Agency, for review and any action deemed appropriate. {6}

in Tampa, Florida and
welcomed any assistance

-. exlension
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The investigative databases contained in National Crime Information Center (NCIC),
Defense Clearance and Investigations Index (DCIID), Treasury Enforcement Communications
System (TECS) were queried for relevant information concerning the subject. No criminal
mmformation was found in NCIC or TECS. However, there is a record within DCIL The DCII
results are included as Attachment 3.

Attachments:

Project Flicker Summary

1;
2. DEIDS/IPAS Results
3. D1l Results

Prepared by Special Agent Mid-Atlantic Field Office APPR: -
DISTR: 03NS/20FO/20TB/20RL, AcE sac DC )
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200701 199X-29-MAY-2007-60DC-W1/F January 24, 2008

NARRATIVE:

1. In April EUUT..-_ DCIS, Arlington Resident Agency received
information from Assistant U.S. Attorney (AUSA) Gerald Smagala, U.S. Attorney’s Office
(USAQO), Eastern District of Virginia (EDVA). AUSA Smagala provided information
concerning a national investigation being conducted by ICE. ICE had identified over 5,000
individuals who subscribed to websites that were known to contain child pornography. ICE
designated their operation as PROJECT FLICKER.

2. Several individuals identified under Project Flicker used their DoD/government e-mail
address. Fleet Post Office (FPO) military address, or Army Post Office (APO) military address to
register for the child pornography websites. AUSA Smagala requested that DCIS assist in the
identification of individuals affiliated with the DoD. Initiation of a joint project into this matter
was initiated to provide short term assistance to EDVA and ICE. As DoD subjects were
identified, information was provided to the DCIS office within the appropriate area of
responsibility for action deemed appropriate. Coordination was made throughout the project
with the appropriate Military Criminal Investigative Organizations.




Y : OFFICIAL USE GNLY

On fﬁursdiﬁ. fniruarf éfﬁiﬁﬁ?;

&s5s13ted the ¥Wa

(MPD) with two se

explottation of
warrants
concerned with
transfer to the
currency.

y numercus documeats were discovered whi

e OL*aRTwIWT OF THE TBLaguny S e e R e —
N WeIPIERTaPEE CobTEng Elmwny :_3
K=y IE
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION . ' oF 2
' 4 L T -
APEEEG 3N PR (Bt Srm gt g g | M
< e, Nl = —
FIMDERS ,
L CASE ETATLE o
D-,..-". Arpany D [FTSRY T L"_.4 B Peraing D Boem & Cag Inee i by D i B
L B[FEET EaTf 1, DRV AlTGwiD Ftulf 3 T 0 PESCE G SESE ll..l‘-ﬁﬂ-'ﬂ'.nﬁ
04/13787 02/05/87 T 700 1
11, WILATID CASE P L muc 0ERE
B3, S w [ b ur.q.: FETRT) 3 =
None '
s I F T TSN T
- ‘ i Oumer - et 1V
m ::::" D-l'--lir--r T %:'::q D | IR T — ) ;':.".::-' D Dises
ARBITLAE, : s

=

b = ’ ¥ e A
pecial Agent Barrold and I
tan Folice Department -
valving the: possible sexuzl

the course of the search

ch zppeared to be
dren, high tech
nternational transfer of

Sénior S
Metropoli
rch warrants iny
ilirer. -

=shingten, D.C.
&

ch

international trafficking in ehil
United Kingdom, and ¢

5

" -
5

Al Dﬂ'l'i"ﬂu-‘lﬂ"l

LT AR ] g P — LA T

&0

J‘-_-l-l.‘;.-'q.n-d
SAC/VA Beach (7o P
RAC/Tallahassee Ramon J. Meftines, Sheriz] Acent
L= 1] ARZls L
SE
-4 e, =y
£:£0:50:6 SE L] LFRN00D ROUNTREE, Resident Agent in Charge
i 8T FiLk VR SR G T TR T &z
-:1:5 RAC/DC Resicent Agent in (harnas ant mrca




CEFaETm Tk Tl TRE A a .;,_i —=rrr
e fEE 1T ad i CudTE= RLEy
2 pré
3 FEFQF-T l:l-F |N'¥FE5T|G-‘3TICTJ ) B LAkt VgL
et CONTINUATION ) freat 2L
B ALHIAT R i &
= S R P i e e | |

= |

"y

DETAILS OF INVESTICGATION:

On March 31, 1887, I contacted [etective James Bradley of the
Washington, D.C. ¥etropolitan Police Department {MPD). I.was to-
meet with Detective Bradley to review the documents .seized..
pursuant %o two search warrants executed in Pebruary 1987. The
reeting was to take place on April 2 or 3, 1987. v

on April 2, 1987, I arrived at MPD at approximately 9:00 a.m.
Tetective Bradley was not available. I &spoké %¢ & third party ¥he
was willing to &iscuss the case vith me on 2 gtrictly "off the
record™ basis. ]

1 was advised that 211 the pessport data hac been turned over to
the State Departoent for their investigation. The State
Departeent in turn, advised MPD that =1l travel and use el the
passports by the holders of the passports was within the law and -
no sction would he taken.. This included travel to Hoscow, North
Kores, and H¥orth Vietnza free the late 1950's to mid 1970's. .

The individual further sévised me of circuzstances wvhich
,jjfjfijff,jijéiiff:ffiﬁiiigizigz_inip the activity of the PINDERS
had becone inte . The MFD report has been, .
classified secret and was not available for review. 1 wes '
advised that the FBI had withdrewn free the investigation several
weeks prior and that the FBI Foreign Counter Intelligemce

Division had directed MFD not to advise the FBI Washington Field
Office of anything that had transpired. A

No furthef inforpaticn will be available. HNo further action will
be taken. ,

ACTION 70 BE TAKEHN BY LESD/TECS:

Ko action to te taken on the basis of this report.
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This office was contacted by the Tallahassee Police Department cn

Februarzy &5,

1987, who reguested aszistance in attempting to identify

two adult males and six minor childzren, all taken into custedy the

" previcues day.

The men, arrested and charged with muitiple counts of _

child sbuse, were heing very evasive with police Iin the guestions
2ing asked of them purstant the children and their condition. -

" This agent contacted S$S/A, Bob Harrold, RAC/Reston, Uirgjnia, and

. reguésted telephone numberz and names of policee persons in area
police departments in an attempt to follow-up on two leads which
ware & Virginia licenza number and that the children had ccmmented

about living in a Washington,

Subseguently,

D.C., cbhbmmune.

this office received a telephone call from the Washington.

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department inquiring zbeoyut the men and children.

This office put the MPD and the TPD in contact with gach other.
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

On Thursday, Februazy 5, 1387, this office was centacted via telephone,
by sergeant, JoAnn VanMETER of the Tallahessee Folice Department,
Juvenile Divisicn. Sgt. VanMETER reguestced assistance in identifying
two a2dult males znd six mireoz children ages 7 yeazs. to 2 years.

The adult males were tentatively identified by TFED as:Michael HOULIHAN
and Douglas AMMERMAN, both of Washingten, D.C., vho vere arrested the
previcus day on charges of child =buss, ' . ‘

-

The police had received an anonymous telephona call relative two well-
dressed white men wearing suits and ties in Myers Park, (Tallahassee],
apparently watching six dirty and unkempt children in the playcground
area, HGULIBAN aznd AMMERMAMN were near & 1%E0 21ve Dodge van bBearing
Nirginia license nurber XHW-557, the inside ©of which was later describec
as foul-smelling filled with maps, bocks, letters, with a mattress
sitvated to the rear of the vean which appesred 2= if it vere used as a
bed, and the overall appearance of the van gave the impressicn that all
eight persons were living in it,

*he children were covered with insect bites, were wvery dirty, zost of
ie children were not wearing underwear and all the childzen had not - -
-2&n bathed in many days. ' : '

The men were arrested and charged with multiple counts -of child abuse
and locges in the Leon County Jail. Once in custody the men were somewh
evasive in thelr answers to the pelice regarding the children and
stated only that they both were the children's teachers and that all wer
enroute to Mexico to establish a school for brilliant children.

The chil@ren tentatively were identified as Mary HOULIRAM, vhite female,
age 7:; Max LIVINGSTON, white male, azge €: Benjamin FRANKLIN, white male,
age 4; HoneyBee EVANS, white female, age 3; B.B., white male, age 2; and
John Paul HOULIHAN, white male, age 2, The children initially indicated
that they lived in tents in a commune in the Washington, D.C., area

and were going to Mexico to go to a scheol for smart kids.

This office contacted the Office of tha RAC/CC and spoke with 55/A, Beb
Harrold. This agent requasted telephones nurkers and names of police
persens in area dspartments that might ba aware 'of said activities
cesc-ibec by the children and to follow-up pn the leads which were the
Virginia license number and a check on the men's names with losal law’
enforcemant.
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A sheort time later this office was contacted by Cezactive, Jim Eradley
of the Washington, D.C., Metropolitan Police Department Bradley
indicated that the cese hers in Tezllahassee zppeared to be strongly
related to & case he was currently working in the Washingteon, D.C. area.

He stated that the actions of the two men in custody 1in Tallaha&seq
relative the children just might give his case enough probable cause
for search warrants te search premises occunied by a ault group called
the FINDERS .

“his agent directed Bradley to telephone TPD andrdiscuss with #nlice
directly any activizies forthooming relztive the instant case, -  7; .

At this tima it was Eeterﬁined thet there was no Customs vialitiunn
found to exist and therefore, this case is beirng cleosed pending receipt
&f additional information,

ACTICN TO BE TAKEN BY LESD/TECS; Create a permanent DRR/TECS record.

k

-IDENTIFYING DATA/TECS-FIN CUERIES:

AMMERMAN, Douglas Edward o SUBSTANTIATED NCIC: Nedativ
"F-23B attached) . T ., ' " = T R T8C8: Y
=2 " " _CMIR: j:q'_r

: ' e :
' . FBA : Negatiw
: BRIR5: Hegati:

-
i

HOWELL, James Michael , ' . SUBSTANTIATED NCIC: Necatiw

{CF-238 attached) TRCS - -
’ ; ~ . CMIR: "
CTR : Negatiw
Fan- g -
FAIRS; Wegatin
“FINCERS"™ ' ALLECED ' WCIC: NEGATIVE
(CF-238 attached) TECS: NEGATIVE
. ' CMIR: .
CTE. : =
FEA 1 i

PAIRS; "
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s i Resident Agent im Chazge . Gate: 02/07/87

Frem : Bpecial hq:nt@
Subject: <Customs Clopearactionlinctecese §in

Tnllahaeseefﬂishinqkpn NFD chlld abuse investigation.

Un Thuisday, 2/5/87, the ducy agent, 535/A Bod Harceld, recaived
a cal! frem E8/7) Uslter Xcletlow, uscs, Tallehassee, Flocrida,
S5/k Kriztlow wvag Feewing assleance in fontacting an
gppropriate local palice’ agensy to coo:dinste s ehild abuse
irvestlgation in with the Tallarhassee Police Department. 585/a
Krietlow furthar fequested assistance (g checking sone nanes,
addresses and a vehicle throveh the Custeas Child ?q:nng}iphy
Urit dats base, 2nd gtated there vas soms sespleion of tHe
SuBjects being involved In Supplying children for Ehe
production of chila pornocraph¥. Perther, he was infecrmed by
the Tallahassee Police Depaciment cthat the children may have
been encoute to Mexice from the Hashington, D.C., arga. The
poseibility of Customs intersst {g the investigation due te
Possible vielatiens of the ¢hild Frohection Act aof 1984, ard
the alleced rexys wilh the 0.5./Hexicaa Border were dlscusseqd °
dnd agres¢d uwpon. S5/A Arietlaw telated the following . . . ,
haciground 1n£¢rnnt1¢n.l EE/M Feietlow was contacted by the .
Tallahsssee Felice Gepacrtrment [For &8s istance in identifying six
children and tWe &dulbs. taken into custedy in the Tallahassee
area. U.5. Customs was contacted because the police officers
invelved suspected the adules of belng involved in ehild .
pofnography and knew the Customs Serviees ko have 2 retwerk of
child pornography investigaters, and of the existance oF the
€hild Pornogcaphy ana Protection Unie. ss/a Kriet)low stated
the two aduls were well drossed white males. Thay had custody
of ‘=ix vhite childcen (boys and girle), ages theee to gix .
YeAre. The ehildfen wvere cbsegved Lo be poorly dressed,
brufsed, dicty, and bahaving like animals ln_ a public pack ia
Tallahassee. .The poliecg waegq nekiff{ed by a concerned_citizen
and all elght pecsons. vere taken inte custody, The subiectse
‘were living oot of a white l%7% pDodoe ven, Virginia licenza no.
AdH 337. Uponm being raken inte custody, the adult white bales
Fefused to coeperate, one of whom produced 3 *business® card
with 2 nzme on one side and a Etaterment on the otheg, Tha
ftatenant indicated that the beagtar ANEY nis constitoEienal
clghts Ec remain 2ilent and that he intended to do so., Upon
interviewing the children, the Felice officers found that they
eould not adsguately idencify thengelves pp Ehelr custodianeg.,
Fuccher, they strtad they Were efrcote to Neakcw co attend a
schoel for "srar: xids," S5/% Krietlov vas Furkther 2advfz222 rhe
thildren were Unaware of tha Function and Pucpose of
Eelephones, televisions ang tollets, and trae che childecen had
Etatad they vere not allowed to live indocrs and were only
given food as a rowvard. . - i



abla to o9serve and access the entlicts bullding., 1 s&aw larqge
guzntieiss of children's clothing and toys. _The clothing
consisting of diapers and clothes ia the toddler to pre-school
range. Ko children werge found on Lie premises. ' There vere
cevaral subjects on the premizes. Only osne was depzed Lo be
connecced with the Finders. The rest were renting living space
Frcm this individual. He was identified as Stuart Miles
SILVERSTONE, pOB/051041, U.S. Passpork Ho. 010958359}, d
SILVERSTONE was located (n a room eguipped with several
computers, prianters, and numerous docuwments. COrscory
examlination of Ehe docuzments revealed detailed instruckionmne forc
obtiining c5lldren for onspecified pucposes, The [nsctrusktions
ircluded thée Lapregnation of female membecs of the community
krown 83 Pindecsa, purchaasing <c3ildren, tradimg, and

kidnapping. Thete¢ were telex messages using KCI secount.
numbers batwaen a conputer terminal believed to be lecated In.
the sape coon, 2nd okthers located across Lhe countey &nd in .o
foraign locations, One such telex specifically ocrdered-Ehe
purchase ¢f two ehildren in Bong Xeng to be arranged. thtough 2
contact in the Chinese Embassy therte. Another telex expressed
an lnterest in "bank secreocy® situdtions. Other documents
identified interests in higqh-task bransfars ks the United
Kingdoaa, numerous properties uader the conbtrel of Lhe Findecs, .
a keen interest in terrorism, cxplosives, and the evasion of
law enfoccement, .Also foumnd in the "computer room® was &
detailed summary of the esvents scrrounding the accest and
taking inte coustody of the two adults and six childrcen in
Tallahassee, Plorida on the previous night. There were also 2
agt of instructions which ‘appeared to be broadcast via a
computer network which advised participants to move “the
children®” and keep them moving through different jurisdictions,
and instruetions on how to 2vold police attention.

One of the residents wvas 1dentified 2as & Chinese National. Due
tg the telex discovered referencing the Chinese Embasay in Hnng
Rang, he vasg fully identified for future refersnce:
HANG/Gengsin, DOR/0S2747, POB/Tianjin, Pecple's Republic of
China Passpozkt Fe. 324559, entered the U.5, on January 12,
1987, admitted upktil Decenber 31, 1%87. He 15 in the U-S: as &
graduate stuvdent in the Apnatemy Departmant of Gesrgetewn
Oniversity., HBis Yisa vas issued on Hovember 10, 1986, im -
Loadoen, England, numbar 00143. :

pucing the couree of the evening, 1 contacted Sector 4 to
initialte a TECS check on SILVIRSTURE, #nd initiate an archives
ehack on him for the last feur vears. I also contactad S3/A
Hollocan Lo keep him aévizecd of the proceedings a2nd asked for
and received pecmission to contact S5/A Joxn Sollivsn of Ehe
CPPO0 O gQuely soma namés througa the CPPD data base. ES A
zallpran ka d m= he wotld call Souscheast Reclon Fesdquacketd LO
keep them posted cn the }I#F:“ﬁlrsﬂ as wWell, I later contacted
S5/h Bullivan fer the stated pucpos and in the ¢dlzcussion
thae folloved, I cave him some htckgrtnnd an the purpose of the
reguest, I advised him thae EtLe ind crmatlen was not Foc
disseaination at Headguarters, that Regidn was belng notifled,



and that Regien would probably contact Headguacters later [¢
Jeemed necessary. 55/A Sulliven assuged me Lhat the
Information would go no further unkil official not[fication was
made by Reglcon, We positive matches were o2tained From the
CPPU data base, I wag late: jolned at the W Street address by
SS/M wartold., SS/A Rargold aévised me that thers Wege
extremely lacce guantities of documants and conputer equipment
at the warehpuse, and that HPD wvas posting officers inside the
building there and sealing the building until moening, in which
8 second wacrant For that premises woulld be chrafiped and
executed, SS5/A Sarcrald aleo zdvized me EXae Ehz news medla had
baen notifisd apd had besn walting for the execuoticn of Ehe
Warzant at Ehe 4th Stceet address.. Dezective BEradley lakear
stated that the MPD Publiec Infermabicn Offficer had bees
canthcted by a Tallahasssze reperter. When it becime apparent
the P10 had no informaticon on the seareh wacrants, the repecter
contacted local media cepresentatives and 2 check of peblic * -
records containing the affidavits for the seacch warramts - .+ °
disclosed the locations and porpose of the Warfants., Detective
sradley surmised that someone on the Tallahassee Police
Depattment was the ocriginal seucce of infocmatfon for the
press. I advised Ss/A Helleran of the invelvemen: of the
press, and he stated thet he would, in turn, celay the
information to Regiam. S3/A Barreld and I assisted in the .
transport of the evidencd selzed pursuant to the wirrant® and
clenaced MPD after the.preas left the area.

On Friday. ifﬂji?; 1 mer Detemsive 5fa51ef at the uhftLQHSE an -

ith Strest, H.B. "1 duly advised py acting group supervisor,
$5/h Don Bludworth: I was again granted unlimited sccees Lo
the premlses. 1 was able Lo cbeserve mumercus docunenks upi;h
deseribed explicit seyusl conduck bebtween the members of the
cempunity knovwa a5 finders. I also saw a large colleckion of
photogcaphs of unidentified persons. Some of the photoaraphs -
were nudes, halieved to be of membefs of Pinders. “hera vere
numecous photos of children, some nude, at least ong of which

“as a photo of & cohild "on display" and appearing to msccentk tha_ .

child's genitals. I was anly able ko examine a vary small
amount of the photos at this time. However, ene of the
officers presented me vith a photo album for my creview,- The

2lbum contained a series "‘of photos of adelts and children

dzessed ln whike sheebs participating im & *bleod rirpal,® &hg-

citual ceatered around the axecuticn of at least two goats,

“he photes portrayed the executien, disembovwelment, skinning
and dismenbermant of the goats at the hande of the children.
this fncluded the removel of the testes gf a male geakt, the
discovery of a female goat's *womb® and the "baby gozts® fnslde
the womb, and the presentation of a goats head t& cne of Lthe
children. ' '

Further inspection of the premises divclosed Rumarouys Flles
relating to activitfies of the organization in d4fferant pacts
of the vorld. [Locsticens I ebsecved are a8 follows: London,
Germany, thes Eahamas, Japan, Bony Rong, Halaysia, MErica, Costa
Rica, and "Europe.® There vas al2o a [ile jdentified as

dm ks



"Faiestinien,® Other files were {Ceonkified Sy menuar nace g¢
"frojecet’ Asme, The ;::ja:t:_a;;i:;11; Lo bBe eperated for
commercizl purposes uader Fraat A2ass fa: the Fladers, e T
“25 one file eneicled “Fentagen Break-Tn," and others which
feferred 2o members cpecating in foceisn countrles. Mot
obksecved 2Y me but relaiced by 2m EpD efficer, vare ‘_-n,t.]lig_&;l‘:!
[iles on private families not related to thae Pindpes. The
Pfecess undertakean appasrs to have been g Srstratle tesponse to
local REvspaper advettiserents for asbysitrers, RaTors, etc. a
membec of the Finders veuld Feipond and gathkecr &as such -
infocmation as possihle 2bout Ethe habjrs, ideatity, vccupatian,
BLc., af the family, <Thae Ui to which this infeemat jon was o
he pat 13 scill UA%NOwn. Thecs vis 8152 a large armount ol Adaca
collected on varlioons e=ild care GrGenizazisns.,

The warchouse contaimed & large likracry, two kitchens, a Sauna,
hot-tub, and 2 "video foon.* The video room saered ta Se set
Up as an indoctrinaciang cmater. IC alse gpocared that Ehe v,
PIganiratien had the Capabllity ke preduce its own vldeoe, "
Thece vers what appesred to be Ccaining areas for childcea and
“hat zppeared to na &n altar set ¥P-in & resiceosctal dieda of
the wezrahoose. Many j223 of urine aad Eeces were lccated ia
this aren. -

I should alse mentien that both prenises Ware equipped with
Satellites dish antennas, * X

I discusszed the courss el aceicn Lo be tikea by HMPD with 3
Jetective 3radley. fle stared he: was oaly interested in making
the child abuse case[z), 1 was assured that all of tha
evidence vould be ¢vailable to U,s5; Customs in fuctherance of
dny diavestigativeferizminal acticn pursued. ypp Persennel were
to begin 2round the clock reviaw and Sorting of the evidence
Unzil completed, Costoms will have access after this ;g
@ccomplished, This will inzlude several U.5:, Passports
discoverod durisg the s=acch, :

UPon leaving the 4tn Stteet presises, 1 Snccunateced a nesusg
media fepresencative and “as asked the repson bebhind p:5.
Customs i{svelvament in the iavestigation, I advized tha
“eporter that I eeould net discuss anythling and tefecced. hig to -
Lhe RAC/DC. T lefk inrtdiitclr thecealter.,

There i3z no further infcrmaticn available at this time. Ie
2hould take three to five days fec all the {nlocastica te be
Socted, reviewed, logged by tha EPD, I will paizstain contack
with Detearive Bradley untll Ehe svidence is again dccessibla.

Redpactfully submic:zed,

Special Agenk, USCS
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SECRET 13

EP 1013/1 No. 4

POLITICAL REPORT ON IRAN FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER OF 1956
Sir Roger Stevens o Mr. Selwyn Lloyd, (Received Jamuary 22)

iNo. 17. Confidential) Tehrani,
Sir, Jarmuary 15, 1957,

| have the honour to submit my report on events during the last quarter of
1956, which was remarkable for lranian activity and initiative in the field of foreign
affairs. The quarter began with Tran's clection to the six-member executive group
of the Suez Canal Users™ Association. There followed State wisits [rom Presidents
Chumoun of the Lebunon and Eskander Mirza of Pakistan, and the holding of the
Tehran conference of the Asian Baghdad Pact Powers. This conference
undoubtedly did much to preserve the structure of the Baghdad Fact and helped
to quieten anti-British opinion in Irag and Pakistan as well a5 in Iran.  Late
MNovember saw the expuision of a Saudi garrison fraom the Island of Arabi and its
occupation by Iranian naval forces, Tn early December Iran, together with her
thres Asian Baghdad Pact Allies, officially requested the United States to consider
joining the Pact. Lastly. in mid-December, Tran rather hurriedly suggested that a
conference of Middle East Powers be held in Tehran o consider regional problems,
& sugeestion which came to nought owing to Egyptian-Syrian oppesition.

2. Otherwise, internal security was well maintained by the Milicary
Government; and, after a show of fierce apposition, a U.5.375 million lnternztional
Bank loan for the Seven-year Plan Organisation was approved by Parliament.

Internal Affairs
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FOLITEC AL REFORT OM IRAN FOR THE FULRTH QUARTER OF 1956
Sir Hoper Stevens o e Seten lovel (Necetsed Savsary 20

A, 17, Conlicentz Feteran,
Kir, Jennmey d g, FRIT.
| bases che. horatie b sshont my reerl on oot during dhe lel yuariv of
1985, which was ramarkahle for [raniae scivity oad indnriye i te feld of fervipn
pMairs.  The quarter began with Tran's dleeion Lo s sv-member sxeculive ong
al the Suer Caral [leers’ Associalion Thas Falloscd Stats visis oo Poesickels
Chemoon o e balnar and Exbandsr Mirzs ol Pakaian, and the hoklisg of the
Tl eenfermnce. of - the' Azian  Haphdad  Past Pawsza Taiso onfonoeio
sl ey cid el o presres e sl of 1 Bizidag Pacl und belpoad
fa ipakstan anb-British opnice in s amkl PaZistsn 4z well o5t Tran. Lage
Ml apw the sepalsivn of o Seuds garried Gom the Linnd of Arahi ond. il
Cugapation by Trznian mavel Torges,  Tnogarly Deasiober B eogesher with her
thie Askan Baghdad Pact Allics, offcially ohatsdsd thie Tlested Sates fe consider
soduing e Pack  Lastlv, in mid-Disceinber, Tiav ratber burrigdly: cogeesded thit o
Ganfeisocs if Middle East Powers e kelo [0 Tehra bo corsider regivnal problems,
# sodsative) which care bo noughs cemy ta BEyphen-Saran oopedlian

2 Utherwme. inleroad seuris  waes well mainluned b Ue Blilicary
Cravernmest: and, afles a b0 of Cocs apoasitien, o LS 375 mallicn koeneationsl
Bark loen e the Seven-vear Plan Organisobon wes aporeyed by Parliamzoi

Imlernal Adfaies

1. Thrugshewl the guesier, and pamaculasty. dusing che diffoell-wosss ol 1
Huer vosis, fnleenal spcunty was wall mipinfdiced, There. was no-donkd (hat ke
Teritish wztivm i Epyp strred up anti-Britsh feelicg: and o sense of eiliags: af 0
Anglo-Foepch afrmk am olfet Moskms ' in the . counley o Baops, wmd i W
ermfaled and focvsaal the domolional anglophohia wilikd colaim e views af
niany migdle clazs azel vducated Traniams. I-Eul. e itmated s lae audlideiris, and
poracalurls the Blililery Govermment in Tefosn, bewdal vibinlly af means af
aomrnnrdcution  hetwsesy dbe gangi-Bridiss - inlellactoals oagd dee o potentiolls anle-
Bricich mnsses: aod, so the hesd was denicd opparbanines o giieolfle aoy anl-
Britisl mavement af the hedy, The exireansl paldhicis azd wallalz, excaphlicd
by I cemppooues Bogah and Kadhapk, =ers plactst Gider Lamporery sl
s wfvny G They zirempeed to statt ant-Britih nﬂrnlmn'_ a basldng pua-Epppiag
wydenis” mnvement aus izneedsaely ol dfeciehe nipped by the: Dniwenicy Beciar,
¥ Eahel; che Governpeoi-conbrglled o Tollowesd w comrices Hee. el the
wmuchorities were hle oo disaciraes the holding of anv pable mesticgs. Boris
the Grsl davs of the risis soos Diaadonm wos alloeaed the Fress, which adapiac
7 gemerally aait-Riiesh dape i o peiis were tightensd afre time Ambissador and
Prass (Hikaer had Sopreassd theie ooesin b2 the Prime Minister cnd dicister af
the Interios mespes el abeat scomaricnal madlizes. - Trrtigiant e erisis perind
rhe Snnh amd his (ioverament clsiche realised chat o n8 g cesnl af aue ection in
Bl ants-Brileh oo pee-Egeodiag Aemonsirzons okl fond, [ might Spallithe
end ol = réginge ®Wieeh has staked it o o e Bughded Poo eludag (e i
nesecinbicn wilk Brilein Lo fis concexion, the Tehron confersnce of Uhe Toar Asian
Bnzhdnd Pact Powsrs dariig the first week of Wovemher provided the Goveroment
with o splendid |,|-|_'||'||}|_I_I,|F|IIF b crzice o divecsice,  The Shak, in reply 10 b pelegrum
sont By T Lesding 5hi'n divive, the et Bupujenls, enguiring what wis beine done
to belp Bavii, was shle ta point oul Bisl e [oor-posern communigsss catling on the
Hettian and French for o imassliale coass-lioe Red been guickty. Follesei) Sy U
veate-re melf,

4. Actiom ezt the Tudch Party pontinucd, 1 fes by now been redueed moa
precnrires and fragmentary spdctpronnd exizenes, bl thers 1 avidently soms e
lebt s phe csils.  Dhusng Gotober & millery ribunal ssntenced foer pory scmbars
i death and sght olbess 1o Sy germs of tmprhecment, while i Decsmbsr arreita
of Todeh members wene HAck if [=rom. nred Fabriz. Trzin wiashing of prisonsrs
with o Tudeh hackgrocnd contisuzsd, and cothe Sheh's hirthdey some 50 of those
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Internal Afairs

3. Throoghout the quarter, and particularly during the dificult wesks of the
Suez crisis, internal security was well maintained. There was no doubt that the
British action in Egvpt stirred up anti-British feelings and a sense of oulrage al the
Anpglo-French attack on other Moslems in the counlty al large. and that
stimulated and focossed the emotiomal anglephobia which colours the views of
many middle class and educated Tranians. Bue forlunately the suthorities, and
particularly the Military Government in Tehran, blocked viclually all means of
communication between the anti-British inlellectuals and the potentislly anli-
British masses; and. se. the head was dened opportanities to articulate any anti-
British movement of the body. The extrermst politicians and mullahs, exemphfied
by the demagogines Baga’ and Kashani, were placed under temporary restraint
as soom 45 they attempted to start anti-British agitation; a budding pro-Egyptian
students’ movement was immediately and effectively nipped by the University Rector,
Dr. Egbal; the Government-controlled radie [ollowed a cautious line, and the
atthorities were sble to discourage the holding of any public meetings. During
the Arsl days of the crisis some freedom was allowed the Press, which adopted
a generally anti-British tone, but the reins wers tightened after the Ambassador and
Press OMlicer had expressed their concern to the Prime Minister and Ministar of
the Interior respectively about sensational beadlines. Throughout the crisis period
the Sheh and his Government clearly reslised that if as a result of our action in
Eaypt anti-British or pro-Egyptian demaonstrations got out of hand. it might spell the
end of u régime which has staked its future on the Baghdad Pact including inter alia
association with Britain. Tn this connexion, the Tehran conference of the four Asian
Baghdad Pact Powers during the first week of November provided the Government
wi:gh a splendid opportunity to create a diversion, The Shah, in reply (o a telegram
sent by the leading Shi'a divine, the aged Burujerdi. enquiring what was being done
to help Egypl, was able to point oul that the four-power commumigue calling on the
British and French for an immediate ccasc-fire had been quickly followed by the
cease-fire itself,

4, Action agninst the Tudeh Party continued. Tt has by nivw heen reduced 10 &
precarious and fragmentary underground existence, but there is evidently some hife
left in the cells. During October 4 military tribunal sentenced four parly members
to death and eight others to heavy terms of imprisonment, while in December arrests
of Todeh members were made in Tehran and Tabniz, Brain washing of prisoncrs
with a Tudeh background continued, and on the Shah's birthday some 60 of those
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4. Action against the Tudeh Party continued. It has by now been reduced to a
precarious and fragmentary underground existence, but there 1s evidently some life
left in the cells. During October a military tribunal sentenced four party mzmbers
to death and eight others to heavy terms of imprisonmen e ;
of Tudeh members were made in Tehran and Tabriz. | Brain washing of prisoners
with a Tudeh background continued, and on the Shah's ay s of those
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considered clean were amnestied.  Some evidence accumulated that former members

and future political action.  But they are moving cautiously and do not vet appear
o present more than a petential threat to the régime or to British interests. However
an edition of their clandestine journal the Rah | Musaddeq appeared containing
i hitter attack on Her Majesty’s Government’s Egyptian policy and suggesting that
the Tranian Government’s atliludes had been arranged merely to please Sir Anthony
Eden and Her Majesty The Queen.

3. In Parlament. interest céntered on a show of rather fierce opposition from
bath houses 1o a bill approving a LLS $75 million loan from the International Bank
to the Seven-vear FPLHII Organisation (S.Y.P.O.). to be used for financing
development projects during the next two or three years.  This opposition drew
together, al!hﬂugi{lctﬂr different reasons, conservative supporters of the régime and its
nationalist and radical critics. It also has helped to give something of a rough
shape to a corporate personality in the 19th Majles which, however, remains as weak
in leadership as in prnciple. A main cause of hostility to the loan lay in the fact
that it was negotiated by Abdul Husgin Ebtehaj, the Seven-vear Plan Organisation
director who is. unhappily, detested by nearly evervone. Other sources of opposition
were the traditional Iramian distrust of foreign loans and suspicion thai this loan
would lead to foreign supervision. claims that the loan was too large and would
demand too heavy an amortisation, and fears that the loan, because tied to no
particular project. would be frittered away on further plans and paper schemes.
Huowever, it was generally Known thatl the Shah supported the bill and that when
he cracked the whip it would be passed by Parliament. He did so just before
Christmas, and almost immediately the bill was passed by both houses with only a
few votes against. But in the preceding month Parliament, by digging its heels in
and demonstrating hostility towards the loan, was able to make a passive and
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considered clean were amnestied. Some evidence accumulated that former members
of Musaddeq’s nationalist Iran Party were banding together for mutual co-operation
and future political action. But they are moving cautiously and do not-vet appear
to present more than a potential threat to the régime or to British interests. However
an edition of their clandestine journal the Rah i Musaddeq appeared containing
a bitter attack on Her Majesty’s Government’s Egyptian policy and suggesting that
the Iranian Government’s attitudes had been arranged merely to please Sir Anthony
Eden and Her Majesty The Queen.

5. In Parliament. interest centered on a show of rather fierce opposition from
both houses to a bill approving a U.8.875 million loan from the International Bank
to the Seven-vear Plan Organisation (S.Y.P.O., to be used for financing
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SUBJZCT - Special Rezenrch, Bluebird & » :/

I, General Problem | |

For the p....st several months Blucbird has been endeavoring to
_n - b

scertein bg research, study, instruction and. sone practice what value (4
ary) can be derived from SI and H techniques when applied to war and

specific Agency problems, These broad problems, using knowr® SI and H Li:chnique:: y

may be classificd as follows: . -

A, Con accurate information be obtained from willing er unwilling

individuals, . B

B. Ca_n Ageney..personnel (or persons ol interest to this agen*cy'j be

.-

conditioned to prevent any outsiée gggg;ifrom obtaining infbfnation |
from them by anv lnown means? )
C. Can*?é obtain control of the Iutureactgfitics (phyﬂicalinnd mentiel )
| of nnyg;ven_§ndividunl,‘uillipg or unwilling by application of SI -
‘ _ and H technéquas?_ . I_ T o
D, Can ve prevent any outsid? power from gaining control of future
activities (physjcal,ﬁné-;enLal) of arency personnci'bv-nnv novm
moans? . = -
Bluebird believes that A (abaxe) can be ansvercd in £he affirmnntive . -7
u'ing SI nnd H'techn_qu,:. Bluebird is not fullvy satisfied with -results to dnic;
but bellcves*wlth'contlnueduork and study remarkalle nné prolitable results con be
oblnined repulnrly, a
liovever, B, C, and D (abovc).ﬁre a5 yet unanswereable although Eluebird
15 of the opinion that there ir a worthwhile chance that all three rr::ty at some e

future date be_ansggred affirmatively. This opinion is sunported gencrally
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Project ARTICHOKE

ARTICHOXE is the Agency cryptonym for the study
and/or use of "special" interrtogation methods and techniques.
These "special” interrogation methods have been known to
include the use of drugs and chemicals, hypnosis, and
"total isclation,” a form of psychological harassment. .,

A review of available file information obtained from
Office of Secur'ity resources failed to reflect & comprehensive
or complete picture of the ARTICHOKE program as participated
in by the Office of Security. .Fragmentary information
contzined in a variety of files previously .maintained by the
Security Rescarch Staff (SRS} refleocted several basic papers
which described, in general terms,. the program known as
ARTICHOKE. Information contained therein indicated that
prior to 19852, the Office of Security had studied the use
of drugs and chemicals in "unconventional inteérrogation.”
These studies were evidently coordinated with the Agency
unit which was then called 0SI. OSI at that time apparently
was the coordinatigg unit within CIA. ) i

One paper reflected that an Qffice of Security team .
as early as 1949-50 experimented with drugs and hypnosis
under a project called BLUEBIRD. This paper alsc reflected
that by 1951 actual interrogations utilizing drugs were S
conducted by a combined team of Office of Security and Qf.ice
of Medical Services personnel, but fow details were available.

File information indicated. that in 1952, overall respon-
sibility for Project ARTICHOKE passed from 0SI to the Office
of Security. References to operational use of drugs 2s an
aid to interrogation since that time were found in various
files, but few details concerning these experiments were
reflected. A memorandum, subjéct title: Project ARTICHQOKE,
dated 21 November 1952, by Mr. Sheffield EDWARDS, 'reflected

e e — | ————— _
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transfer of control of PTQiEELﬂEHIIEHEEE from 051 to fhe\“—’fff
0ffice of Security. The memorandum indicated that I§SO0 e
(0£fige of SECUTiItY) should call upon the research and
support facilities of the CIA Medical Staff and the 0ffice
o —Technical_Saxﬁicﬂsmai“fEEEiEEﬂT“_Eﬁfﬁﬁhﬂihilit for the

he

evaluation of foreign intelligence aspects of t project
werte to remdin with O0SI. ' " :

e
— — -
. i -

The unit within the Office of Security which agparcntly
coordinated Project ARTICHOKE activities was SRS, with
Details

T for many years -the focal point.

f Office of Security involvement:in individual Project
ARTICHOKE operational utilizations were found in very few
instances., A reference in an SRS log (1851-67) reflected,
however, that SRS hid been inveolved in t erimentation
and_use of hypnosis "from the start.” In the same refgrence,
it was stated that "SRS has examined and investigated numercus
unusual techniques of interrogation including psychological
harzssment and such matters as ‘total isolationi™ The SRS
log referred to above, which covered & pericd f{rom 1951 to
1967, indicated that, as of 1967, "the term ARTICHOKE is not
in general use now, and drug interrogation is conducted from
the recommendation of an Agency committee of which the Chief,
SRS, is the Office of Security representative." ‘No record
was found which reflected when or if overall tesponsibility
for Project ARTICHOKE was transferred from the Office of

Security to any other Agency component.

One of the few areas where detailed informatiom was
available was concerned with hypnotic experimentations. A
log of hypnotic experiments cnnﬁuctcd by Office of Security
personnel was reviewed. Thé log reflected that numerous
(probably several hundred) experiments with hypnotism were
conducted’ in Agency buildings, apparently utilizing the staff
employee volunteers as subjects. In some instances, repre- _
sentatives from Agency components other than the Office of
Security. were present, The log reflected hypnotic experi-
mentations during 1951, 1952, and 1953. It could not be
determined from available file information when the hypnotic
experiments actually began or were caused to be ceased. No
record was located which reflected hypnosis utilized as an
actual operational tool in the-field. In connection with hypno-
tism, it appears that SRS utilized an Agency cmployee, one
ARy, as an informant in various societics -
dealing-with hypriotism to keep abreast of current developments

in the field.




(c) A series of, cables betweenfZEiHB and ke
Headquarters in 1955 requestcd ARTICHOKE interregations
for ninc persons. No disposition ir this instance was
found, however, a transmittal slip affixed to the
materials dated in 1960 indicated that the ARTICHOKE
interrogations probably did not actually take place

in Cowyowm at that tipe. - . .

(d) A memo :nn;ﬂiﬁed in the security file of -
cJpastminC s} reflected that an ARTICHOKE team
was dispatched to (ESEMEMEER in June 1952 to conduct
ARTICHOKE interrogations on EUNEHEM. No further
reference to this operation was noted, and no dis-
position could be, found. G oW a w8

(e} In the case of {EXEEIRINE .
operation in £H=cH! ey drugs were utilized in the
interrogation which took place iEgalERRGEEy Again,
details of the operation. were not available. However,
an interview with the O0ffice of Security representative
who participated in the interrogation revealed that a
form of LSD was used in this instance. - In this case,
approval was granted by Headquarters for the ARTICHOKE
interrogation. A memorandum dated & July 1960, signed
by Mr.G@iTaastomDEd® Deputy Director 'of Security,
reflected that approval for usé of drugs in this casc
was granted at a meeting of the Drug Committee on
1 July 1960 and cabled toiEirTwar st

. S et L iy
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.- As stated earlier, little detail.was available In file
f_infnrmatinn.cﬂn:erning the conduct of actual cases utilizing
Project ARTICHOKE techniques: - It appearsobvious, however,
that the few cases noted above were only a small part ofl the
actual utilization of ARTICHOKE techniques in the-field.

./ For one thing, almost no information wasavailable for the
_period prior to 1952, so that Project BLUEBIRD expcriments and
operations were not noted specifically. In addition, annual

reports of accomplishments found in SRS log materials reflected

a substantial amount of activity in the Project ARTICHOKE
area. The review for 1953-1954 stated in part that SRS had
"dispatched an ARTICHOKE team for permanent- location 1w an
overscas area." The review for 1954-1955 stated in part that
SRS conducted numercus ARTICHOXE cxperiments and “prepared ‘
and dispatched an ARTICHOKE tcam to an overseas arca te handle
a number of sensitive cases." ' g A
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—° Few references werc found pertaining to the area of
"total isolation' as an interrogation aid. A memorandum
pertaining to this subject, dated 21 March 1955, was
written by Mr., JSEaWMESSS of SRS  to the Director of
Security. The paper discussed '‘total isolation" techniques
as an operational tool of potential. Another paper (z
sterilized version, probably written by an element ¢f" thé
Department of Defense) dated 16 March 1955, reflected the
results of "totzl isolation” experiments on six veolunteers,
" all members of the U.S. military. No reference was found
to any additional experiments in this field, nor was any
reference found which reflected actual use of this technigque

in an operational situation.: :

-

As far as the experimentation and/or utilization ¢of
various drugs is concerned, references to a few instances
were located, but little detail was available, and it was
clear from the files that much of the detailed information
probably was -maintained by Agency units other than the
Office of Security, i.e., the Qffice of Medical Services °
and the 0ffice of Technical Services. - ' %

1 = , B g pgalh " .

Among the instances where details were located in’
which drugs were used in an operational enviponment under
the auspices of Project ARTICHOKE, were the following:

(a) In 1954 <hree subjects were interrogated
by a Project ARTICHOKE team utilizing drugs of an
‘unspecified nature, The three subjects were

idgn t i fi Ed as .“‘l...-]""l"l_ -_"-‘Ji:'-:I-'.'_-'_-';.ih':f'i-',l_r;."i-":‘:-'.* 5 .'| H T e T : . -
: ' 8y 'in a memorandum dated 13 January -
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1955, with a cover sheet signed by Mr.
The interrogations took place in Ziiadss, and the
memorandum mentioned injections of "solution F1" and
msolution #2," but these drugs were.not further _
jdentified. It was noted in the memorandum. that the
. cases were handled "under straight drug techniques --
. hypnosis or narco-hypnosis was not attempted." -

-

] L

(b) A memuranduq'dated 20 January 1959 to
M. ESppeecegowmatisunn £rom JRSKIANMETIDEHENR. indicated
‘ that a fiel® request had been made for a "P-1
interrogation." The writer GEEEEM, identified a . .
hpa] inturrggutiﬂn" a5 one u_sing LSD. ﬂppl‘ﬂ\fﬂl- L
959 by the initials - )

was ﬁrantud on 27 January
4 = praesu mab 1}" Mr #"‘*"';'::‘w-..-.-;-mu'“" IR : 1'.!':'




Review of file materials consistently reflected that
the Office of Security exercised caution In the utilization
of drugs under the ARTICHONE Program. -Although it is
apparent that SRS for a number of years was _engaged with
certain other Agency components in resecarch and operational
work with hallucinogenic drugs, the work was apparently con-
ducted under strict controls. As previously stated, no
information pertaining to when or if control of Projdct

* ¥ ARTICHOKE was ‘transferred from the Qffice of Security to
another Agency component, was located, Apparently, SRS at
one time maintained an inventory of ARTICHOXKE matsrials-
which contained numerous drugs of all types including LSD-25.
A memorandum dated 14 October 1957 requested autherization

gﬁ for SRS to transfer ARTICHOKE materials and apparatus to
: i ¥ of Medical Services. The memovrandum was

L\, Jm_i"'rf Dr. RSl
J written by Mr. jESUSSEDNTS and approval to transfer the
cpoanedy on 17 October” 1957.

k. materials was granted by Mr.3ENuREaEs

In the review of file information contained in SRS -
materials, one incident which occurred in November 1953
appears worthy of note. Although it was not clear from file
information whether or not the incident occurred under the
auspices of Project ARTICHOKE, the incident did inveolve use
of LSD in an experimental exercise. One Frank OLSON, a
civilian employce of-the Department of the Avrmy, committed’
suicide a week or so after having been administered LSD by
an Agency .representative. Details concerning this incident
apparently will be reported in a separate memorandum, but
it appears that the drug was administered to several unwitting
subjects by a Dr. GOTTLIEB, at that time a branch chief in
TSS (now OTS). A short time after the LSD was administered,
the subjects were told that ‘they had been given LSD, On
the day following the experiment, OLSON began to behave in
2 peculiar and erratic manner and was later placed undor the
care of a psychiatrist, A, few days later, OLSON crashed
through a window in a New York hotel in:an apparent suicide.

A memorandum dated 1 December 1953 from the IG Staff
caused the impoundment of all LSD materials. Iriformation
contained in the above mentioned files reflected that the
drug had been administered without the prior knowledge.or
approval of the QOffice of Security or the 0ffice of Mediczl

Services,
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1., The ARTICHORE Tean vi:iqﬂﬂg pericd 8
.hmulﬁlmﬂlm the-visit was.
give an evaluation of 2

individual of ¥WHHER de orm
texpted assassimation involuntarily under the influence of

pur
tdcal pro

ARTICHCKE? -

follows:

-

-

© posed that the individual could be surreptitiously

‘ eial® The SUBJECT was forme

2. PROBLEM:

l. Th; essential elemsnts of the problem are as

(1) As &-"rigger mechanisn" for a bigger

project, it was proposed that an individual of WWEREX

descent, approximately 35 years old, well educated,
proficient in English and well established socially

and politically in the **###%% Government be induced

under ARTICHOEE to perform an act, m::lxmturil.ﬂ of
attempted assassimation egainst & prominent W¥kEX
politician or if necessary, inst

but
has since terminated end is Bow e

the S

Aocess to the SUBJECT would be extremely
Because the SUBJECT is & heavy drinker, it was pro=
drugged through the medium of an alcocholic cocktail

., at & social party, ARTICHOKE applied and the SUBJECT
'~ induced to perform the act of attempted assassima=-

tion et scme later date, A1l the above was to be
sccomplished at oné”involuntary uncontrolled social
meoting, After the act of attempted ascassimtion
vas performed, it was assumed that the BUBJECT would
be taken into custody by the *** Covermment and

thareby "® ,7 Other than persomal resgsur-
. ances by, of security involving the
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Covermment. Aeccording to all available information, .
would offer no further cooperation with .°

, probebly limited to a single social meetlng.
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SUBJECT were not indicated, Whether the proposed
act of attempted Assassination wag carried out or

not by the SUBJECT wms of great significance in
relation to the. overall ect, 2 =

. omammps, 0 Tl

'

2R l.-.l Inl.nnmr to the bypothetieal
- Andividual
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b, It was the umenimous opinion of all ARTICHOKE ST
members that unless the ARTICGHOKE Team had

ces8 0 the operatiomal plan it would be extremely difficult,
if not impossible, to carty cut the assigned mission, £

1 &

.
. : ¥ ' ]
" = . - : )
"'ﬁ,‘_ 3

L



o » .
e KN "

- R BEE L ] |/
] . B B B
e Y il - Wi '|'.I |
o 3 == '.!;". -
S = ¥ H L= H

David McGowan






I. Ceodeword Projects Identified by the Central Intelligence
Agency ' :

In testimony on RAugust 3, 1977, befcore a joint session
of the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence and the Senate
Subcommittes on Health and Scientifjic Research, the Director
of Central Intellligence reported that the Central Intelligence
Agency had located a number of boxes of documents, consisting
largely of financial records, relating to experiments using
human subjects in which drugs were tested for mind-control and
bhehavior-modification purposes. The Director testified that
it appeared thst three of the projects desscribed by these
documents -~- projects designated MKSEARCH, MKOFTEN and
MKCHICEWIT -- were Department of Defense programs with which
the Central Intelligence Agency had had some contact. The
. Director also described three other projects -- designated
MKULTRA, MKDELTA and MKNAOMI =-- which were primarily Central
Intelligence Agency projects but which might have had some
Department of Defense involvement.

It appears from the available documents that these
projects cover subject matters as follows:

MKDELTA: This was apparently the first project
established by CIA in October, 1952, for the
use of biochemicals in clandestine gperations.
Tt may never have heen implemented operationally.

MEULTRA: This was a successor project to MEDELTA
. pstablished in RApril, 1953, and terminating some
time in the late 1960's, probably after 1966.
This program considered .varicus means of control-«
ling human behavior. Drugs were only one aspect
of this activity.

MKNAOMI: This project began in the 1950's and was’
terminated, at least with respect to biological
projects, in 1969. This may have been a successor
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Death [edit]

On Saturday, April 27, 1996, Colby died in what appears to have been a boating accident near his home in Rock Point, Maryland. There was speculation that Colby's death was due to foul play or suicide. The

Maryland state coroner, however, ruled that Colby had suffered either a heart attack or a stroke due to a discemible plague build-up in his arteries. and had fallen into the water and drowned.! Most of Colby's
family and his biographer viewed a suicide as completely inconsistent with his character. However, in a biographical documentary developed by Colby's son Carl Colby, he speculated that Colby had simply,

*___had enough of this life "=






™ Huhrp nothing MKULTRA researched worked Anonymous = 07/02/13(Tue)17:50 No.16500031

==16499696

"During World War ll, | worked this technigue with a vulnerable Marine lieutenant l'll call Jones. Under the watchful eye of Marine intelligence | split his personality into Jones A and Jones B. Jones A, once a ‘normal’ working
Marine, became entirely different. He talked communist doctrine and meant it. He was welcomed enthusiastically by communist cells, and was deliberately given a dishonorable discharge by the Corps (which was in on the plot)
and became a card-carrying party member. All | had to do was hypnotize the whole man, get in touch with Jones B, the loyal Amencan, and | had a pipeline straight into the Communist camp.”

-GH Estabrook

Estabrooks was a Rhodes scholar, chairman of the department of psychology at Colgate University and one of the earliest MKULTRA researchers
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Project MKNAOMI

From Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia Coordinates: gy 38°57'06"N 77°08'48"
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MKNAOMI was the code name for a joint Department of Defense/CIA research program lasting from the 1950s through the 1970s. Unclassified information about the
MENAOMI program and the related Special Operations Division is scarce. It i1s generally reported to be a successor to the MKDELTA project and to have focused on
biological projects including biological warfare agents—specifically, to store matenals that could either incapacitate or kill a test subject and to develop devices for the
diffusion of such materialg M I==14E!
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During the first twenty years of its establishment, the ClA engaged in various projects designed to increase U 5. biological and chemical warfare capabilities. Project
MENAOMI was initiated to provide the ClA with a covert support base to meet its top-secret operational requirements. The purpose was to establish a robust arsenal

within the ClA’s Technical Semices Division (TSD) and of which was to consist of various lethal and incapacitating matenals. This would enable the TSD to serve as a
[citation needed]
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highly maintained center for the circulation of biological and chemical materials. -
Purported declazzified MKNAOMI & o)
Surveillance, testing, upgrading, and the evaluation of special materials and items were also provided by MKMNADOMI so as to ensure that no defects and unwanted MKULTRA documents

contingencies emerged during operational conditions. For these purposes the U.S. Army's Special Operations Command (SOC) was assigned to assist the CIA in the

development, testing, and maintenance procedures for the biological agents and delivery systems (1952). Both the ClA and 50C also modified guns that fired special

darts coated with biological agents and various poisonous pills. The darts would serve to incapacitate guard dogs, infiltrate the area that the dogs were guarding, and then awaken the dogs upon exiting the

facility. In addition, the SOC was also designated to research the potentials for using biological agents against other animals and crops [°="e" ne=ded]

A 1967 CIA memo which was uncovered by the Church Committee was confirmed to give evidence of at least three covert technigues for attacking and poisoning crops that have been examined under field
conditions. On November 25, 1969, President Richard Mixon abolished any military practice involving biological weapons and Project MKNAOMI was dissolved. On February 14, 1970, a presidential order was
given to outlaw all stockpiles of bactenological weapons and nonliving toxins. However, despite this presidential order, a ClA sclenhst was able to acquire an estimated 11 grams of deadly shellfish toxin from
SOC personnel at Fort Detrick. The toxin was then stored in a CIA laboratory where it remained undetected for over five years



This project began in 1971 and was terminated in 1973.
It was carried cut by the Fdgewood Arsenal Research Labora-
tories and was funded by the Central Intelligence Agency.
This project was a part of the project designated as MKOFTEN.

it appears from the available documents that Edgewood

had been testing a number of incapacitating agents in its |
own programs without Central Intelligence Agency participation.

Edgewcod identified a compound designated as EA431l67 as
particularly effective and tested it on arimals. Edgewoeod
als¢o engaged in clinical testing on human volunteers at the.
Holmesburg State Prisgn in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, using
prisoners as test subhijects and at the Edgewogd laboratories
using military personnel as test subjects. It appears that
all of the test subjects were volunteers and that stringent
- medical safequards and tollowup procedures weare used.

In 1971, the Central Intelligence Agency reviewed prior
Edgewood work and identified EA#3167 as relevant to the
MKOFTEN program. The Agency set up a joint effort wilth
Fdgewood to pursue further testing of this compound. In
1971, the Agency transferred tc Edgewood $37,0G00 for this
purpose, Most of the testing under CIA sponsorship was with
animals. The primary effort was to determine whether EA#3167
could he used effectively if applied to the skin through some
type of adhesive tape. There was only one experiment that
involved human subjects, In June, 1373, two military volunteer:
were apparently tested using EA#3167. The documents do not
give any details with respect to these tests.

)



“[T]he experimenters will be particularly interested in dissocia-
tive states, from the abaissement de niveau mental to multiple
personality in so-called mediums, and an attempt will be made

to induce a number of states of this kind, using hypnosis.”

— From a declassified MK-ULTRA! document



























Levels of MOMNARCH Programming [12]

ALPHA. Regarded as agenerala or regular programming within the base control personality; charactenized by extremely pronounced memory retention, along with substantially increased physical
strength and wvisual acuity. Alpha programming is accomplished through deliberately subdimding the victims personality which, in essence, causes a left brain-right brain dimvision, allowing for a
programmed union of L and R through neuron pathway stimulation.

BETA. Referred to as asexuala programming. This programming eliminates all learned moral convictions and stimulates the pnmitive sexual instinct, devoid of inhibitions. acata alters may come out at
this level.

DELTA. This is known as akillera programming. onginally developed for training special agents or elite soldiers {i.e. Delta Force, First Earth Battalion, Mossad, etc.) in covert operations. Optimal adrenal
output and controlled aggression is evident. Subjects are devoid of fear; very systematic in carrying out their assignment. Self-destruct or suicide instructions are layered in at this level. THETA
considered to the apsychica programming. Bloodliners {those coming from multi-generational Satanic families) were determined to exhibit a greater propensity for having telepathic abilities than did
non-bloodliners. Due to its evident limitations, however, various forms of electronic mind control systems were developed and introduced, namely, bio-medical human telemetry devices (brain implants),
directed-energy lasers using microwaves and/or electromagnetics. It is reported these are used in conjunction with highly-advanced computers and sophisticated satellite tracking systems.

OMEGA. A aself-destructa form of programming, also known as 4Code Green.a The corresponding behaviors include suicidal tendencies andfor self-mutilation. This program is generally activated when
the victim/sunivor begins therapy or interrogation and too much memory is being recovered.

GAMMA. Another form of system protection is through adeceptiona programming, which elicits misinformation and misdirection. This level is intertwined with demonology and tends to regenerate itself at
a later time if inappropriately deactivated.

Method and Components

The initial process begins with creating dissociation within the subject, usually occurring from the time of birth to about six years. This is primarily achieved through the use of electroshock (ECT) and is
at times performed even when the child is in the motheras womb. Due to the severe trauma induced through ECT, sexual abuse and other methods, the mind splits off into alternate personalities from the
core. Formerly referred to as Multiple Personality Disorder, it is presently recognized as Dissociative Identity Disorder and is the basis for MOMARCH programming. Further conditioning of the victimas
mind is enhanced through hypnotism, double-bind coercion, pleasure-pain reversals, food, water, sleep and sensory deprivation, along with vanous drugs which alter certain cerebral functions.

The next stage is to embed and compress detailed commands or messages within the specified alter. This is achieved through the use of hi-tech headsets, in conjunction with computer-driven
generators which emit inaudible sound waves or harmonics that affect the RNA covering of neuron pathways to the subconscious and unconscious mind. aVirtual Realitya optical devices are sometimes
used simultaneously with the harmonic generators projecting pulsating colored lights, subliminals and split-screen wvisuals. High voltage electroshock is then used for memory dissolution.



| Anonymous sr 05/04/13(5at)21:35 No. 13745778

=>13745708
==Project Monarch

=A myth with no evidence
=When former Cl& Directer William Colby was asked directly, “What about monarch?® he replied angnly and ambiguously, “We stopped that between the [ate 19605 and the early 1970s.

Source: Anton Chaitkin, *Franklin Witnesses Implicate FBI and L5 Elites in Torture and Murder of Children®, The New Federalist
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After WWII, the U.S_ Department of Defense secretly imported many of the top German Nazi and ltalian Fascist scientists and spies into the United States via South America and the Vatican. The cod
name for this operation was Project PAPERCLIP.[4] One of the more prominent finds for the U.S. was German General Reinhard Gehlen. Hitleras Chief of Intelligence against Russia. Upon arriving in
Washington D.C. in 1945, Gehlen met extensively with President Truman, General William aWild Billa Donovan, Director of the Office of Strategic Senices(055) and Allen Dulles, who would later
become the stalwart head of the CIA. The objective of their brain-storming sessions was to reorganize the nominal American intelligence operation, transforming it into a highly-efficient covert
organization. The culmination of their efforts produced the Central Intelligence Group in 1946, renamed the Central Intelligence Agency(CIA) in 1947

Reinhard Gehlen also had profound influence in helping to create the National Secunty Council, from which the Mational Secunty Act of 1947 was dernved. This particular piece of legislation was
implemented to protect an unconscionable number of illegal government activities, including clandestine mind control programs.

The Evolution of Project MKULTRA

With the ClA and Mational Security Council firmly established, the first in a series of covert brain-washing programs was initiated by the Mavy in the fall of 1947. Project CHATTER was developed in
response to the Sovietas asuccessesa through the use of atruth drugs._a This rationale, however was simply a cover story if the program were to be exposed. The research focused on the identification
and testing of such drugs for use in interrogations and the recruitment of agents_[5] The project was officially terminated in 1953.

The ClA decided to expand their efforts in the area of behavior modification, with the advent of Project BLUEBIRD, approved by director Allen Dulles in 1950. Its objectives were to;
(1) discover a means of conditioning personnel to prevent unauthorized extraction of information from them by known means,

(2) investigate the possibility of control of an individual by application of special interrogation techniques,

(3) investigate memory enhancement and

(4) establish defensive means for preventing hostile control of agency personnel.

In August 1951, Project BLUE BIRD was renamed Project ARTICHOKE, which evaluated offensive uses of interrogation technigues, including hypnosis and drugs The program ceased in 1956. Three
years prior to the halt of Project ARTICHOKE, Project MKLULTRA came into existence on Apnl 13, 1953 along the lines proposed by Richard Helms, Deputy Director of Central Intelligence (DDCI) with
the rationale of establishing a aspecial funding mechanism of extreme sensitivity.a[6] The hypothetical etymology of aMKa may possibly stand for aMind Kontrolle.a The obvious translation of the
German word akontrolled into English is acontrol a[7] A host of German doctors, procured from the post war MNazi talent pool, were an invaluable asset toward the development of MKULTRA. The
correlation between the concentration camp experiments and the numerous sub-projects of MKULTRA are clearly evident. The various avenues used to control human behavior under MKULTREA include
radiation, electroshock, psychology, psychiatry, sociology, anthropology, graphology, harassment substances and paramilitary devices and matenals aL5SDa being the most widely dispensed amatenal,
A special procedure, designated MKDELTA, was established to govern the use of MKULTRA abroad. MKULTRA/DELTA materials were used for harassment, discrediting or disabling purposes [8] Of the
149 subprojects under the umbrella of MKULTRA having been identified, Project MOMARCH, officially begun by the U.S. Army in the early 1960as (although unofficially implemented much earlier)
appears to be the most prominent and is still classified as TOP SECRET for aMational Secuntya reasons [9] MONARCH may have culminated from MKSEARCH subprojects, such as operation
SPELLBIMDER, which was set up to create asleepera assassins (i e. aManchurian candidatesa) who could be activated upon receiving a key word or phrase while in a post-hypnotic trance. Operation
OFTEN, a study which attempted to hamess the power of occultic forces was possibly one of several cover programs to hide the insidious reality of Project MOMNARCH.
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“You dont understand me. You are not expected ro. You are not
capable of it. [ am beyond good and evil. Legions of the night, night
breed, repear nor the errors of the Night Prowler and show no

a3

merc).

—Richard “The Night Stalker” Ramirez

“There are other Sons out there— God ;{Tf{ﬂ the world.”

—David “Son of Sam” Berkowitz

“What about your children? You say there are just a few? There are
many, many more, coming in the same direction. They are running
in the streets—and they are coming right at you!”

— Charles Milles Manson

“The really scary thing is that there are a lor of people who are nor
11 prison, a lot ﬂf pfﬂpff who are not in prison, who were ﬁ:r ore

successful than I.”
—Theodore Robert Bundy

All across the country, theres people just like me, who ser our ro
destroy human life.”

—Henry Lee Lucas



Programmers and Places

ltas difficult to figure out who the original programmer of this satanic project was, due to the substantial amount of disinformation and cross-contamination propagated by the apowers that be_a The two
that went by the color-coded name of Dr. Green are a Jewish doctor named Dr. Gruenbaum, who supposedly collaborated with the MNazis during WWI, and Dr. Josef Mengele, whose trademark of cold
blooded and calculating brutality has not only scarred the souls of survivors from Auschwitz, but also a countless number of victims throughout the world. Mengeleas direct involvement at the infamous
Auschwitz concentration camp was suspiciously downplayed during the Nuremberg Trials, and conseguently no intensified effort by the U.5. and itas allies was directed toward his capture [13] As a
means to confuse serious investigators as to his whereabouts, U.S. officials would report Mengele being a non-threatening, recluse in Paraguay or Brazil, or that he was simply dead (the dAngel of
Deatha miraculously must have come back to life at least five different times).

His unprecedented research, at the expense of thousands of lives, undoubtedly was a significant bonus to U 5. interests, Besides using the pseudonym of Dr. Green, survivors knew him as Vaterchen
(daddy), Schoner Josef (beautiful Joseph), Dawd and Fairchild. A gracefully handsome man of slight stature, Mengele would disarm people with his gentle demeanar,while at other times, he would
explode into violent rages_[14] Other characteristics remembered by survivors were the cadence of his shiny black boots as he paced back and forth and his Hove-you/lHove-you-nota daisy game. When
he pulled off the last daisy petal, he would maliciously torture and kill a small child in front of the other child he was programming. Distraught survivors also recalled being thrown naked into cages with
monkeys, who were trained to viciously abuse them. Ewvidently, Mengele enjoyed reducing people to the level of animals. He also would purposely restrain his victims from crying, screaming, or showing
any excessive emotion.




-

The vicums of Resendez-Ramirez, for instance, ranged in age from 21 to 88
years, with a mix of males and females. The cause of death varied as well, with
most being bludgeoned, though one was shot in the head, another stabbed, and
yet another had a pick-ax buried in her head. Though not readily apparent,
almost all of the weapons used for inflicting death—by both Lucas and
Ramirez—had one thing in common: they are what are termed “weapons of
opportunity.” In other words, they are weapons that were acquired at the crime
scene immediately before the murders were committed. Notably, this precisely
mirrors the means by which the CIA has historically taught its assassins to kill. A
CIA training manual enuted A Study of Assassinarion advises the would-be kller:
“the simplest local tools are often the most efficient means of assassination. A
hammer, axe, wrench, screwdriver, fire poker, kitchen knife, lamp stand, or any-
thing hard, heavy and handy will sutfice...All such improvised weapons have the
important advantage of availability and apparent innocence...the assassin may
accidentally be searched before the act and should not carry an incriminating
device if any sort of lethal weapon can be improvised at or near the site.” This
advice has been taken to heart by a good number of ‘serial killers.”

The Mafia assassination service known as Murder, Inc.—the brainchild of the
Lansky/Luciano syndicate, which had extensive connections to U.S. intelligence
agencies—had a remarkably similar philosophy. As Jay Robert Nash notes in
Bloodlerters and Bad Men: “Like most of Murder, Inc.’s assassins, Pitssburgh Phil
never carried a weapon in case the local police picked him up on suspicion. He
would cast about, once he had selected his murder spot, for any tool handy that

David McGowan 101
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that the man identified as Pittsburgh Phil, whose real name was Harry Strauss,
was credited with killing at least 500 people in this manner from the late 1920s

through 1940. This feat should put him at or near the top of any self-respecting
serial killer list.

Henry Lee recounts in {he Hand of Dearh that his training by the Hand of
Death cult followed the same time-honored tradition. Of course, the FBI assures
us that satanic cults and satanic crime do not exist in modern-day America. To
put this assertion in its proper context, however, it is important to remember that
this is the very same FBI that, during the reign of Murder, Inc., and for several
decades thereatter, refused to acknowledge the existence of organized crime in
America. It is also the same FBI that for years ignored and denied the resurgence
of the Ku Klux Klan in the early part of the twenteth century. The FBI, in other
words, has a long history of denying the existence of indigenous groups devoted
to terrorizing American society.

Other than utilizing weapons of opportunity, the most common means by
which professional assassins carry out their ‘contracts’ is with a small caliber bul-
let fired at point-blank range to the head—typically with either a .22 or .25 cal-
iber handgun. Inflicting such a wound is quick, efficient, relanvely quiet,
reasonably clean and, most importantly, highly lethal. Contrary to conventional
wisdom, a small caliber round to the head is more often fatal than a larger caliber
bullet, because the smaller projectile has enough velocity to make the inital pen-
etration into the dense skull bones, but not enough to make an exit wound. Once
inside the brain cavity then, the slug will tend to ricochet around the curved
inner bone surfaces, causing considerable damage to the brain in the process. A
larger caliber round, on the other hand, is much more likely to penetrate clean
through the skull, making much more of a mess, though doing less damage to the
brain. The smaller weapon then, when fired from very close range, is a much
more efficient killing device. Such weapons are also very easy to conceal and are
the easiest weapons to silence. And even without a silencer, the report from a .22
automatic is relatively quiet. Especially to a generation raised on a steady dier of
sensationalized and highly stylized violence in the media—where every gun
sounds like a cannon—a small-caliber pun report can easily be mistaken for any
of a number of everyday big-city sounds.

There is another reason that these are often the weapons of choice for contract
‘hits.” Small caliber slugs, particularly those from a .22 caliber weapon—are vir-
tually impossible to trace or to match up to any particular gun. Literally millions
of .22 caliber weapons are in homes all across the country, and it is far-and-away

the most popular, mass-produced ammunition on the market. And a .22 caliber
bullet that has punched through the skull and careened around the skull cavity is

102 - F"mgrammccl to Kill

virtually guaranteed to be deformed to such an extent that a ballistics march will
be impossible. Matching a flattened slug dug out of some victim’s head to any
particular gun then is something akin to finding the proverbial needle in the
haystack. For this reason, and for those previously cited, a small caliber contact

wound to the head—usually to the side of the head—has long been the mark of

a professional assassin.



SOURCE: UK National Archives Foreign/

Colonial Office Confidential Print Database

Iran. Further Correspondence Part XI 1957
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Girl found dead at Sandringham died within
days of going missing, claim police

A TEENAGER whose body was found on the Queen's estate died within days
of her disappearance, detectives believe.

o Tweet| 0 FLke <0 | ElSend

A TEENAGER whose body was found on the Queen's estate died within days of her
disappearance, detectives believe.

MNorfolk Police have identified the remains found at Sandringham as those of Latvian Alisa
Dmitrijeva, 17, from Wisbech, who was last seen alive in King's Lynn on August 30.

Detective Chief Inspector Jes Fry said the force was now focusing its inquiries on a
one-week window up to September 6.

Unconfirmed sightings and other evidence suggest she is unlikely to have lived beyond this
date, he added.

Mr Fry said: "Now that we have identified Alisa, we can carry out more focused inquiries to
establish what happened to her.

"We particularly want to speak to anyone who may have seen Alisa between midday on
August 30 and midnight on September 6.

"We know she was in both the King's Lynn and Wisbech areas during this time, and want to
hear from anyone who has any information about her whereabouts over the eight days."

Two men had already been interviewed as part of the investigation into Miss Dmitrijeva's
disappearance, he said.

They are known to have picked her up in a P-registered green Lexus in the early hours of
August 31. This is thought to be the last confirmed sighting of her.

The men - described as acquaintances of Miss Dmitrijeva - told officers they dropped her
off at Asda in Wisbech but this has not been confirmed by examination of CCTV footage.

Mr Fry said it was likely that these men would be re-interviewed.

He said: "She clearly knew these men and trusted them. We believe she got into the car
voluntarily.”

He dismissed speculation that she had been a sex worker or that she had a drug habit.
He added: "There is no evidence of either at this stage.”
Morfolkk Police said Alisa moved to the UK from Latvia with her family in 2009.

A statement said: "She enjoyed a party lifestyle and spent time at internet cafes and parks
when not at home.

"She enjoyed swimming outside and make-up, the latest fashions and going out with
friends.

"She was a really confident girl with many friends.”

Alisa was due to start a beautician's course at the College of West Anglia in King's Lynn
shortly after her disappearance last year.

She was identified by analysis of a DNA profile and palm print which were matched against
records taken by police investigating a previous matter.

Mr Fry said no further action was taken over that matter.

Officers are also investigating a report that Alisa had a boyfriend.

As well as appealing for any sightings, Mr Fry said he wanted to speak to anyone who was
involved in organising any kind of function at or near Sandringham between August 30 and
September 6.

He said: "There are thousands of visitors to Sandringham and we want to prioritise those
who were involved in events in the area and then work our way through people who may
have attended those events and may have seen something.”

He added: "We particularly want to speak to people within the Latvian, Lithuanian and
Russian communities in the areas, and are working with local groups and individuals who
may be able to assist.”

In a statement, Alisa's family said: "We are devastated by the news of Alisa's death. We

wish to grieve in private.”

http://www.dailyrecord.co.uk/news/uk-world-
news/girl-found-dead-at-sandringham-died-1113362



Mystery surrounds graves at boys' reform
school
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More Graves Found at Notorious
Reform School

Octobar 19, 2012 449 P By Bryan Lavietes
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School graves could hide 'evil' past

TAGS > dozier school, george. owen smith, maranna, reform school, white house boys

For more than a century, the Dozier School for
Boys In Marianna, Fla., 1ook in wayward youths in
the hopes of reforming them and returning them
to society. New scienlific research shows that at

STORY HIGHLIGHTS Marianna, Florida (CNN) -- This Florida panhandle bown is the
« In 2009, Florida determinedthat  NOME 0f @ mystery that has been lost to time,

31 boys buried of & reform

school were fire, fluvictine 4 small cemetery buried deep into the grounds of a now-defunct
* Today, imvestigators have found  Doys reform school dates back to the earty 1900s. Rusting white

16 more graves ol he same S1 - steel crosses mark the graves of 31 unidentified former students.
« The team believes there's

another grave where black
students ey have baen bured

ieast 49 of them ended up in a schoolyard

graveyard instead

Former students said the deaths were at the hands of abusive
- ! administrators, but 2 2009 state investigation determined there was
th: nmewr,;'zma TUREN no evidence of criminal activity connected with any of the deaths or

of abusive treatment. The infamous “White House” at the Dozier School ckea. Tealures 31 crosses atop unmarked graves of the

1838 boys who died at the Dozier. However, records
show that nearly 100 boys died over the school's history. s0 many remain unaccounted for. Enter
Dr. Erin Kimmerie, a University of South Florida anthropologist, who is leading a high-tech team of
scientists in a search of the former school grounds

The little plot of land known as the Boot Hill

Cemetery adjacent to the now-defunct school

But the investigation did not clear up the mystery over the fate of 30
other students who died at the school and whose bodies have not
been accounted for.

In the wake of that investigation, more former students --
who are now senior citizens - have come forward with
stories of abuse at the school, including alleged beatings,
killings and the disappearance of students, during the
19405, '50s and '60s.

Using lasers and digital imaging, Kimmerie's team has so far found an additional 18 remains in the
ground, bringing the lolal up 1o 49 graves. "We Tound burials within the current marked cemetery
and then we found buriaks that extend beyond that.” Kimmerle said. She hopes some families who
have no record of their lost sons will have a chance 1o find the fruth behind their loss: “It's about
restoring dignity.” she said

Reformn school guard, 85, denies beating boys

A 2009 Florida state investigation experts believe the numerous corpses might have been the

“These are children who came here and died, for one
reason or another, and have just been lost in the woods," said Dr.
Erin Kimmerle, an anthropologist from the University of South
Florida who i5 leading a scientific search on the grounds of what
used to be the Florida Industrial School for Boys.

result of an influenza epidemic and a fire at the school

But former Dozier inmates like Robert Straley argue the deaths at the school weren't the result of
accident or iliness: "From 1900 fo 1910, God knows how many died! Because the conditions were
even worse. The boys were in welded chains, they were beaten if they didn't do a man's work,
Using ground-penetrating radar, Kimmerle's which means they got beat every day, they were thrown in with the men at night and raped. bad
team has located what she says appear to food sickness

be 18 more remains than previously thought
to have been buried there. After clearing the
area, her team has determined that a total of
49 graves exst. All are unidentified.

i
HHy

In-the: nightmarish world of the Dozler School. the worst
punishments were inflicted In the a concrete-block buliding
known as the “White House. " Robert Straley emerged from his
time as a one of the so-called White House Boys to speak out

L e praluesso
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"We found burials within the current marked

We don't Know." she said.

State and school recards show that out of nearty 100 children wino

cemetery, and then we found burials that against his experience. ~ - ‘
Dr. Erin Mirenrle calls the iesligalion. & hosnani arish a70o extend DE'I"'l:'nd that,” Kimmerle said. b_ g
to iclendity and reanemiber thoze wid diad . ] ; 'y
) o Others werent so [ucky. The family of George Owen Smith € -
Regarding the missing boys, "for the e e e T R ke s 2 o b
majority, there's no record of what happened to them. So, they may el Atz R S AL (ARSI L. R
be buried here, they may have been shipped to their families. But marked with a dingy white cross. He had been sent to Dozier in b ool il i

ihe 1940's but died at the school. Smith's surviving sister Ovell
smith Krell recalied that a classmate of Smith's told her Owen had been gunned down trying to
escape. "l believe to this day that they shot my brother that night, and | think they probably killed

died while at the school, there are no burizl records for 22 of them,

him and brought him back to the school and buried him.” Krell said
according to Kimmerle.

The Dozier School was closed in 2011 as a direct result of state budget cuts, but the schoot had
faced a string of abuse complaints throughout its history. In 1982, officials were reprimanded for
hogtying boys, and a 2009 inspection concluded the school had a decades-long "culture of
violence and abuse.” The mistreatment began in the school's very early days: in 1903, it was
discovered that administrators often shackled their young charges in leg irons

http:/ /www.trutv.com/library/crime/blog/
2012/10/19/more-graves-found-at-
notorious-reform-school/index.html

“When there's no knowledge and no information, then people will
speculate and rumors will persist or guestions remain,® she said.

Kimmerle, who worked on an international forensics team that
amassed evidence used in war crimes trials from the confllcts in the
former Yugoslavia, called the Florida project a humanitarian effart
for the familles of the former students and for the community.

"It's about restoring dignity,* she said.
The team |zid a grid using ground-penetrating radar to create a

three-dimensional digital image of the area. They had to clear
underbrush and trees when it became apparent the cemetery

extended well beyond the small fenced area.

"We found numerous anomalies throughout " said Rich Estabrook, a
public archaeologist working on the team. *Mamy of them tend to be
in rows, and somewhat symmetrical *

The team believes these so-called "anomalies" are graves hecause
they are lined up in east-west configurations, the traditional way
Christians are buried. Exhumations will have to be requested by
famiky members.

Adding to the mystery, Kimmerie's team has determined, based on
reports fram former workers and students, that another cemetery
exists on the 1 400-acre property. Those graves could contain the
bodies of black students, buried in a different area because of
seqregation.

The team has petitioned to search the area, and the Florida
Department of Juvenile Justice has agreed to work with the
researchers "on how best to provide them access to the site ®

But they'll have to move quickly because the state is in the process
of selling the entire property.

The mysteny surrounding the graves first made headlines in 2008
when Florida's then-governor Charlie Crist ordered an investigation
after a group of men, known as "the White House Boys " came
forward with stories of how they were heaten with leather straps by
school administrators inside a small, white building on schoal

property.

Robert Straley, who spent about 10 months at the school in the
1960s for allegediy stealing a car, said he was taken to the “white
house" on his very first day.

" came out of there in shock, and when they
hit you, you went down & foot into the bed,
and 50 hard, | couldn't believe. | didn't know
what they were hitting you with." said Straley.

Former school administrator Troy Tidwell, 3
one-ammed man who was there at the time
and who some former students accused of
beating them, has said in 3 depositon that

Robert Strefey savs he endured 10 months of abuze at the "spankings® took place at the school but
retorm school, denied anyone was ever beaten or killed.

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement's report, issued in
2009, accounted for the 31 boys buried in the cemetery. Although
each individual plot cannot be identified, the report said many were
killed in a 1914 fire at the facility, while others died in a 1918 fiu
outbreak, Two dogs and a peacock also are buried there.

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement report said poorty kKept
school records prevented officials from determining what became of
the other 50 students: whether they were buried on the grounds or
sent home to their families. it said most died as a result of accidents
or lliness, though two were killed by other students and one was
shot by a deputy sheriff trying to run away.

Cne of those "White House boys® called the department's report a
“whitewash "

"All they did was try to do their best 1o discredit us," Straley said.
"They focused on that instead of focusing on an investigation.”

The department has said it stands by the integrity of its report,

A Florida Department of Law Enforcement spokesman said officials
could not comment on the research team's findings untfl they have
had time to review the report.

Cwyen Smith was among the 31 students identified as having been
buried in the cemetery,

"He had no ambition to do anything but play music,” said his sister,
Crvvell Smith Krell, who was 12 when her brother ran away from home
in 1940, She said he was headed for Nashville to become a
musician, but never made it. He was arrested in a stolen car, and
sent to the reform schoaol.

He ran away from the school, but got caught, he told his sister in 2
letter a short time afterward,

A Tew months later, his famiky got a letter from the school, notifying
them that Cwen had run away far a second time,

"S0 far, we have been unable to get any information concerning his
whereahouts," wrote Millard Davidson, the school's superintendent
at the time

"W will appreciate your notifying us immediately if vou receive any
word from or concerning him," Davidson wrote,

Cwen's family decided to travel to Marianna, Florida, to find out what
was going on, but just before leaving, there was a call from the
school with word that Cwen had been found dead.

l wou | d tﬂ kE h i m "They think he crawled under a house to try and get
. warm and that he got pneumonia and died,” said Krell,
and put him D

down with my

= She said her mother asked that COwen's hody be taken to
mom and dad in Y

a funeral home. The family had to bormmow a car for the

their cemetery. | trip and when they arrived in Marianna two days later,

ho pe | QET that school officials allegedty told them that thelr son was
already buried.

chance.

Crvall Smith Mrall, 83 "They said that the body was so decomposed, you

wolldn't be able to identity him .. they took him straight
aut to the school and buried him." she said.

Owyen's classmate told the family a different story.

According to his sister, the boy said as he and Owen tried to
escape, "my brother was running out across a field, an open figld,
and there was three men shooting at him, with rifles "

“I believe to this day that they shot my brother that night, and | think
they probably killed him and brought him back to the school and
buried him," she said.

With the completion of the anthropological search, it will be up to the
families of the missing students to go to a state court to ask a judge
to order exhumations. One famity has already filed suit for the retumn
of a relative's remains

krell said she only hopes to give her brother a proper burial

“I'ould take him and put him down with my mom and dad in their
cemetery," she said. "I hope | get that chance "



Royal family obsessive’s body lay near Buckingham Palace

for years

An American man who sent hundreds of letters to the Queen was driven by his
obsession to set up home within sight of Buckingham Palace, on an island in 5t James's
Park.

The only way to reach the small island is by swimming or wading across
the shallow lake, or by taking a boat, out it is only about 100 yards from
the entrance to Buckingham Palace and thousands of tourists and
Londoners walk past it every day.

By Martin Beckford
6:40AM BST 03 Oct 2011

W Follow <& 345 followers

But somehow the camp set up by Robert James Moore went unnoticed
until a tree surgeon uncovered the remains of his body, as many as
three years after his death.

The details of his life — which has drawn comparisons with the famous
case of a Frenchwoman who thought George V was sending her signals
by moving the curtains at the monarch's London residence — emerged at
an inquest at Westminster Coroner’s Court last week.

Det Sgt Mike West, from Marylebone police station, told the coroner: "He
had a fixation with the Queen and the Royal family, which takes us back
fo the place where he was discovered.

“You have actually stated that there would not be a better place to
remain undiscovered with view of the Queen's primary residence than
the West Island.”

Mr Moore, who was in his late sixties when he died, was said to have sent
hundreds of "strange and offensive” packages to the Queen over a
period of 15 years, including obscene photographs. Some of the
‘peculiar” letters ran to 600 pages, and he had also posted a copy of his
passport and boxes falsely warning that they contained dangerous
substances.

Related Articles

Sandringham: murder case begins 03 Jan 2012

Remains of Spanish man found in his house 20 years after he went missing
01 Jun 2012

Human remains found on Sandringham Estate 0z Jan 2012

Sandringham Estate: police examine human remains near Royal home 03 Jan
TE

In 2007 Mr Moore arrived in Britain from the United States, where he had
previously been in trouble with the police for drink-driving.

The US Embassy in London had a record of him taking a taxi to its
headquarters in Grosvenor Square, where he asked for help to pay a
fine. 5taff had put him in touch with a Mr Fiorentino in the U5, who Mr
Moore claimed would wire him the cash.

But he is not thought to have been arrested in London, and he only
came to the attention of the authorities long after his death.

In the afternoon of March 15th this year, a gardener working on behalf of
the Royal Parks arrived at West Island, a tree-covered piece of land at
the end of St James's Park that is nearest to Buckingham Palace whose
usual residents are wildfowl.

After clearing away some leaves, the tree surgeon uncovered Mr
Moore's skeleton, next to some vodka bottles and a decayed yellow
cushion.
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Police were called and initially ruled his death suspicious, but tests could
not find any evidence of injury and the age of the remains meant that no
cause of death could be established. A pathologist estimated that the
skull and bones had been on the island for about three years.
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Det Sgt West said: "There was some duild-up, which would have taken
some time. With that great an amount of mulch on the remains it would
have taken between two and three years to accumulate ™

Mr Moore had apparently attached one of his alcohol bottles to himself to
prevent it being stolen.

The policeman said: "There was a green bottle attached to a belt
attached to a safety pin attached to string.

“This was a new one to me, but after inquiries with our Homeless Persons
Unit | was informed that street drinkers will do this so that if someone tries
to remove the alcohol from them while they are asleep it will wake them
up and they can fend off the person.”

Several Torms of [dentification were Tound In Mr Moore's pockets,
including a US passport that matched the copy once sent to the Queen.

But no relatives could be found and Mr Moore was not on any missing
persons lists.

The coroner, Dr Fiona Wilcox, said: "If ever next of Kin of this gentleman
are discovered | would hope my sympathies will be passed on for their
l0s5."

The coroner, who commented on the "excellent, unimpeded view of the
palace” enjoyed from the island, gave a verdict of "unascertained” cause
of death.

I Buckingham Palace would only say. "This is a police matter.”

It is thought that senior members of the Royal household would have
been unaware of Mr Moore's obsession, as their mail is screened and
anything suspicious is sent to the Metropolitan Police.

Scotland Yard would not say if Mr Moore was known to the Fixated
Threat Assessment Centre, which was on high alert for lone obsessives
ahead of this year's Royal wedding in April.

A spokesman for The Royal Parks said: "The Royal Parks is saddened
that this incident has occurred. The body was found in thick undergrowth
on an island that is reserved for wildlife and that is not accessible to the
public

“This island is checked by Wildlife Officers three times a year, however
work to prune trees and to inspect it closely is carried out every two
years - it was during one of these inspections that the discovery was
made. Going forward we are planning to carry out thorough inspections
on a more regular basis.”

On Sunday, the only things visible on West Island were a wooden bird
table and a yellow plastic hosepipe.

But a homeless man who sleeps rough in St James's Park said it was not
uncommon for people to swim over to the island.

Jason Harris, 52, said: “Quite a few do it. They take their clothes off, put
them in a plastic bag and swim over there”

He had not heard of Mr Moore's demise or of the police stopping people
from going on the island, however.

“The police can'i get at them.”

The case has revived memories of that of a Frenchwoman who was
obsessed with George V and stood for hours outside Buckingham
Palace, believing that the king was sending her signals by moving the
curtains.

It led to the coining of the term de Clérambault's syndrome to describe a
person's delusion that a famous person is in love with them, named after
the psychiatrist who studied her, and was mentioned in lan McEwan's
novel Enduring Love.

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/theroyalfamily/8802614 /Royal-family-

obsessives-body-lay-near-Buckingham-Palace-for-years.html




UN sex-trafficking whistleblower feted 1n film

Rachel Weisz portrays the Nebraska cop who took a job in Bosnia
and risked all to reveal a web of corruption

BY JONATHAN OWEN SUNDAY 23 JANUARY 2011
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The true story of UN contractors'roleinhuman | Related articles
trafficking and enforced prostitution is to be told
in full for the first ime in a new book by a former
UN human rights investigator.

‘Scandal’ of child
trafficking victims in
care going missing

: : : slammed

In The Whistleblower, published this week, .

zthrv Lavaci] bes how she th Sex trafficking accused
Kathryn EDI ovac describes how she ought denies preying on 'out of
she was tEIlﬂIlg a well -]:_]Elld ] ob with Dvn CDI‘E control' young girls
International, a private military contractor | Insight: Kathryn
emploved by the US State Department to recruit | Bolkovac, whistleblower
police officers to serve as UN peacekeepers in World's first sex
Bosnia. Instead, the former police officer from trafficking opera to
Nebraska sacrificed her career and fled from premiere in UK
Bosnia in fear of her life. Oxford child sex ring

trial: 14-year-old girl

DyvnCorp, based in Virginia, is one of the bigeest ~ 'talked out of rape
contractors working for the US sovernment. It mm',]lﬁ'".t b:’r e
has been paid billions of dollars to train policein  reeper o o

as been paid billions of dollars to train policein  ay1acxer
Afghanistan and Iraq. The company vehemently
denies Ms Bolkovac’s allegations.

Her story has been made into a film, also called  Ads by Google

The Whistleblower and starring Rachel Weisz. The =—
actress describes Ms Bolkovac as "aremarkable ﬂf‘r?:ii E:g Et::; St't; 5
woman who has had the courage to tell the truth  shop for yours today at
and stand up for the victims of sex trafficking, ATETE.

putting her own life on the line". att.comiiPhones

MovAvi Screen Capture
Ms Bolkovac recalls how DynCorp staff were Cantine i CE";}D“"”E

suspected of buying weapons and trafficking girls | Vvideos Get Free Trial Version
as young as 12 from the Serbian mafia. Demoted | MoW! ;

and then fred, she was warned by a colleague that st s

her life was in danger. In June 2001, she Windows 7 Driver

snccessfully sued DynCorp for unfair dismissal. Download

Windows 7 Drivers Latest
"It would be easy to attribute the misbehaviour to Egd':;:: d['pf:::; Sn?::l ded)
isolated incidents by a couple of bad apples,”she  www.Windows-
writes. "But the disappearance of files from human 7.DriverUpdate.net
trafficking cases that implicated DynCorp
personnel, the abrupt and unexplained |
cancellation of legitimate human rights
investigations, men from around the globe Human Rights
getting away with buying and raping teenage Employment

aIT]s — these are not isolated incldents and

cannot be dismissed as the actions of rogue
individuals.” State of Virginia

Suggested Topics

United Nations

Ms Bolkovac cites allegations of sexual assault and human rights
violations, many involving DynCorp staff, by UN peacekeepers in more
than a dozen countries. She claims the use of private contractors has
resulted In the creation of @ band of mercenaries — a secretive,
unregulated, well-paid, under-the-radar force that is larger than the US
army. Worse, the framework for recruiting, enficing and managing this
band 15 severely and dangerously flawed.”

Last night, a spokeswoman insisted that DynCorp "takes the issue of human
trafficking extremely seriously”. She added: "Authors produce the most
compelling storylines possible, and that process requires a mix of fiction
and fact ... Ms Bolkovac's limited first-hand knowledge of our predecessor
company ended a decade ago. She has no basis for making comments
about DynCorp International as it exists today; any current
generalisations that are drawn from the book are unfounded.”

The Whistleblower' by Kathryn Bolkovae with Cari Lynn 1s published by
Palgrave Macrullan

http:/ /www.independent.co.uk/arts-
entertainment/films/news/un-sextrafficking-
whistleblower-feted-in-film-2192045.html



Drugs, the teenager found murdered on the
Queen's estate and how the Baltic Mafia is
terrorising one of Britain's oldest market
towns

By SUE REID
UPDATED: 18:45 EST, 27 Januany 20412
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She strikes a pose for the camera, her bright
eyes shining and a smile playing on her lips.

A favourite picture from her family's album shows
Alisa Dmitrijeva a few weeks after she arived in
Britain to start a new life.

The pretty Latvian teenager was excited about
her future.

She enrolled at a college in Wisbech to study the
English language and was soon popular among
the huge numbers of fellow East Europeans
living in the busting Fenland town.

Alisa rode a bicycle around the cobbled streets,
met her friends Erica and Zuzana in the local
coffee shops and was often spotted at a lively
nightclub where other Latvian youngsters
congregate at weekends to dance and drink.

But now 17-year-old Alisa is dead, her body was
found by a walker on Mew Year's Day in thick
woodiand on the Queen's Sandringham estate in
MNorfolk

She had been murdered and her Corpse was so
badly decomposed that police forensic scientists
were only able to identify it by using the DNA
from her bones.

Her body had lain hidden since she vanished in
late August last year from her home, a neal
semi-detached house overiooking a park in
Wisbech where she lived with her grandmother,
Lidija, 62, father Olegs, 40, and little sister
Victorija, aged ten.
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Her mobile phone was missing and police are

e
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convinced that she hadn't run away because her BPA - . -t g b ST e 1y
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nome. Hew Year's Day in thick woodland on the Queen's

The end of Alisa’s life was tragic but her death Sandringham Gatate in Norfok
offers a terrifying window Into a far wider problem

— that of the sinister Eastern European drug

and crime rings nicknamed ‘the Baltic Mafia’ with which she became embroiled

These gangs are taking over the English Fenland towns, terrifying local residents and ensnaring
teenage giris such as Alisa

More...

& It left ME traumatised': Killer's piea for mercy after confessing to battering best friend to death 25 years
ago

& Sex predator who murdered his wife in Czech Republic alloweead into UK to carmy out knifepoint rape and
string of attacks

Wisbech is a once-glorious and weaithy lown boasting the oldest grammar school in the country,
overiooking the banks of the River Nene. However, drug dealers operate among the Georglan
terraces. the cobbled streets, and in the grounds of the magnificent early Norman St Peter and St
Paul's Church

Even in daylight. drunks lie among the church’s tombstones. and the churchyard is littered with empty
beer cans covered in Slavic brand names.

© EAST2WEST Bl ¢ EAST2WEST —
A Tresh-faced Alisa, lell, and some months later Emfﬂd “ﬂlﬁ"'lg | E"“ in her HHJEH rll'l!ﬂfs. She Enﬂsmﬂﬂﬁ'

begged for money from her family and sold almost everything she owned

A third of the town's 20.000 population is from Eastern Europe — renting poor quality
accommodation from private landlords. In the slreels, you hear a cacophony of foreign tongues

Each of the separate Latvian, Lithuanian, Polish and Russian communities have their own
supermarkets, off licences, clubs and pubs selling cut-price Eastern European alcohol.

This week the Mail visited the town after a flurry of letters from local residents in which they
complained about a spate of murders, sex attacks and stabbings.

Qur investigation coincided with a five-day police crackdown on violent crime in the area, which
resulted in a series of drugs raids (when £40,000 of cannabis was found) with 25 people arrested for
suspected offences ranging from Knifings to burglary.

Significantly, Detective Inspector David Murphy said much of the extraordinary crime wave had been
caused by drinking and fighting among the new migrants, many of whom have — up 1o now —
managed to escape justice by moving from one address to another so they are not caught.

As one Wisbech resident wrole to the Mail: 'We are in a desperale situation, yet no politician will
confront the issue for fear of being branded a racist.

"vet, the mass of Latvians, Lithuanians, Polish and Russians into this small town has been
astonishing to say the least.

‘Local 18 to 25-year-olds are losing out in the jobs markel. There's widespread drunken and
anti-soc(al behaviour. Shop-liting and motoring offences are commonplace.

‘There have been five murders among the Eastern European communityliving here in the past two
years. These new arrivals drink aicohol in public, urinate against parked cars or walls. and they are
_very intimidating and congregate in gangs

The author of this letter also wrote to Immigration
Mdinister Damian Green, Wisbech MP Steve
EELI‘LEEI:;r and local councillors asi:ing for nelp. He
has yet to receive a reply from any of them.

He is not a lone voice. We spoke 1o many other
town residents with countiess stories of how the
East European migrant infiux had brought with it
a culture of crime and anti-social behaviour

They were all reluctant to let us use their full
names for fear of reprisals

But one lady of &3, living in once-quiet road near
the town centre, has made her views known on a
community website, She told the Mail how
Wisbech has changed for the worse.

‘We are afraid to go out after dark. This is not
the town it used to be just a few years ago.

‘There have been two stabbings near here that |
know of. In the park, one woman was sexually
attacked by what the police said was a man with
a foreign accent. A young teenager of only 13 or
14 was also sexually assaulted in daylight
recently.’

Indeed, many migrants are concemed about
rising crime levels.

Young migrant Vadim Poloni, originally from
Moscow, said it had become a dangerous town
where people, of all nationalilies, were scared of
attacks.

‘Sometimes | think it is rougher than in Russia,’
he says. ‘It's a bit tough here. There are troubles
because of drinking, like always, and because of
drugs. Maybe it's just because some people
don't understand each other’

So what of Alisa herself? What happened to
transform the girl who arrived in Wisbech in 2009
from a happy-go-lucky 15-year-old into a murder
wictim®?

To find out, we spoke to her friends in this country and in Riga, the capital of Latvia, where she was
raised.

w EASTZWEST

Alisa's life spiralled out of control as she turned into
a drug-addicted wild child

What we have uncovered is an unedifying tale of how her life spiralled out of control as she tumed
into a drug-addicted wild child.

In Riga. friends say, Alisa was always laughing and happy, taking the bus to school with her friends.

After she armived in the UK in [ate 2009, she studied for three months at a local school in Chatteris,
eight miles from Wisbech, before transferring to the Wisbech campus of the College of West Anglia
to study English language full-time.

However, she skipped classes and took last summer’s exams only because her grandmother
promised her a present if she completed them.

She constantly begged for money from her family, and sold almost everything she owned (including
her bicycle for £10) 1o pay for cannabis, crystal meth, a highly addictive man-made psycho-stimulant,
and ketamine, a powerful tranquiliser used by vets on horses.

Her drugs supplier was a dealer who used a two-door red sports car 1o sell drugs to teenagers in
Wisbech's East European community

Last year Alisa also started regularly travelling by train to Notting Hill in London, where she knew a
Lithuanian dealer called Dainiukas who sold her drugs. He and the addicted Alisa may even have
become lovers.

'She owed a ot of money to this Dainiukas,’ said a male friend of Alisa. "Her debts for drugs were
mounting and had reached £15,000 when she went missing.’

'She wanted marijuana, crystal or ketamine and she couldn't pay for it straight away,” explained
another of Alisa's friends from the Wisbech Latvian community

Her best friend Erica added: | was telling her for a iong time that if she Kept doing things like this she
would end up in trouble.’
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Alisa’s corpse was 50 badly decomposed that police forensic scientists were only able to identify it by using
the DHA from her bones. Her body had lain hidden since she vanished in late August last year from her home

While her friends and family were obwiously concemed aboul Alisa, [ast summer she bagan to fall oul
with everyone arcund her

She guarrelled with her mother, Anzela, who had come to East Anglia in 2008, a year before the rest
of the family. to find a job and put down roots.

Anzela has since separated from Alisa's father. Olegs. and lives and works in Lincoinshire.
She revealed that her daughter's behaviour altered completely when she arrived In England.

‘Alisa started taking drugs. | know that,' says Mrs Dmitrijeva. 'l had no idea Wisbech had such senious
crime problems. She changed so much from how she had been in Latvia that we started arguing.'

By last year, Alisa would ask to borrow money from her mother. Yet if Anzela offered to cook her a
meal instead of handing over the requested £10. Alisa would fiounce off, and it was after one such
argument in July that the two last saw each other. That was a month before Alisa's disappearance.

Tellingly, despite the rift, Alisa would still send her mother emails and messages on social networking
sites

Some, towards the end of her life, begged for help. One on Facebook, and posted a month belore
she disappeared. says simply: ‘Mama, | need a doctor

In-another message, again posted [ast year, she uses a common Latvian expression to ask
forgiveness of her mother. which translates as: ‘Mama. take me back inside your womb.'

Sadly. it was probably already too late to save Alisa, who was embrolled in a spiral of drug addiction,
and, almost certainly, in debt to criminal gangs in East Anglia and London.

On Thursday, police investigating her murder began a new search of a remaote beach car park in
Snettisham in Morfolk

hey say that Alisa may have been there in the early hours of August 31 |ast year and that she was
ast seen with two male acquaintances getting into a green Lexus car just after midnight that day.

he men were traced by detectives and said they had dropped off Alisa near an Asda store in
sbech. However, CCTV footage shows no evidence of her amiving there.

e have been told a different story by her friends. Many of them refuse to co-operate with the police
ause they — like the local Wisbech people — fear reprisals from drug and crime gangs

ne of Alisa's inner circle, who has not spoken 1o police, told the Mail: "On that 1ast day, Alisa was
en with three or four young men who. | think. were Lithuanian. Their faces didn't look exactly
intly. We think there is a 50 per cent chance they murdered her.’

'They onginally came to work on farms here five years ago, but now own shops and cafes, clubs and
restaurants. Drug-dealing and drug-taking is commonplace.

‘Please can somebody help to bring this to the attention of the public, the politicians and the police?

http:/ /www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-
2092886/ Alisa-Dmitrijeva-Teenager-murdered-Queens-
Sandringham-estate.html

Another friend explained they had been wamed off speaking publicly by their own community.

‘Whoever lalks about this could face reprisals. That's why 50 many of Alisa’s friends have hidden
away (from the police).’

Of course, these four men may have just been innocent acquaintances of Alisa, who had a
reputation for changing her boyfriends ‘like socks', according to one girl friend.

Or were they up to something much more sinister, which ended with Alisa’s life being snuffed out,
either on a deserted Morfolk beach or in the heart of the Sandringham woods?

Ferhaps, speculate some of her pals, she overdosed and died before her body was ‘disposed of on
the Sandringham estate, 21 miies from Wisbech.

Whatever the truth, one thing is certain from the photos collected by friends and Tamily of Alisa’s
days in England. She arrived here a typical. innocent 13-year-old. Her skin was clear. her eyes
sparkled with good health.

Yel. a litthe over a year later, pictures reveal a different Alisa. Then she was dropping out of classes,
deep in debt, dependent on drugs and known for stealing from local Latvian stores

In one haunting shot, Alisa has puffy eyes and is wearnng a white swimsuit as she lies on the grass in
the sunshine. She is smiling at the camera, but in her grubby left hand is a lighted cannabis joint

What a terrible end for the teenager who had hoped for such a bright future in a new country — but
whose life has become a symbol for how East European migration has fundamentally changed
once-proud Fenland towns such as Wisbech.
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Revealed: Prosecutor who failed to nail
Penn State coach for 'sex abuse' vanished

In 2005 and was declared 'Iegallz dead’ this

year
. End! of District Attnrnex Raz Gricar was never found but car abandoned

and laptop dragged from river

« Gricar had a 'bitter taste in his mouth' about Penn State program

« |[Receivers coach Mike McQueary who witnessed Sandusky's alleged rape of
child - but didn’'t tell police - allowed to stay in his job

« Head coach Joe Paterno fired amid riots on campus

By LAURIE WHITWELL and LOUISE BOYLE
UPDATED: 00:38 EST, 11 Movember 2011
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The district attorney who tried and failed to
prosecute Jerry Sandusky in 1998 after reports
of sexual abuse emerged. has been missing
since 2005 and was declared legally dead in
July.

Ray Gricar disappeared on April 15 six years
ago after telling his girfriend he was going for a
drive.

His body was never found, only his abandoned
car and his laptop which had been tossed in the
Susquehanna River in Pennsylvania without its
hard drive.

In 1998, Gricar had attempted to bring a case
against Penn State former football defence
coordinator Jerry Sandusky on child rape
charges.

The case of Sandusky, accused of years of
abuse of boys that allegedly was covered up by
school officials, has shaken the university and its
football programme.

Last night, legendary head coach of Penn State
Joe Paterno was fired amid allegations of a
COVET up.

When it came to the Sandusky allegations 13
years ago, friends and former co-workers said
Gricar would never have backed down if he had
a strong case.

Body never found: District Attorney Ray Gricar, who
previously tried to bring charges of sexual abuse
against Jerry Sandusky, disappeared in 2005 in
Pennsylvania

The Iawer's nephew T[:H"I‘_-,r Gricar told The )

Patriot-News: 'F’EDDlE ask why RE}’ did not

prosecute, and | have no problem saying, because he clearly felt he didn't have a case for a
"successful" DFDEEEUtiDr'I-

'‘One thing | can say is that Ray was beholden to no one, was nof a politician’

The DA had a 'bitter taste in his mouth' for the Penn State program and Coach Sandusky. added his
nephew.

Montour County District Attorney Robert Buehner Jr, a friend of the missing man, told the New York
Times that if Gricar had committed suicide, he would have wanted his body found.

Mo suspects have ever emerged after investigations into Gricar's death.

S

Barred: Former Penn State foothall coach Gerald "Jerry' Sandusky is taken away in a police car after he is
charged with sexually abusing eight young boys

A report written in 1998 on the charges levelled against Sandusky decided the claims were
‘unfounded’ - even after the DA had the mother of an alleged victim confront the football coordinator
while police listened in.

Mr Beuhener told The Patriot News: "You don't want to ao after someone high F}erIIE.‘ unless Youl have
a compelling case.

More...

o "We want Joe back!" Thousands of Penn 5tate students go on rampage after university fires Coach

Paterno over sex scandal

o ‘[ didn't have the full story": Ashton Kutcher forced into embarrassing climbdown for tweeting Joe
Paterno sacking had 'no class'

& E5SPN commentator Matt Millen breaks down in tears while discussing Penn State sex abuse scandal...

as number of victims DOUBLES
The latest twist in the scandal comes as it emerged that federal officials will investigate whether Penn
State violated federal law by failing to report alleged sexual abuse by Sandusky.

In 2002, a graduate assistant told Penn State coach Joe Paterno that he witness Sandusky raping a
10-year-old boy in the showers of the football team's locker rooms.

There was no indication that Gricar was ever nofified, reporied the Patriof-Times.

It was also revealed that the graduate assistant who witnessed Sandusky's alleged rape will be
allowed to stay on as receivers coach, the role he has worked up fo since 2002

Penn State are due to play Nebraska on Saturday and new interim coach Tom Bradley said Mike
McQueary 'will be coaching', according to TMZ.

McQueary claims he withessed Sandusky raping a little boy in the Penn State showers, when he was
a 28-year-old graduate assistant. Although he reported what he had seen to Paterno he never called
police.

Paterno was sacked with immediate effect last night for his role in the sex scandal amid riotous
scenes around the university's campus.

© Reuters Y 4 2 i
Suspected cover-up: Assistant coach Mike McQueary (pictured with Joe Paterno), who allegedly witnessed
Sandusky's rape of a young boy but did not go to the police, will be allowed to stay in his job at Penn State
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'Mixed emotions”: Penn State interim coach Tom Bradley has replaced Joe Paterno who lead the team for 46
years after he was fired following an alleged sex abuse cover-up

The college's Board of Trustees also forced the resignation of president Graham Spanier after the
shocking allegations.

Mr Paterno, 84, had said he would retire at the end of the 2011 season but the trustees stepped in to
tell the legendary coach he will never take charge of another game following the allegations of a
cover up.

Assistant coach Tom Bradley has been named interim football coach while Penn State provost,
Rodney Erickson will become interim president.

Bradley said it was with 'very mixed emotions' he was stepping into Paterno's shoes.

He told a press conference: "We're obviously in a very unprecedented situation. | have to find a way
to restore the confidence.__ it's with very mixed emotions and heavy hearts that we go through this.

'| grieve for the victims, | grieve for the families '

@ AP

Waving to the crowd: Joe Paterno and his, wife, Susan, stand on their porch to thank supporters gathered
outside their home after the football coach was sacked

famed coach had been sacked

speaking at his house to a large gathering of students last night, Mr Paterno said: 'Right now, I'm not
the football coach, and that's something | have to get used o'

He then urged the students, who chanted "We want Joe back!'. to 'go study' and 'pray a little bit for
those victims'. His wife Sue picked up a bouquet of flowers and addressed the crowd in tears, saying:
'Thank you all for your support. We love you'

Mr Paterno later issued a statement, which read: 'l am disappointed with the Board of Trustees'
decision, but | have to accept it

Thousands of students flocked to the university's Old Main building, in University Park, State College,
to voice their displeasure at the decision to oust the man who has been head coach for nearly half a
century.

They chanted "We love JoePa' and were described by onlookers as 'emotional’. Lampposts and

street signs were tforn down and fireworks sef off.
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Changes: People view a mural at State College where the image of Jerry Sandusky was painted over and
replaced with an empty chair

Around 400 riot police attempted to clear the mob with tear gas used to control the crowd, which
continued to prowl the streets into the early hours.

A mural honoring Paterno, called Inspiration, was partially painted over to cover an image of
sandusky's face. In Sandusky's place, the artist put a blue ribbon, which is a symbol for the
campaign to end child abuse.

Michael Pilato, the artist who created the mural, told KDKA-TV that he received an email from one of
the victim's mothers, asking him to paint over Sandusky.

"It's just a really sad day for me,' Pilato added.

Mr Paterno, one of the biggest names in American sports, had previously said in a statement that the
situation was a tragedy and 'one of the great sorrows of my life'.

Former leaders: Jerry Sandusky {left) was the defensive line coach under head coach Joe Paterno (right)
before Sandusky retired in 1999

http:/ /www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-
2060027 /Ray-Gricar-disappeared-2005-

tried-bring-sex-abuse-case-Penn-States-
Jerry-Sandusky.html
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Back in the day: Joe Paterno and the Penn State Nittany Lions before a game in 2004

The education depariment confirmed it is launching a probe into whether there were violations of a
federal law called the Clery Act.

It requires colleges and universities to publish and distribute information about criminal offences -
including sex offences - that are reported to school authorities.

Education Secretary Arne Duncan said in a statement: 'If it turns out that some people at the school
knew of the abuse and did nothing or covered it up, that makes it even worse. Schools and school
officials have a legal and moral responsibility to protect children and young people from vioclence and
abuse’

Mr Paterno, in his 46th year as head coach of the Nittany Lions and winner of two national
championships, has been criticised for not doing more to intervene when incidents of Sandusky's
abuse came to light in 2002.
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Conference: Steve Garban (left) and John Surma (right) announce that Penn State president Graham Spanier

‘With the benefit of hindsight, | wish | had done more,' he added.

Two former university officials - athletic director Tim Curley and finance official Gary Schuliz - were
charged on Monday with failing to alert police after they were told that Sandusky had been seen
sodomising a young boy in the football locker room shower in 2002.

They have also been charged with perjury in their statements to a grand jury.

They have stepped down from their positions at the university following an emergency meeting of the
university's Board of Trustees.

Lawyers for all three men have said their clients deny the charges and maintain their innocence.

Mr Paterno's sacking comes as anticipation builds for Saturday, when Penn State is due to take an
8-1 record into its final home game of the season against the University of Nebraska.

It was always likely to be the final game in 106,000-seat Beaver Stadium for Mr Paterno, who is in the
last year of his contract and has become more frail in recent years. But he has now been denied of
that chance.

Under his leadership, Penn State has won 409 games, a record for a coach in major college football.
He set the record for wins when the Nittany Lions beat lllinois on October 29, just days before
Sandusky was charged on November 5.

The ugly sex abuse scandal has cast a pall over the sprawling campus of about 44 000 students at
the State College, in central Pennsylvania, which is the flagship of about two-dozen Penn State
campuses across the state.

Tom Corbetl, governor of Pennsylvania, termed Mr Paterno's retirement part of a string of bad days
for Penn State.

Perjury charge: Penn State Athletic Director Tim Curley, left, and VP for finance and business Gary Schultz

Edit: Pedo smile alert!

It is unfortunate that his retirement is taking place under the cloud that is going on. It is a sad day, It's
been a sad day for a number of days.' Mr Corbetl told reporiers at a press conference in the state
capital of Harrisburg.

Mr Corbett was the state's attorney general when authorities started their investigation into
Sandusky, and would not discuss the details of the case, saying only that 'he who preys on a child is
the worst person in the world'.

The grand jury report detailed alleged sexual assaults of eight boys by Sandusky over 15 years -
during his time as a Penn State coach and after his retirement in 1999

Since then a ninth potential victim, a man now in his 20s, has come forward, and Pennsylvania police
have set up a tip line for others to call. The number of accusers in the case has more than doubled.

Sources told Fox 29 News that as many as 17 people have said they were victimised by Sandusky,
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Idyllic: Authorities say Jerry Sandusky's nondescript home in 5tate College, Penn., was one of the places he
sexually abused several boys

Sandusky, 67, allegedly recruited his underage victims from 'The Second Mile,' a charity he founded
to help underprivileged children, and subjected them to a pattern of escalating abuse.

The charity moved quickly this week to disassociate itself from Sandusky, who this week was also
ordered not to spend time with his grandchildren without supervision.

A preliminary hearing for Sandusky originally slated for today has been postponed until December 7.

Sandusky, whose defenses were usually anchored by tough-guy linebackers - hence the moniker
'Linebacker U' - spent three decades at the school. The charges against him cover the period from
1894 to 2009.

Sandusky, 67, was arrested on Saturday and released on $100,000 bail after being arraigned on 40
criminal counts.

The allegations against Sandusky, who started The Second Mile in 1977, range from sexual
advances {o touching to oral and anal sex.

The young men testified before a state grand jury that they were in their early teens when some of
the abuse occurred; there is evidence even younger children may have been victimised.

© AP J

Handcuffed: Eight young men have been identified as the targets of sexual advances or assaults by Sandusky
from 1994 to 2009, prosecutors said

Sandusky's attormey Joe Amendola said his client has been aware of the accusations for about three
years and has maintained his innocence.

'He's shaky, as you can expect,' Mr Amendola told WJAC-TV after Sandusky was arraigned. 'Being
67 years old, never having faced criminal charges in his life and having the distinguished career that
he's had, these are very serious allegations.

'He's very, very depressed. He's very upset. He's very distraught about the charges. the allegations.

Sandusky is charged with multiple counts of involuntary deviate sexual intercourse, corruption of
minors, endangering the welfare of a child, indecent assault and unlawful contact with a minor, as well
as single counts of aggravated indecent assault and attempted indecent assauli.

Prosecutors said all of the young men first encountered Sandusky through Second Mile and not
through the university.

A grand jury report, which recommended charges, said the first to come o light was a boy who met
Sandusky when he was 11 or 12. The boy received expensive gifts and trips to sports events from
Sandusky, and physical contact began during his overnight stays at Sandusky's home, jurors said.

Sandusky was banned from the child's school district in Clinton County in 2009, after his mother
reported alleged sexual assault to his high school. That triggered the state investigation that
culminated in charges Saturday.

& AP S Al

Heyday: Jerry Sandusky (centre) is a star in football circles as he is closely identified with the school's
reputation as a defensive powerhouse,




The DC Madam's "Suicide”

Fegim Justirs Med-ren

WASHIRGTOM (CHMIN) = Euphamisms abound for prostlution, but spend 3 weak comibing theough the phone
records of the so-called "D.C. Madam,” and it's clear that "cail girl” is far and 2wy the most apt Kiz all
a0t e Calls.

Draborah Jean Pallrey s a Califomia woman
tachng fediral charges of running an illegal
proslibution ring in the Washinglon area.

She contends it was an escor agency in the mosl
Ieral sense, andthal any eroSoam Debanden hed
escorts and their customers was siidly Tantasy”
rigl iands-on

That hasn stopped @epoaed dignts Sen. David
from admitting he “sinned

and high-ranking State Depastmaent aficad
Handall Tobizs from rezigning for "personal

[HasoNE."

Which beings us 1o the phong Calls, A5 pant of fier
defanse stralegy, two wee ks a0 Pallrey
publizhed scang of 12 pears worth of har esoon
agency’s phone bill2. The bills dont delall nameas

LRDGreS Jeln Falingy. the "L WiEdam,™ sy b sioir
B0 ] maone e 14 B0 olmints o 12 yeaTs

= anly phong numbers daled frem Palvey’s SCCOUNE, Arrdes of researcn #rs have deployed, Somg fevirss
searches on these numbers in a bid to match Mem up to fe phones’ eAmers.

‘When Chik's Lamy King asked Pailfrey on Tuesday how many weli-nown people’'s names she expeds i
fum up, Falirey responded, el Lanry, | absolutély hivee no (dea. We estimale stslistically ihers ang
approamateky 20 to 30 to 100 possibiites. Andthis is based upon a rough estimate of 10,000 clenis who
Uead e Senace over he past 13 ar 3o vears fram 1953 o 2006

=0 Walch Palidy's lawyed el THH Bisl Bers afe mobe 64060 sadvicdd in D.C. Bian MeDanalds »

What have CHIS reseanchers found 50 far apan from fiwe instances of the apalogelic Vithers number?
Clibe-a kot of doctors, actually, and people in e fech indusing Armchair sociolagists will make of that what
they will. Lots of lawyers, 100, but of course in Washingion i somelimas feals ke averyona is 3 lawysr
Oihers un e gamut rom the sponts workd 1o college profegsons

DC Madam Speaks

Don't Miss But in many ways, its a uniquely Washington piciura that emerges
Senslor Baiusd b6 TUC INolevearthy ane e numbars traceabie i private propestes on Capfiol

e ke Hill, i naighbarhoods headly populated by “Hil-types™ (as thayre

St e knizm In Beftway jargon), b they members of Congrass, slaffers, o

Records indcate 3 handhul of numbers have betonged to people
working in federal povernment & couple in local poliics, and a couple more af government contractors.

RECORDS FOR MY DEFENSE

Twice on The Alex Jones Show, the most recent example
being less than two months ago, Palfrey made clear her
e MitiEC S namE, ertpurage intention never to kill herself (Click here for MP3).

"No I'm not planning to commit suicide,” Palfrey told The

'DC madam' lawyer: Cheney isn't

Although ABC News clammed that an examimabon of Deborah Jeane
Palfrev's phone records revealed that there weren't any more pronunent
ex-chents of the DC madam, that hasa't stopped the guessing games and mumour
mills from workme overtme.

not on phone records

Ron Brysaert
Pubtisted: Wedsesdny Muy 33, 3007

reckt
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PALFREY: WANTED TO USE  Mywssces

"Vice President Cheney 50t not on the phone records of the alleged D.C.
Madam, who &5 accused of nmnning a high-prnice call-gel ning ;m Washington, the

accused madamd s lawver said on Tuesday,” Emdy Heil reports for Roll Call
“But then again, the veep isngt on the kst, he said € not necessarily

511 Heil contivaes, “What €3 that? Montgomery Blair Sibley, lawver to alleged

madam Deborah Jeane Palfrey, tossed out the age-old 'can neither confirm nor
deny’ teaser line while appearing with his client at Nathan €4 i Georgetown for
one of the restmrant s Jded Coqf chatting sessions. But clearly, the headine-
bvping Sibley was eager to fan the flames of the bizarmme Cheney escort-3emace
rumor, which has popped up m some far corners of the blogosphere”

€ We are mvestigating some mumbeers in the McLean area ... and f that tomns

something up, be might be called as a watness,” Sibley said, refermng to the

reports,

Vignia neighborhood that the vice president once called home,” Roll Call

A few weeks ago, DC gossip blog Wonkette gave "[tJhanks to the 700 people

who sent in the latest ‘anything € s possible’ rumor from angry local blogger

“But tha thing is, eversbody's somebody in Washington,” points oul Anne Schegeder of The Politico, one of
the firsd Washington jpumalists to seize on the scandal polental of Falirey's case, “Whelher you answer the
pheone for 3 senatar, or for 3 lobbyish or youre somebody's daughters bestfniend. Bud unless you lve here
and kndw evenone. you dont know who ey are”

The Washinglon Poal makes an appearance. Was Pallrey conincing a client there? Calling in 2 news tip?
The axtension daled was the ané for placng advedisements in the paper. A spokesman fof la
Washington Post continues o immstigabe af CHMN'S reguest buf 50 far i5 unable o deblerming the nature of
the call or whether the Post was one of the publications that ran ads for ‘Pameda Kartin and Assodates”

Alex Jones Show on her last appearance in March, "I'm
planning on going into court and defending myself
vigorously and exposing the government,” she said.

"Not to be concerned, I have no intention of letting

Wayne Madsen ®

"TABC News all but dropped the story when Cheney threatened to jam that prop
phone three feet up the ass of Brian Ross,” Wonkette mocked. "That@ s why the
formerty explosive scandal story mstead got seven mmutes at the end of whatever
ABC News show Fnday nsght

anyone buy me off or make any kind of a deal with

Paifray has said that busingss was best when Congress was in sesson, and the phons bilts support thal

Of coursa, that doesn't maan thie Boost in chantile Came SpeciBeally Fom reprosentabwes and §analrs

When Congress i3 in sesgion the city's populalion inflatés, buzzing wilh lobbnsis and actisis and glhers
whio typically drift away when the polficians go home io their consituencies.

Alex Jones also talked directly to Palfrey during show
breaks and she re-stated her intention never to commit
suicide and made it clear that if she was found dead to

“Thare's 3 reason 'why D C is callad Hollywood fof ugly peaple,” * Schroeder says. "Golng dut ta kancy
reatauramts, drinking expanahae whisloby, lving he high ke — labEpists Kind of ¢rmbody thal. | Bink iTs a
well-known facl, of well presumad, Jal thene are [obbiksts who will call 3 Call g or ¢3H an escon senice

me....and I'm not planning to commit suicide either," said
Palfrey on a separate occasion.

a5 3 pad of his busingss. IS not just lobbyists. bl they emBbody that kind of litestde, and hivve hat Shick, Tun

air 30out Mem” : consider it murder. GCN Live radio board operators are

Moneiheiess, the hefly load of numbers for homes in the lealy subwbs of lardand and Virginia suggests
thad Palirgy hiad 3 s0did Base of local clients, o0, In fad, mare calls wans made 1o Mantand and \Virginia
than o numbers with he Disirc of Colemiia area code (2021

\While broad pictures like this are one thing, pointing fingers at diends iz quite another Documentaticon and

also witnesses to these statements.

Though never confirmed directly, Palfrey strongly
insinuated that both Dick Cheney and John McCain were

Accordmng to Boll Call, "Palfrey and Sibley expressed disappotntment, too, over
the shortage of boldfaced names m ABC ¥ s reporting on the phone records ”

At his website, Madsen mentioned that CBS Iate night host Diavid Letterman
referred to the Cheney numouwr

"Here's a story we're workmg onnew,” Lettermian smd, according to Madsen's
account. "Apparently, there are rumors commg out of Washmgton that Vice
President Dick Cheney, when he was the CEQ of HalBbarton, used to go visit
prostiutes. This could explam why one gl was paxd two bdbon dollars. [ mean, |
was thinkmg abouot thes and Cheney ... | mean, gong to a prostiute, that's . |

mean, [ can’t bebeve a good-lookmg guy ke that would ever have to pay for sex,

vou kmow what I'm savmng?™

P trafls ane usualy e j2ckpol of investigaties oumalism, Bl anyone who's siruggied 1o decipher e »
pwn phione bill can begin to appreciate the difficuities of analyzing & four-foot high stack of somabody
Hae's

possibly involved in the DC Madam scandal,

Aad to thal the fact hal 2 very Righ proporion of the calls are Tor cell phoné numbers, and ifs ned a
straightionward puzzie, Mot ondy ars there no comprehensive greciones of cell phone numbers, but these
nuembers A30 can gé retyaled through cusbomers 30 quickdy thal it can be exiremaly Jificul 10 delerming
whose phong itwas at the time Palfrey was calling it

For example, our ayeboows pefked up when we came across a cell phone number for 3 propLl ar BoeCal rasin

http:/ /prisonplanet.com/audio/01050
8palfrey.mp3

host Afer eapeessing uller amazemant that his number featuned mn the D.C. Wadam's retonds and denying
any connechhon to her he initially dd CHN that he'd had that phong nember a5 far back as 2000 ar 20017 b
ha coulan remember the exad date

Tt dabe was crecial, Ater caling his coll phong provder fo chisck, T wehalp-viiond host rapored Dack hat
he'd opened his account in spring 2002 (he company refussd ta discloss i to anyone cther fhan he
customer]. The call 1o his numbar was made in January 20071

Pricniding heé wias Ldling the truth, he was off B ook "Alleaal Mg god & fufng Stody 16 L&l iy iands.” he
E

http://www.cnn.com/2007 /POLITICS/07/19/dc.mad
am.records/

‘D.C. Madam’ commits suicide,
police say

Palfrey had been convicted of running 32 million prostitution ring

AP Associsted Press

updaied 51,2008 44814 PR ET Print | Fonk AVA + =

TABPOIN SFRINGS, Fla. — The woman convicted of running a hagh-end Washington prostitution nng that
snagged a senator Killed hecself Thursday, police said, weeks after she was convicted on charges she vowed
not to go to prison for.

The body of Deborah Jeane Palfrey, 52, was found in a shed near her mother’s manufactured home about 20
miles northwest of Tampa. Police said she left at least two suicide notes and other w nT..ng;'.t to her family in a
notebook, but they did not diseloze their contents. The mother found Palirey, who had apparently hanged
herself with nylon rope from the shed's ceiling.

A man who answered a phone listed for Palfrey's mother declined to comment. But defense attorney Preston
Burton, who represented Palfrey in her criminal trial that ended last mouth, said: "This is a tragic news and
my heart goes out to her mother.”

Palfreyv's 76-vear-old mother immediately called gi1.

"Obvicusly the mother's very distraught, discovering vour child in that state,” said Capt. Jeffrey Young of the
Tarpon Springs Police Department. Young added that Blanche Palfrev had no indication her daughter was
depressed to the point of being suicidal. There's no early indication that alcohol or drugs were involved in the
death, he said.

Authorities said Blanche last spoke to her daughter earlier that morning, telling Deborah Palfrey she planned
to take a gquick nap.

Young zaid the FBI was notified about the death, "due to the ongoing cases we knew Mz, Palfrey had in the
Washington area,” but they are not investigating.

*This is a real bad tragedy’
Erwin Matthews, 73, who lives Ads by Google
five houses down from

Palfrey’s mother in a Walden Universit)

community of mastly retirees, www WaldenU. edy/Onling

said he and his girlfriend heard = R e
study with an Online
Blanche Palfrey screaming Further Your Carser. b
around 10:30 a.m.
.,

"She said: My daughter’s
hanging there by herself,”™
Matthews recalled. "That's
when evervbody went running
over there. This i= a real bad
tragedy.”

Palfrey was convicted Aprl 15 by a federal jury of running a prostitution service that catered to members of
Washington's political elite, including Sen. David Vitter, a Louisiana Republican. She had denied her escort
service engaged in prostitution, saving that if any of the women engaged in sex acts for money, they did so
without her knowledge.

she was convicted of money laundenng, using the mail for illegal purpeses and racketeenng,

But the trial concluded without revealing many new details about the service or its clients. Vitter was among
possible witnesses, but he did not take the stand.

Channing Phillips, the spokesman for the U.S. attorney's office in the District of Columbia, said that under
sentencing guidelines, Palfrey faced 57 to 71 months in prison. She was free pending her sentencing July 24.

"1 am sure as heck am not going to be going to federal prison for one day, let alone, yvou know, four to eight
vears here, because I'm shy about hﬁng‘inE in the deputy secretary of whatever,” Palfrev told ABC last vear
when she released phone records that revealed some of her clients. "Not for a second. 1T 'hﬁnﬂ every last one i

of them in if necessary."”

Prosecutors said Palfrey operated the prostitution serviee for 13 years.

Vitter: "Very serious sin’

Vitter, a first-term senator who & married and has four children, has acknowledged being involved with
Palfrev's escort service and has apologized for what he called a "very serious sin.” But he aveided commenting
further.

Besides Vitter, the trial also concluded without the testimony of military strategizt Hardlan Ullman or Randall
Tabias, a former senior State Department official. Both men had been named among possible witnesses.

One of the escort service employees was former University of Marviand, Baltimore County, professor Brandy
Britton, who was arrested on prostitution charges in 2006, She committed suicide in January before she was
scheduled to go to trial.

Last vear, Palfrey said she, too, was humiliated by her prostitution charges, but said: "I guess I'm made of
something that Brandy Britton wasn't made of.”

http://www.nbcnews.com/id/24408142 /ns/us_news-
crime_and_courts/t/dc-madam-commits-suicide-police-say/
#.UaBy7pz3g4k

[Wonkette explaned why its staffers were “underwhelmed by this remor.”

"Becase even i itgps a fact, which & probably is, there@s no way &t would have
any mmpact on Cheney@s 'carcer,” Wonkette continued. "This is a draft-dodgng
half-homan war criminal with a pregnant leshian daughter who tells senators to
fack themsehves and shoots his own friends m the face. Ordering an outcall
hooker is positively innocent compared to the wel-known things Cheney does

http:/ /rawstory.com/news /2007 /DC_mada
m_lawyer_Cheney_isnt_not_0523.html

D.C. Madam- Sult::ide Before Prison

I.J"' 'I'“n"'l- ¥ash [ale Ly NUrsasy, fay 01, 2008
Oue < 9 W Tweet < 3 3 1] 0 (L share k Send to Kinde

Deborah Jeane Palfrey, known as the
"D.C. Madam.” once implied that suicids
was cowardice bat, in the end, she seems
to have chosen that same path herself.
"She wasnt going to jail, she told me that
very clearly. She told me she would
eommit suicide,” author Dan Moldea
told TIME soon after news broke of her
body being found in Tarpon Springs.

Flonda, an apparent suicsde. Palfrey’'s
body, along with a handwritten suicide
note, was discovered by police in a
storage area attached to her mother's
mobile home. Palfrey contacted Moldea last vearto RELATED
provide her help writing a book. "She had done time
onee before [for prostitution],” Moldea recalls. "And it
damn near killed her, She said there was enormous
stress — it made her sick, she couldn't take it, and she
wasn't goung to let that happen to ber agan.” Palfrey
had been free pending her scheduled July 24 + Share £ Reprints
sentencing on a series of racketeering and money
laundering charges as part of running a prostitution
rinig that had as clients many prominent
Washingtomans, including Senator David Vitter of Lousiana. She faced as many as 55
years behind bars (though sentencing guidelines could well have limited her prison time

to a maximum of 71 months.)

Deborah Jeane FPalfng)

Dig Senator Vitler Gef Husl

= Email & Print

W Follow @TIME

When a former emploves of Palfrey's, Brandy Britton, hanged herzelf before going to

trial, Palfrey told the press, "I guess I'm made of something that Brandy Britton wasn't
made of."

Palfrey's trial, which concluded in mid-April with a conviction, is one of very few such

cases prosecuted in the federal courts. Most prostitution viclations are dealt with at the
state or municipal level, and attract little publicity. In the Palfrey case, prosecutors
obliged a string of obviously embarrassed clients and employvees of the escort service to
appear on the witness stand and testify under oath, Nearly all testified that they had

engaged m sexual acts in exchange for money, a version of events that contradicted
Palfrey's claims that she had been nimning a high-end sexnal fantasy service — and that
anyv actual sexual activity was against the rules, and clearly stated when emplovees were
hired.

Palfrey ran her operation — which covered the Washington D.C., Baltimore and
northern Virginia ares — by telephone from her home in California. Clients would
contact her, often in response to advertisements in Washington newspapers and
magazines, and she would set them up with women. According to court testimony,
Palfrev would sometimes even contact chents for after-action reports to determane
whether her emplovees were doing their job correctly and enthusiastically.

"Suicide Notes"
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It was Palfrev’s phone records that led to problems for prominent Washington [-igu.rﬁ
|onee her prosecution got under way, She had thousands of pages, including 10,000 10
15,000 numbers of clients calling in to her Califorma residence. Besides Sen. Vitter,
others whose names appeared on those records included Randall Tobias, a senior State
Department official in charge of foreign ard — who had publicly inveighed against
prostitution and who quickly resigned after his name was made public. Harlan Ullman, a
well-known military specialist at the Center for Strategic and International Studies, a
Washington thmk tank, was also identified.

According to Moldea, wholast vear examined Palfrey's phone records and discovered
the name of Vitter, a Republican, asa client of Palfrey’s escort servie — Pamela Martin &
Associates — the last ime he saw' Palfrey in person was less than week before her
conviction on prostitution charges on April 15. “A friend and | met with Jeanne and we
kad a sushi hanch near the courtroom,” he sasd. “She was upbeat and hopeful. She felt the
prosecution had not made the case and that she was going to walk. She was hopeful to
the end.” But, when the jury came inwith her conviction, she reportedly was taken
aback. “When I heard that I knew that, for her, it was all over. There 15 no question in

my mind that she took her own life."

Vitter remains a Senator and has not been censured, despite coming under intense
public eriticism. Of Palfrey, Moldea said, "I iked her. She was a good person, she was
kind, funny, she had a sense of humor, and what she mav have done in business, I bring
no judgment to that, You have to remember that all thoze who worked for her serice
and those who used it — none of them were held to account, or punished. And now, sheis
dead.”

http://www.time.com/time/nation/article/0,859
9,1736687,00.html

http://www.foxnews.com/sto
ry/0,2933,354172,00.html



The DC Madam's "Suicide”

Fegim Justirs Med-ren

WASHIRGTOM (CHMIN) = Euphamisms abound for prostlution, but spend 3 weak comibing theough the phone
records of the so-called "D.C. Madam,” and it's clear that "cail girl” is far and 2wy the most apt Kiz all
a0t e Calls.

Draborah Jean Pallrey s a Califomia woman
tachng fediral charges of running an illegal
proslibution ring in the Washinglon area.

She contends it was an escor agency in the mosl
Ieral sense, andthal any eroSoam Debanden hed
escorts and their customers was siidly Tantasy”
rigl iands-on

That hasn stopped @epoaed dignts Sen. David
from admitting he “sinned

and high-ranking State Depastmaent aficad
Handall Tobizs from rezigning for "personal

[HasoNE."

Which beings us 1o the phong Calls, A5 pant of fier
defanse stralegy, two wee ks a0 Pallrey
publizhed scang of 12 pears worth of har esoon
agency’s phone bill2. The bills dont delall nameas

LRDGreS Jeln Falingy. the "L WiEdam,™ sy b sioir
B0 ] maone e 14 B0 olmints o 12 yeaTs

= anly phong numbers daled frem Palvey’s SCCOUNE, Arrdes of researcn #rs have deployed, Somg fevirss
searches on these numbers in a bid to match Mem up to fe phones’ eAmers.

‘When Chik's Lamy King asked Pailfrey on Tuesday how many weli-nown people’'s names she expeds i
fum up, Falirey responded, el Lanry, | absolutély hivee no (dea. We estimale stslistically ihers ang
approamateky 20 to 30 to 100 possibiites. Andthis is based upon a rough estimate of 10,000 clenis who
Uead e Senace over he past 13 ar 3o vears fram 1953 o 2006

=0 Walch Palidy's lawyed el THH Bisl Bers afe mobe 64060 sadvicdd in D.C. Bian MeDanalds »

What have CHIS reseanchers found 50 far apan from fiwe instances of the apalogelic Vithers number?
Clibe-a kot of doctors, actually, and people in e fech indusing Armchair sociolagists will make of that what
they will. Lots of lawyers, 100, but of course in Washingion i somelimas feals ke averyona is 3 lawysr
Oihers un e gamut rom the sponts workd 1o college profegsons

DC Madam Speaks

Don't Miss But in many ways, its a uniquely Washington piciura that emerges
Senslor Baiusd b6 TUC INolevearthy ane e numbars traceabie i private propestes on Capfiol

e ke Hill, i naighbarhoods headly populated by “Hil-types™ (as thayre

St e knizm In Beftway jargon), b they members of Congrass, slaffers, o

Records indcate 3 handhul of numbers have betonged to people
working in federal povernment & couple in local poliics, and a couple more af government contractors.

RECORDS FOR MY DEFENSE

Twice on The Alex Jones Show, the most recent example
being less than two months ago, Palfrey made clear her
e MitiEC S namE, ertpurage intention never to kill herself (Click here for MP3).

"No I'm not planning to commit suicide,” Palfrey told The

'DC madam' lawyer: Cheney isn't

Although ABC News clammed that an examimabon of Deborah Jeane
Palfrev's phone records revealed that there weren't any more pronunent
ex-chents of the DC madam, that hasa't stopped the guessing games and mumour
mills from workme overtme.

not on phone records

Ron Brysaert
Pubtisted: Wedsesdny Muy 33, 3007

reckt

L Tt At

PALFREY: WANTED TO USE  Mywssces

"Vice President Cheney 50t not on the phone records of the alleged D.C.
Madam, who &5 accused of nmnning a high-prnice call-gel ning ;m Washington, the

accused madamd s lawver said on Tuesday,” Emdy Heil reports for Roll Call
“But then again, the veep isngt on the kst, he said € not necessarily

511 Heil contivaes, “What €3 that? Montgomery Blair Sibley, lawver to alleged

madam Deborah Jeane Palfrey, tossed out the age-old 'can neither confirm nor
deny’ teaser line while appearing with his client at Nathan €4 i Georgetown for
one of the restmrant s Jded Coqf chatting sessions. But clearly, the headine-
bvping Sibley was eager to fan the flames of the bizarmme Cheney escort-3emace
rumor, which has popped up m some far corners of the blogosphere”

€ We are mvestigating some mumbeers in the McLean area ... and f that tomns

something up, be might be called as a watness,” Sibley said, refermng to the

reports,

Vignia neighborhood that the vice president once called home,” Roll Call

A few weeks ago, DC gossip blog Wonkette gave "[tJhanks to the 700 people

who sent in the latest ‘anything € s possible’ rumor from angry local blogger

“But tha thing is, eversbody's somebody in Washington,” points oul Anne Schegeder of The Politico, one of
the firsd Washington jpumalists to seize on the scandal polental of Falirey's case, “Whelher you answer the
pheone for 3 senatar, or for 3 lobbyish or youre somebody's daughters bestfniend. Bud unless you lve here
and kndw evenone. you dont know who ey are”

The Washinglon Poal makes an appearance. Was Pallrey conincing a client there? Calling in 2 news tip?
The axtension daled was the ané for placng advedisements in the paper. A spokesman fof la
Washington Post continues o immstigabe af CHMN'S reguest buf 50 far i5 unable o deblerming the nature of
the call or whether the Post was one of the publications that ran ads for ‘Pameda Kartin and Assodates”

Alex Jones Show on her last appearance in March, "I'm
planning on going into court and defending myself
vigorously and exposing the government,” she said.

"Not to be concerned, I have no intention of letting

Wayne Madsen ®

"TABC News all but dropped the story when Cheney threatened to jam that prop
phone three feet up the ass of Brian Ross,” Wonkette mocked. "That@ s why the
formerty explosive scandal story mstead got seven mmutes at the end of whatever
ABC News show Fnday nsght

anyone buy me off or make any kind of a deal with

Paifray has said that busingss was best when Congress was in sesson, and the phons bilts support thal

Of coursa, that doesn't maan thie Boost in chantile Came SpeciBeally Fom reprosentabwes and §analrs

When Congress i3 in sesgion the city's populalion inflatés, buzzing wilh lobbnsis and actisis and glhers
whio typically drift away when the polficians go home io their consituencies.

Alex Jones also talked directly to Palfrey during show
breaks and she re-stated her intention never to commit
suicide and made it clear that if she was found dead to

“Thare's 3 reason 'why D C is callad Hollywood fof ugly peaple,” * Schroeder says. "Golng dut ta kancy
reatauramts, drinking expanahae whisloby, lving he high ke — labEpists Kind of ¢rmbody thal. | Bink iTs a
well-known facl, of well presumad, Jal thene are [obbiksts who will call 3 Call g or ¢3H an escon senice

me....and I'm not planning to commit suicide either," said
Palfrey on a separate occasion.

a5 3 pad of his busingss. IS not just lobbyists. bl they emBbody that kind of litestde, and hivve hat Shick, Tun

air 30out Mem” : consider it murder. GCN Live radio board operators are

Moneiheiess, the hefly load of numbers for homes in the lealy subwbs of lardand and Virginia suggests
thad Palirgy hiad 3 s0did Base of local clients, o0, In fad, mare calls wans made 1o Mantand and \Virginia
than o numbers with he Disirc of Colemiia area code (2021

\While broad pictures like this are one thing, pointing fingers at diends iz quite another Documentaticon and

also witnesses to these statements.

Though never confirmed directly, Palfrey strongly
insinuated that both Dick Cheney and John McCain were

Accordmng to Boll Call, "Palfrey and Sibley expressed disappotntment, too, over
the shortage of boldfaced names m ABC ¥ s reporting on the phone records ”

At his website, Madsen mentioned that CBS Iate night host Diavid Letterman
referred to the Cheney numouwr

"Here's a story we're workmg onnew,” Lettermian smd, according to Madsen's
account. "Apparently, there are rumors commg out of Washmgton that Vice
President Dick Cheney, when he was the CEQ of HalBbarton, used to go visit
prostiutes. This could explam why one gl was paxd two bdbon dollars. [ mean, |
was thinkmg abouot thes and Cheney ... | mean, gong to a prostiute, that's . |

mean, [ can’t bebeve a good-lookmg guy ke that would ever have to pay for sex,

vou kmow what I'm savmng?™

P trafls ane usualy e j2ckpol of investigaties oumalism, Bl anyone who's siruggied 1o decipher e »
pwn phione bill can begin to appreciate the difficuities of analyzing & four-foot high stack of somabody
Hae's

possibly involved in the DC Madam scandal,

Aad to thal the fact hal 2 very Righ proporion of the calls are Tor cell phoné numbers, and ifs ned a
straightionward puzzie, Mot ondy ars there no comprehensive greciones of cell phone numbers, but these
nuembers A30 can gé retyaled through cusbomers 30 quickdy thal it can be exiremaly Jificul 10 delerming
whose phong itwas at the time Palfrey was calling it

For example, our ayeboows pefked up when we came across a cell phone number for 3 propLl ar BoeCal rasin

http:/ /prisonplanet.com/audio/01050
8palfrey.mp3

host Afer eapeessing uller amazemant that his number featuned mn the D.C. Wadam's retonds and denying
any connechhon to her he initially dd CHN that he'd had that phong nember a5 far back as 2000 ar 20017 b
ha coulan remember the exad date

Tt dabe was crecial, Ater caling his coll phong provder fo chisck, T wehalp-viiond host rapored Dack hat
he'd opened his account in spring 2002 (he company refussd ta discloss i to anyone cther fhan he
customer]. The call 1o his numbar was made in January 20071

Pricniding heé wias Ldling the truth, he was off B ook "Alleaal Mg god & fufng Stody 16 L&l iy iands.” he
E

http://www.cnn.com/2007 /POLITICS/07/19/dc.mad
am.records/

‘D.C. Madam’ commits suicide,
police say

Palfrey had been convicted of running 32 million prostitution ring

AP Associsted Press

updaied 51,2008 44814 PR ET Print | Fonk AVA + =

TABPOIN SFRINGS, Fla. — The woman convicted of running a hagh-end Washington prostitution nng that
snagged a senator Killed hecself Thursday, police said, weeks after she was convicted on charges she vowed
not to go to prison for.

The body of Deborah Jeane Palfrey, 52, was found in a shed near her mother’s manufactured home about 20
miles northwest of Tampa. Police said she left at least two suicide notes and other w nT..ng;'.t to her family in a
notebook, but they did not diseloze their contents. The mother found Palirey, who had apparently hanged
herself with nylon rope from the shed's ceiling.

A man who answered a phone listed for Palfrey's mother declined to comment. But defense attorney Preston
Burton, who represented Palfrey in her criminal trial that ended last mouth, said: "This is a tragic news and
my heart goes out to her mother.”

Palfreyv's 76-vear-old mother immediately called gi1.

"Obvicusly the mother's very distraught, discovering vour child in that state,” said Capt. Jeffrey Young of the
Tarpon Springs Police Department. Young added that Blanche Palfrev had no indication her daughter was
depressed to the point of being suicidal. There's no early indication that alcohol or drugs were involved in the
death, he said.

Authorities said Blanche last spoke to her daughter earlier that morning, telling Deborah Palfrey she planned
to take a gquick nap.

Young zaid the FBI was notified about the death, "due to the ongoing cases we knew Mz, Palfrey had in the
Washington area,” but they are not investigating.

*This is a real bad tragedy’
Erwin Matthews, 73, who lives Ads by Google
five houses down from

Palfrey’s mother in a Walden Universit)

community of mastly retirees, www WaldenU. edy/Onling

said he and his girlfriend heard = R e
study with an Online
Blanche Palfrey screaming Further Your Carser. b
around 10:30 a.m.
.,

"She said: My daughter’s
hanging there by herself,”™
Matthews recalled. "That's
when evervbody went running
over there. This i= a real bad
tragedy.”

Palfrey was convicted Aprl 15 by a federal jury of running a prostitution service that catered to members of
Washington's political elite, including Sen. David Vitter, a Louisiana Republican. She had denied her escort
service engaged in prostitution, saving that if any of the women engaged in sex acts for money, they did so
without her knowledge.

she was convicted of money laundenng, using the mail for illegal purpeses and racketeenng,

But the trial concluded without revealing many new details about the service or its clients. Vitter was among
possible witnesses, but he did not take the stand.

Channing Phillips, the spokesman for the U.S. attorney's office in the District of Columbia, said that under
sentencing guidelines, Palfrey faced 57 to 71 months in prison. She was free pending her sentencing July 24.

"1 am sure as heck am not going to be going to federal prison for one day, let alone, yvou know, four to eight
vears here, because I'm shy about hﬁng‘inE in the deputy secretary of whatever,” Palfrev told ABC last vear
when she released phone records that revealed some of her clients. "Not for a second. 1T 'hﬁnﬂ every last one i

of them in if necessary."”

Prosecutors said Palfrey operated the prostitution serviee for 13 years.

Vitter: "Very serious sin’

Vitter, a first-term senator who & married and has four children, has acknowledged being involved with
Palfrev's escort service and has apologized for what he called a "very serious sin.” But he aveided commenting
further.

Besides Vitter, the trial also concluded without the testimony of military strategizt Hardlan Ullman or Randall
Tabias, a former senior State Department official. Both men had been named among possible witnesses.

One of the escort service employees was former University of Marviand, Baltimore County, professor Brandy
Britton, who was arrested on prostitution charges in 2006, She committed suicide in January before she was
scheduled to go to trial.

Last vear, Palfrey said she, too, was humiliated by her prostitution charges, but said: "I guess I'm made of
something that Brandy Britton wasn't made of.”

http://www.nbcnews.com/id/24408142 /ns/us_news-
crime_and_courts/t/dc-madam-commits-suicide-police-say/
#.UaBy7pz3g4k

[Wonkette explaned why its staffers were “underwhelmed by this remor.”

"Becase even i itgps a fact, which & probably is, there@s no way &t would have
any mmpact on Cheney@s 'carcer,” Wonkette continued. "This is a draft-dodgng
half-homan war criminal with a pregnant leshian daughter who tells senators to
fack themsehves and shoots his own friends m the face. Ordering an outcall
hooker is positively innocent compared to the wel-known things Cheney does

http:/ /rawstory.com/news /2007 /DC_mada
m_lawyer_Cheney_isnt_not_0523.html

D.C. Madam- Sult::ide Before Prison
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Deborah Jeane Palfrey, known as the
"D.C. Madam.” once implied that suicids
was cowardice bat, in the end, she seems
to have chosen that same path herself.
"She wasnt going to jail, she told me that
very clearly. She told me she would
eommit suicide,” author Dan Moldea
told TIME soon after news broke of her
body being found in Tarpon Springs.

Flonda, an apparent suicsde. Palfrey’'s
body, along with a handwritten suicide
note, was discovered by police in a
storage area attached to her mother's
mobile home. Palfrey contacted Moldea last vearto RELATED
provide her help writing a book. "She had done time
onee before [for prostitution],” Moldea recalls. "And it
damn near killed her, She said there was enormous
stress — it made her sick, she couldn't take it, and she
wasn't goung to let that happen to ber agan.” Palfrey
had been free pending her scheduled July 24 + Share £ Reprints
sentencing on a series of racketeering and money
laundering charges as part of running a prostitution
rinig that had as clients many prominent
Washingtomans, including Senator David Vitter of Lousiana. She faced as many as 55
years behind bars (though sentencing guidelines could well have limited her prison time

to a maximum of 71 months.)

Deborah Jeane FPalfng)
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When a former emploves of Palfrey's, Brandy Britton, hanged herzelf before going to

trial, Palfrey told the press, "I guess I'm made of something that Brandy Britton wasn't
made of."

Palfrey's trial, which concluded in mid-April with a conviction, is one of very few such

cases prosecuted in the federal courts. Most prostitution viclations are dealt with at the
state or municipal level, and attract little publicity. In the Palfrey case, prosecutors
obliged a string of obviously embarrassed clients and employvees of the escort service to
appear on the witness stand and testify under oath, Nearly all testified that they had

engaged m sexual acts in exchange for money, a version of events that contradicted
Palfrey's claims that she had been nimning a high-end sexnal fantasy service — and that
anyv actual sexual activity was against the rules, and clearly stated when emplovees were
hired.

Palfrey ran her operation — which covered the Washington D.C., Baltimore and
northern Virginia ares — by telephone from her home in California. Clients would
contact her, often in response to advertisements in Washington newspapers and
magazines, and she would set them up with women. According to court testimony,
Palfrev would sometimes even contact chents for after-action reports to determane
whether her emplovees were doing their job correctly and enthusiastically.

"Suicide Notes"
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It was Palfrev’s phone records that led to problems for prominent Washington [-igu.rﬁ
|onee her prosecution got under way, She had thousands of pages, including 10,000 10
15,000 numbers of clients calling in to her Califorma residence. Besides Sen. Vitter,
others whose names appeared on those records included Randall Tobias, a senior State
Department official in charge of foreign ard — who had publicly inveighed against
prostitution and who quickly resigned after his name was made public. Harlan Ullman, a
well-known military specialist at the Center for Strategic and International Studies, a
Washington thmk tank, was also identified.

According to Moldea, wholast vear examined Palfrey's phone records and discovered
the name of Vitter, a Republican, asa client of Palfrey’s escort servie — Pamela Martin &
Associates — the last ime he saw' Palfrey in person was less than week before her
conviction on prostitution charges on April 15. “A friend and | met with Jeanne and we
kad a sushi hanch near the courtroom,” he sasd. “She was upbeat and hopeful. She felt the
prosecution had not made the case and that she was going to walk. She was hopeful to
the end.” But, when the jury came inwith her conviction, she reportedly was taken
aback. “When I heard that I knew that, for her, it was all over. There 15 no question in

my mind that she took her own life."

Vitter remains a Senator and has not been censured, despite coming under intense
public eriticism. Of Palfrey, Moldea said, "I iked her. She was a good person, she was
kind, funny, she had a sense of humor, and what she mav have done in business, I bring
no judgment to that, You have to remember that all thoze who worked for her serice
and those who used it — none of them were held to account, or punished. And now, sheis
dead.”

http://www.time.com/time/nation/article/0,859
9,1736687,00.html

http://www.foxnews.com/sto
ry/0,2933,354172,00.html
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Building Manager: DC Madam's Death Mot Suicide

POSTED: 8:54 pm EDT May 2, 2008

UPDATED: 9:27 pm EDT May 2, 2008

ORLANDO, Fla. -- The building manager of a Central Florida condo said he spent time talking to Deborah Jean Palfrey on Monday as she packed to go to her
mother's house and she did not seem suicidal.

Deborah Jean Falfrey has many ties to Central Florida. For the past 12 years she's owned a condo at Park Lake Towers in Orlando.
Video: Manager Says D.C. Madam Death Mot Suicide

The building manager, who did not want to show his face, talked with Palfrey Monday before she left for her mother's in Tarpon Springs. He strongly believes
Palfrey's death was not a suicide.

"lean Palfrey was a class act. She wore very good clothes. She was well educated. Her way out of this world certainly would not have been in an aluminum
shed attached to a mobile home in Tarpon Springs, Florida," he said.

Palfrey was convicted of running a high-profile escort service for Washington's elite and faced a sentencing this summer that would likely lead to many years in
prison. But she was found hanged Thursday at her mother's home and investigators said they have no doubt it was a suicide.

"A couple handwritten notes. At least one note was found inside residence indicating her intent to take her life," Capt. Jeffrey Young of the Tarpon Springs
Police Department said of Palfrey's death.

Palfrey’s building manager said she often told him she believed she was being followed and he thinks there may have been some former clients of her escort
service who wanted her dead.

"She insinuated that there is a contract out for her and I fully believe they succeeded," her building manager said.

Falfrey's Lexus is still parked in the Park Lake garage and the staff said on Monday, she asked about making sure her condo fees would continue to be paid
during what Palfrey anticipated would be six years in prison,

They said she left that day with some suitcases and a box.

"She had one white paper file box that she told me had some important paper with her and then she just kind of raised her eyebrows like you're supposed to
think oh yeah, that's all the information that she had on her business in Washington," her building manager said.

Palfrey never denied running an escort service for 13 years, but she did deny any knowledge that any illegal sexual activity was occcurring.
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Deborah Jeane Palfrev, known as the
"D.C. Madam." once implied that suicide
was cowardice but, in the end, she seems
to have chosen that same path herseli.
"She wasn't going to jail, she told me that
very clearly. She told me she would
commit suicide," author Dan Moldea
told TIME soon after news broke of her
body being found in Tarpon Springs,

Florida, an apparent suicide. Palfrey's
body, along with a handwritten suicide

note, was discovered by policeina

Deborah Jeane Palfrey

storage area attached to her mother's

mobile home. Palfrey contacted Moldea last year to RELATED
provide her help writing a book. "She had done time
once before [for prostitution],” Moldea recalls. "And 1t
damn near killed her. She said there was enormous
stress — it made her sick, she couldn't take it, and she
wasn't going to let that happen to her again." Palfrey
had been free pending her scheduled July 24 + Share Reprints

sentencing on a series of racketeering and money

Did Senator Vitter Get Hustled?
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laundering charges as part of running a prostitution W Follw i@

ring that had as clients many prominent
Washingtonians, including Senator David Vitter of Lousiana. She faced as many as 55
vears behind bars (though sentencing guidelines could well have limited her prison time

to a maximum of 71 months.)

When a former emplovee of Palfreyv's, Brandy Britton, hanged herself before going to

trial, Palfrey told the press, "I guess I'm made of something that Brandy Britton wasn't
made of."

Palfrey's trial, which concluded in mid-April with a conviction, is one of very few such
cases prosecuted in the federal courts. Most prostitution violations are dealt with at the
state or municipal level, and attract little publicity. In the Palirey case, prosecutors

obliged a string of obviously embarrassed clients and employees of the escort service to
appear on the witness stand and testify under oath. Nearly all testified that theyv had
engaged in sexual acts in exchange for money, a version of events that contradicted
Palfrev's claims that she had been running a high-end sexual fantasy service — and that
any actual sexual activity was against the rules, and clearly stated when employvees were

hired.

Palfreyv ran her operation — which covered the Washington D.C., Baltimore and
northern Virginia area — by telephone from her home in California. Clients would
contact her, often in response to advertisements in Washington newspapers and
magazines, and she would set them up with women. According to court testimony,
Palfrev would sometimes even contact clients for after-action reports to determine

whether her employvees were doing their job correctly and enthusiastically.

It was Palfrev's phone records that led to problems for prominent Washington figures
once her prosecution got under way. She had thousands of pages, including 10,000 to
15,000 numbers of clients calling in to her California residence. Besides Sen. Vitter,
others whose names appeared on those records included Randall Tobias, a senior State
Department official in charge of foreign aid — who had publicly inveighed against
prostitution and who quickly resigned after his name was made public. Harlan Ullman, a
well-known military specialist at the Center for Strategic and International Studies, a

Washington think tank, was also identified.

According to Moldea, who last year examined Palfrey's phone records and discovered

the name of Vitter, a Republican, as a client of Palfrey's escort servie — Pamela Martin &

Associates — the last time he saw Palfrey in person was less than week before her
conviction on prostitution charges on April 15. "A friend and I met with Jeanne and we
had a sushi lunch near the courtroom," he said. "She was upbeat and hopeful. She felt the
prosecution had not made the case and that she was going to walk. She was hopeful to
the end." But, when the jury came in with her conviction, she reportedly was taken
aback. "When I heard that I knew that, for her, it was all over. There is no question in
my mind that she took her own life.”

Vitter remains a Senator and has not been censured, despite coming under intense

public criticism. Of Palfrey, Moldea said, "I liked her. She was a good person, she was
kind, funny, she had a sense of humor, and what she may have done in business, I bring
no judgment to that. You have to remember that all those who worked for her service

and those who used it — none of them were held to account, or punished. And now, she is
dead."

http://www.time.com/time/nation/article/0,859
9,1736687,00.html



DynCorp Owner Cashes Out Of
Wartime Investment
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Robert McKeon, chief of New York private equity firm Veritas 0
Capital, is on the verge of exiting the most lucrative deal of the wars &5 roddit

in Iraq and Afghanistan. For all the talk about Blackwater and
Houston oil industry firms connected to Dick Cheney, it took a
Wall Street player to truly figure out how to play the war game.

DynCorp International, the Falls Church, Va., provider of services to the U.S.
military, announced Monday that it has reached a $1.5 billion deal to be
acquired by funds managed by Cerberus Capital Management. If the deal goes
through, McKeon will have turned a $48 million personal investment in
DynCorp into some $320 million for himself. McKeon’s performance has
apparently inspired Stephen Feinberg, chief of Cerberus, to also venture into
this sector. ) )

DynCorp has been a defining transaction for McKeon, a Bronx-born son of a
Drake’s cakes deliveryman who once headed private equity at Wasserstein
Perella & Co. But the DynCorp deal has not been without controversy. As I
reported last vear, the deal became the subject of a fierce confrontation
between McKeon and his former partner and close friend, Thomas Campbell.
The duo spent years together building Veritas, focusing on the defense sector
with help from retired generals like Barry R. McCaffrey and Anthony C. Zinni.
Now McKeon and Campbell are locked in litigation, accusing each other in
dueling lawsuits of deceit and betrayal. Campbell has moved on to start DC
Capital Partners, a private equity shop that recently scored its own big exit by
selling a company to IBM.

It was the litigation between Campbell and McKeon that shed light on the rich
deal for DynCorp. McKeon signed a deal in M‘&%chase DynCorpina
leveraged buyout. The deal, which closed in early|2005 Jlooked like a sure
thing and McKeon personally put up $48 million of the $100 million of equity
needed to complete the purchase. Veritas’ then current fund, limited in what it
could front, made a $28 million investment and Northwestern Mutual Life
Insurance contributed $14 million. After it went public, DynCorp’s filings with
the Securities & Exchange Commission did little to reveal the size of
McKeon's personal stake because his share ownership was lumped in with the
other investors. A footnote in a single 13D filing made in May 2006 was just
about the only public disclosure of McKeon’s big personal interest.

DynCorp emerged as a major player in battlefield contracting, benefiting from
the troubles faced by KBR and Blackwater. Last year it won a big contract to
support U.S. troops in Afghanistan. There have been some 240,000
contractor employees supporting U.S. missions in Iraq and Afghanistan,
outnumbering the troops they serve, and contractors have collected some
$100 billion of U.S. taxpayers expenditures on the war. But for investors,
finding a way to play this sector in a big way has largely been elusive.

McKeon personally received a $5 million deal fee when the DynCorp purchase
took place, court documents say. He took his initial $48 million investmi
off the table through a dividend associated with DynCorp’s IPO. Last yeat
private equity investors sold $177 million of DynCorp stock, probably givi
McKeon about $80 million of proceeds. McKeon’s remaining shares will
cashed out if this new deal goes through for some $170 million. He also

stands to get some $20 million more through performance fees associate
with the exit of the Veritas fund from DynCorp.
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What the UN Doesn't Want You to Know
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In 1909, Kathryn Bolkovac went to Bosnia as part of a UN mission. She discovered
terrible wrongdoing - and refused to stay silent about it. She tells Nisha Lilia Diu her

incredible story, now the subject of a film starring Rachel Weisz.
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4:42PM GMT 06 Feb 2012
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'Do you want coffee? Baileys? Coffee and Baileys?' Kathryn Bolkovac
pours a dash of liqueur into a black onyx mug. 'That's what I'm having.’

She's just home from work on this icy Friday evening in a small city near
Amsterdam.

She has lived in Holland, with her Dutch husband, ever since her life was
transformed by events so extraordinary they have been made into a film,
The Whistleblower, starring Rachel Weisz.

Before going on a UN peacekeeping mission to Bosnia 13 years ago |
Bolkovac, 51, was a police officer in Nebraska. She specialised in sex

crimes, was nicknamed xena: Warrior Princess, and had a 95 per cent
conviction rate.

'It was actually higher than that, she corrects me, settling on an
L-shaped chocolate suede sofa. | tell her that in Britain the rape
conviction rate is more like 6 per cent. She laughs, amazed.

You have to get confessions. That's the trick — knowing how to interview
people’’

But with 10 years on the street and two failed marriages behind her, it
was time for a change.

She signed up with DynCorp, the private contractor providing American
personnel for the LIN mission in Bosnia. The war was only recently ended
and the country’s legal infrastructure was in disarray.

Bolkovac thought of 'all the good, meaningful work | was going fo do’,
training Bosnian police officers and re-establishing law and order.

The first of several nasty shocks came before she'd even left: among the
recruits at DynCorp’s training week in Texas was a man from Mississippi.

He'd been to Bosnia before and had had such a good time he was going

again.

He told them all how scenic it was. adding, 'and | know where you can get
really nice 12-to 15-year-olds’. Bolkovac was baffled, believing she'd
misheard.

In Bosnia, where there were s0 many dead the Olympic football stadium
had been turned into a cemetery, she threw herself into her work.

Soon Madeleine Rees, the head of the UN Office of the High
Commissioner for Human Rights, had recruited her to run a pilot project
on violence against women.

While there, working in a police siation with a hole in the floor for a
lavatory, Bolkovac secured Bosnia's first conviction for domestic
violence.

Then one day the body of a skimpily dressed Ukrainian girl came floating
down the River Bosna. Soon after, a Moldovan girl was found wandering
the river banks.

Bolkovac attempted to interview her but only understood one word,
'Florida’, the name of a nightclub where she'd often see UN vehicles
parked.
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When she arrived the club was deserted. She found stacks of American
dollars and foreign passports in a safe and, behind a locked door, seven
girls. 'Sheer terror,’ says Bolkovac of the looks on the girls’ faces. 'lt was
exactly as you see in the film: 'they're huddled, they're holding each
other, they're on these bare, stained matiresses.” They were too afraid fo
talk. One of them pointed to the river outside. "We don't want to end up
floating.’

Dozens of girls began turning up at Bolkovac's station with 'eerily similar’
stories:

They'd taken a job abroad as a waitress or cleaner or nanny - often at
the insistence of their own families - but during the journey everything
had gone wrong.

They were taken somewhere else altogether, forcibly stripped and sold to
someone who humiliated, beat and raped them into dead-eyed
submission. Now they were imprisoned in brothels in Bosnia.

'‘People ask me what's true,” says the film's director, Larysa Kondracki.
'‘But it's barely scratching the surface. We had to fone it down.’

The problem was so widespread, says Rees (how secretary general of
the Women's International League for Peace and Freedom), 'Kathy
ended up having time to deal with nothing but trafficking.’

Girls who escaped were frequently found — sometimes grabbed outside
safe houses — and brutally punished by their pimp, with the others made
to watch. But that wasn't the only reason they wouldn't testify.

'They didn't expect [the police] to help them,' says Bolkovac

She discovered numerous individuals in the Bosnian and UN police
(which was made up of some 1,600 officers from 45 countries) who were
not only using trafficked prostitutes but were on the traffickers’ pay-roll.

They were paid to give warnings on raids, return girls who escaped or,
when rescued girls were repatriated ('dumped somewhere on the
border’, according to Bolkovac), let the traffickers know where they could
collect them so they could be 'recycled back into the system.

'Free access to the girls was an added perk.’

Bolkovac is fresh-faced and young-looking. with a thick ponytail of light-
blonde hair, but she seems tired.

He was retired from the UN after allegedly having an affair with a woman
who was taking his UN secrets to the Liberian dictator, Charles Taylor.
You couldn't make it up, could you?' says Rees.

Recent years have seen allegations of sexual exploitation by UN
peacekeepers in the lvory Coast, the Congo, Columbia... The list goes
on.

But UN personnel have hitherto been protected by diplomatic immunity —
meaning they can’'t be prosecuted in their mission country — and political
expediency. Once they're home governments often have little desire to
highlight their troops' bad behaviour.

As a result of Bolkovac's revelations, however, the UN set up a conduct
and discipline unit in 2007

Susana Malcorra, who heads it up. tells me the UN can waive immunity if
needs be: 'It does not cover personal misconduct’

Maore usually, the UN Kicks people off its missions and hands the
investigation and punishment over to the member state.

'We go back to member states quarterly to remind them of cases they
still have open,’ says Malcorra. "We will not give up on following up on
every single case that is pending in our file’

Have there been prosecutions? 'In the most horrible cases | have seen
jail for significant periods.’

MNevertheless, Bolkovac believes trafficking is still not taken seriously. '

You should see the amount of money that's put into training for
anti-terrorism and gun-smuggling,” she says. 'But when it comes to
human trafficking and violence against women you don't see the same
resources being generated.’

Sex trafficking is not, unfortunately, confined to areas with a military
presence.

'l found it intolerable,” she says. The more she investigated, the more her
UN colleagues turned against her

'‘She'd been very popular and one of the lads,’ says Rees. 'And you
could see she was getting increasingly isolated in the cafeteria; people
weren't sitting with her.’

Bolkovac's files went missing. her superiors pulled her cases, people
warned her io back off.

Eventually, she wrote an email detailing everything she'd learnt and sent
it to 50 senior mission personnel, with the subject 'Do not read this if you
have a weak stomach or a guilty conscience’.

Four days later she was demoted. and a few months after that DynCorp
fired her for falsifying her timesheets.

But Bolkovac had kept copies of all her files; her mantra, she says, has
always been 'document, document, document’. She successfully sued
DynCorp for unfair dismissal for making a protected disclosure —
legal-speak for whistleblowing.

The New York-based Somaly Mam Foundation, set up by a Cambodian
woman who was trafficked as a child, estimates there are 2.7 million
people enslaved globally, 85 per cent of whom are women and girls in
forced prostitution.

The most recent figure for England and Wales is 12,000, which Abigail
Stepnitz of the British anti-trafficking organisation Poppy Project, calls 'a
tip-of-the-iceberg number’.

'For me the idea is to go after the demand end, to stop focussing on the
victims.' says Bolkovac. '"We have to focus on prosecution of the
perpetrators.’

This is starting to happen.

Joseph Yannai, an author based in New York State, was convicted last
June of trafficking girls from Europe, tricking them with adverts seeking
editorial assistance. He's facing a sentence of up to 80 years.

Also last year, a Romanian father and son operating a huge forced
prostitution ring in Britain were given 21 years.

The tribunal stated, 'It is hard to imagine a case in which a firm has
behaved in a more callous manner.'

Within hours of the ruling DynCorp settled a second whistleblowing case
against it, offering an undisclosed sum to an aircraft mechanic from
Texas called Ben Johnston, who had evidence of UN personnel buying
and selling girls elsewhere in Bosnia.

Johnston signed a gagqging order. It was very disappointing,’ says
Bolkovac with a sigh.

Most disappointing of all was what happened next: several men were
sent home, but none was punished further. No future employer will ever
know what these men were guilty of.

| asked DynCorp if its guidelines had become more stringent since 2001
and was sent its code of ethics.

It states that 'engaging in or supporting any trafficking in persons [...]is
prohibited. Any person who violates this standard or fails to report
violations of this standard shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to
and including termination of employment.’

50 nothing has changed.

DynCorp continues to win multimillion-dollar military contracts with the
American government in Iraq, Afghanistan and Haiti among other places.

This is despite paying a $155,000 settlement to a contractor in Irag in
January 2012 and, in June 2011, $7.7 million to the US State Depariment
itself over charges of filing false paperwork.

Unlike those who had been quietly sent home, Bolkovac's professional
record was blighted by her dismissal and she’s been unable to find work
in international law enforcement since.

She currently works at an auctioneers which deals in industrial and
agricultural equipment, as well as consulting and speaking at universities
and NGOs in her own time.

The UN mission in Bosnia finished in January 2003 but the abuses did
not end there.

In fact. Jacques Paul Klein, the head of the UN mission in Bosnia, went
on to lead the UN mission in Liberia. where he presided over similar
scandals.

He has now 'dropped off the face of the earth’. says Bolkovac.

And, as Ariel Siegel at the Somaly Mam Foundation says, 'Men have to
realise that the women they have encounters with might not be willing,
despite appearances.’ In Britain it is illegal to pay for sex with someone
who is being coerced.

The Whistleblower was recently screened at UN headquarters in New
York (though not before an internal memo was leaked showing that some
officials wanted to ignore its release).

Bolkovac has since been invited by the UN to hold a signing of her book,
a riveting, fast-paced account of her time in Bosnia, also called The
Whistleblower. 'I've followed up twice to set a date,” she says. 'No
response whatsoever.'

Mo one within the organisation, or at DynCorp, has yet apologised to
Bolkovac for the treatment she received, much less praised her for going
after wrongdoing and attempting to raise the standard.

Not yet.




UN sex-trafficking whistleblower feted in film

Rachel Weisz portrayvs the Nebraska cop who took a job in Bosnia

and risked all to reveal a web of corruption

BY JONATHAN OWEN  SUNDAY 23 JANUARY 2011
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United Nations

Ms Bolkovac cites allezations of sexual assanlt and human rights
violations, many invelving DynCorp staff, by UN peacekeepers in more
than a dozen countries. She claims the use of private contractors has

resulted in "the creation ot a band of mercenaries - a secretive,

unregulated, well-paid, under-the-radar force that is larger than the US

army. Worse, the framework for recruiting, enticing and managing this
band is severely and dangerously flawed.”

Last night, a spokeswoman insisted that DynCorp "takes the issue of human
trafficking extremely seriously”. She added: "Authors produce the most
compelling storylines possible, and that process requires amix of fiction
and fact ... Ms Bolkovac's limited first-hand knowledge of our predecessor
company ended a decade ago. She has no basis for making comments
about DynCorp International as it exists today; any current
generalisations that are drawn from the bock are unfounded.”

The Whistleblower' by Kathryn Bolkovacwith Cari Lynn is published by
Palgrave Macmillan

http:/ /www.independent.co.uk/arts-
entertainmentffilms/news /fun-sextrafficking-
whistleblower-feted-in-film-2192045.html
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Democratic Congresswoman Loses Georgia Runoff for
Re-election
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Cops Seek Arrest Warrant Against McKinney
enai 0 » I - = | April, 2006

WASHING TON — The U.S. Capitol Police today submitted their caze
Related

against Represeniative Cynthia McKinney to the LS. Aftorney’s office,
which will censider wheathar the Gadrgia congrasswoman will face

charges lor langhng with a law anforcement officar lastweaek F'flr"llflpHI
assistant U.S. Attorney Channing Phillips declined to say
whether the referral included a recommended charge against
the six-term Georgia Democrat or when-a warrant for her arrest
might be issued.

View Larger i

McKinney spokesman Coz Carson acknowiledged the
investigation, saying a statement will foflow once they know
where the investigation is going.

Sponsored LInkKs

For her pan, McKinney said she expects o represent her

Lacal eamy Muntomig:Only suburban Atianta district for many years

$16.95Month

Black clergy and lawmakers came the defense of the firebrand

congresswoman today. McKinney smiled as her supporters
heaped praise on her leadership and her new ook, her irademark cornrows replaced earfier this
year by a curly brown natural slyle

Henry . Johnson Jn defeated Representalive Cynthia-Mokinpey Tuggday for ther Congressionad district’s Democratic

TLOTeE e W0

By BREIILHUC D August 2006
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ATLANTA, Aug. & — A lawver and former DeKalb County =

commissioner unseated Cynthia McKinney, the controversial B i

incumbent congresswoman, on Tuesday night in a runoff election for

the Democratic nomination in Georgia’s Fourth Congressional
District.

The 51-year-old McKinney scuffled with a police officer on March 29 when she entered a House
office building without her identifying lapel pin and did not stop when asked. Several police
sources said the officer, who was not identified, asked her three times to stop. When she kept
going. he piaced a hand somewhere on her and she hit him, according to the officials

The winner, Henry C. Johnson Jr.,
Related must still defeat the Republican eandidate, Catherine Davis,
Facing Voters, Georgia in November. But as the Democratic nominee in what has

Congresswoman Gets an AsSist  higyarically been considered a safely Democratic seat, he is
From Documentary (August 7,

presumed to already be on his way to Washington. Mr.

e Johnson led Ms. McKinney by 17 percentage points,
winning 58 percent of the vote.

2006 Election Guide

With the 2006 Election Guide, Mr. Johnson, 51, a trial lawyer in Decatur, (a., said

vou can analyze over 500 watching the returns “was kind of like waiting for a jury to

races for the Senate, House
and governor seats and paint

the P‘}gﬁmi map yourself. Go  «f (o0 glad to finally get to the end of the campaign,” he
to Guide =

come back.”

said.

concession speech by singing along to the song “Dear Mr.

= L] ‘5‘ At her campaign headquarters, Ms. McKinney began her
P e
. 1 President” by the pop artist Pink. “I wanted vou to hear this
_-\ song, which says so much about why this election in

e ] ———m— eorgia was 50 important,” she said.

Strong Dem. Sueng Rep.

Also in the Guide “Mot only do we want our country back, we want our party

* The Race for the U5 House  back,” she said in a speech that criticized President Bush,
HRONENS: Fes the news media and electronic voting machines. She
concluded, “I wish the new representative of the Fourth

Congressional Distriet well.”

McKinney refused to comment today about her confrontation with the police officer.

Instead her supporers used a news conference this morning at the Community Church of Christ
on Cascade Road to atlack security procedures at the LS. Capitol in Washington, D.C

They blamed the incident between McKinney and an unidentified police officer on racism
Speakers said the officer failed to recognize Mckinney as a member of congress and grabbed her
because she |5 Dlack

They aiso ridiculed the use of pins to identity members of congress. McKinney admits she was not
wearing her pin when she was stopped by the officer when she bypassed a security checkpoint.

McKinney made a statement listing accomplishments of her office and scolding the local media for
concentrating coverage of the slapping incident

She refused to take any questions from reporters.

Supporters included Democratic state legisiators Representative "Abie® Mable Thomas and
Senator Vincent Fort. Her supporters pledged to stand by McKinney.

Mckinney heid a news conference Friday in Washington in which she said "This whole incident
was Instigated by the inappropriate touching and stopping of me, a female black
congresswoman.”

McKinney, also a Democrat, declined to discuss the incident further since she still may be
charged with striking the officer after she entered a House office building unrecognized and did
not stop when asked. She and her two [awyers refused to say during the Washington news
conference whether she hit the officer or how he touched her inappropriately

http:/ /www.wsbtv.com/news/news/cops-seek-arrest-
warrant-against-mckinney/nFBxT/

Ms, McKinney's political future had been uncertain since an encounter she had in March
with a Capitol Police officer who had tried to stop her after he said he had failed to

recognize her at a security checkpoint.

The officer accused Ms. McKinney of hitting him, but she was never charged with
wrongdoing.

Still, Ms. MeKinney's response to that episode was a factor for some voters. “I would
definitely not vote for Cynthia McKinney,” said Jennipher Johnson, 24, a prekindergarten
teacher in Decatur who said she was a Democrat. [ believe Demoerats are dissatisfied
with her. I wasn't pleased with what happened on Capitol Hill. It made her look crazy to

=

e,

In tone, political observers found this election to be much like the 2002 contest Ms.
McKinney lost to Denise Majette, a Democrat who campaigned then, as Mr. Johnson did
this ime, as the anti-McKinnev candidate. A sigmificant percentage of voters 1n that race,
however, were Republicans who had crossed party lines to vote Ms. McKinney out of
office in an organized “Anvone but Cynthia” campaign.

Ms. McKinney, 51, the first black congresswoman from Georgia, reclaimed her seat in
2004 after Ms. Majette dropped out of that race to run for the United States Senate. Ms.

McKinney has served six terms in the House over 14 vears.

Alan I. Abramowitz, a professor of political science at Emory Universitv here, said that
unlike the 2002 election, this race’s outcome was likely to be determined by Democrats
ready for a change.

That's why Frederick Gray, 68, a retired Methodist minister who described himself as a
lifelong Demeocrat, said he had cast his ballot for Mr. Johnson. “] think Johnson cando a
better job than she,” Mr. Gray said. “I think anybody can.”

But Lamar Barber, 24, an artist who lives in Decatur, said he liked that Ms. McKinney was
“more outspoken.”

“In politics vou need somebody to speak for vou,” Mr. Barber said. “You need a loud voice
to be heard.”

http://www.nytimes.com/2006/08/09/washington/
09mckinney.html?_r=0




Mystery surrounds graves at boys' reform
school
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STORY HIGHLIGHTS Marianna, Florida {CNN) -- This Flarida panhandle town is the
. In 2008, Florida determined that  OME OF @ mystery that has been lost to time.

31 bovs buried &t & reform

sthootveere fire tlrsieiing A small cemetery buried deep into the grounds of a now-defunct
= Today, investigators heve found — Doys reform school dates back to the early 1900s. Fusting white

18 more graves atthe same ste  oroq) crosses mark the graves of 31 unidentified former students.

* The team believes there's
ancther grave where black

studerts may have been buried Former students said the deaths were at the hands of abusive

administrators, but a 2009 state investigation determined there was
no evidence of criminal activity connected with any of the deaths ar
of abusive treatment.

* The =tate has remained mum an
the new findings

But the investigation did not clear up the mystery over the fate of 50
other students who died at the school and whose bodies have not
been accounted far.

In the wake of that investigation, more former students --
whio are now senior citizens -- have come fonward with
stories of abuse at the school, including alleged beatings,
killings and the disappearance of students, during the
19405, 'a0s and '60s5.

AT

Florida graves mystery

Feform school guard, 82, denies beating boys

"These are children who came here and died, for ong
reason or another, and hawve just been lost in the woods " said Dr.
Erin Kimmerle, an anthropologist from the University of south
Florida who is leading a scientific search on the grounds of what
used to be the Florida Industrial School for Boys.

LIsing ground-penetrating radar, Kimmerle's
team has located what she says appear to
be 18 more remains than previouslky thought
to have been buried there. After clearing the
area, her team has determined that a total of
49 graves exist. All are unidentified.

RICH FHILLIFZ/CHH]

"W found purials within the current marked
cemetery, and then we found burials that

Dr. Erin Kimmerle calls the investigation s humanitarian effort extend beyand that," Kimmerle said.
to identify and remember thoze whio died.

Fegarding the missing boys, “for the
rajority, there's no record of what happened to them. 50, they may
be buried here, they may have been shipped to their families. But
we don't know " she said.

aotate and school records show that out of nearly 100 children who
died while at the schoal, there are no burial records for 22 of them,
according to Kimmerle.

"When there's no knowledge and no information, then peaple will
speculate and rumaors will persist or guestions remain," she said.

immerle, who woarked on an international forensics team that
amassed evidence used in war crimes trials from the conflicts in the
former Yugoslavia, called the Florida project a humanitarian effort
far the families of the former students and for the community.

It's about restoring dignity," she said.

The team laid a grid using ground-penetrating radar to create 2
three-dimensional digital image of the area. They had to clear
underbrush and trees when it became apparent the cemetery
extended well beyond the small fenced area.

“We found numerous anomalies throughout,” said Rich Estabrook, a
public archaeologist working on the team. "Many of them tend to be
in rows, and somewhat symmetrical "

The team believes these so-called "anomalies" are graves because
they are lined up in east-west configurations, the traditional way
Christians are buried. Exhurmations will have to be requested by
family members.

Adding to the mystery, Kimmerle's team has determined, based on
reports from former workers and students, that another cemetery
exists on the 1 400-acre property. Those graves could contain the
bodies of hlack students, buried in a different area because of
seqregation.

The team has petitioned to search the area, and the Florida
Department of Juvenile Justice has agreed to work with the
researchers "on how best to provide them access to the site ™

But they'll have to move quickly hecause the state is in the process
of selling the entire property.

The mystery surrounding the graves first made headlines in 2008
when Florida's then-governor Charlie Crist ardered an investigation
after a group of men, known as "the White House Boys," came
forward with stories of how they were beaten with leather straps by
school administrators inside a small, white building on school

property.

Fobert Straley, who spent about 10 months at the school in the
1960s for allegedly stealing a car, said he was taken to the "white
hiouse" on his wery first day.

"| came out of there in shock, and when they
hit wou, you went down a foot into the bed,
and so hard, | couldn't believe. | didn't know
what they were hitting wou with " said Straley.

Former school administrator Troy Tidwell, &
one-armed man who was there at the time

and who some former students accused of
beating them, has said in a deposition that

Robert Straley savs he endured 10 months of sbuse st the "spankings® took place at the school but
reform school. denied anyone was ever heaten or killed.

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement's report, issued in
2009, accounted for the 31 boys buried in the cemetery. Although
each individual plot cannot be identified, the report said many were
killed in a 1314 fire at the facility, while others died ina 1918 flu
outhrealk. Two dogs and a peacock also are buried there.

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement report said poorly kept
school records prevented officials from determining what became of
the other 50 students: whether they were buried on the grounds or
sent home to their families. It said most died as a result of accidents
ar illness, though two were killed by other students and one was
shot by a deputy sheriff trying to run away.

One of those "White House boys" called the department's report a
“whitewash "

"All they did was try to do their best o discredit us " Straley said.
"They focused on that instead of focusing on an investigation.”

The department has said it stands by the integrity of its repart.

A Florida Departrment of Law Enforcement spokesman said officials
could not comment on the research team's findings until they have
hiad time to review the report.

Chwen smith was among the 31 students identified as having been
buried in the cemetery.

"He had no ambition to do amything but play music,” said his sister,
Crwell Srnith krell, whio was 12 when her brother ran away from home
in 1940, she said he was headed for Mashville to become 3
musician, but never made it. He was arrested in a stolen car, and
sent to the reform schoaol.

He ran away from the schoal, but got caught, he told his sister in a
letter 3 short time afterward.

A few months later, his family got a letter from the school, notifying
them that Cwen had run away for 3 second time.

"So far, we have been unable to get any infarmation concerning his
whereahouts," wrote Millard Davidson, the schoal's superintendent
at the time.

"“We will appreciate wour notifying us immediately it wou receive any
word from or concerning him," Davidson wrote.

Cwen's family decided to travel to Marianna, Florida, to find out what
wasS Qoing on, but just before leaving, there was a call from the
schiool with word that Owen had been found dead.

| WGLI'CI take hIITI "They think he crawled under a house to try and get
i warm and that he got pneumonia and died," said kKrell,
and put him -

down with my
mom and dad in

she said her mother asked that Owen's body be taken o
a funeral home. The family had to borrow a car for the

their CEI‘I’IETEI‘Y. | trip and when they arrived in Marianna two days ater,

hGPE | gEt that school IIITI:II:I.EIS allegedly told them that their son was
already buried.

chance.

Civell Smith Krell, 83 "They said that the body was s0 decomposed, you

wouldn't be able to identify hirm .. they took him straight
out to the school and buried him," she said.

Owen's classmate told the famiky 2 different stony.

According to his sister, the boy said as he and Owen tried to
escape, "my brother was running out across a field, an open field,
and there was three men shooting at him, with rifles "

"l believe to this day that they shot my brother that night, and | think
they probably killed him and brought him back to the school and
buried him," she said.

With the completion of the anthropological search, it will be up to the
farnilies of the missing students to go to a state court to ask a judge
to arder exhumations. One family has already filed suit for the return
of a relative's remains.

krell said she only hopes to give her brother a proper burial.

"' would take hirn and put him down with ey rmom and dad in their
cemetery" she said. "l hope | get that chance "



KATE MIDDLETON PRANK

Nurse Hanged Herself,
Left Suicide Notes

BREAKING NEWS

Gielly

The nurse in the Kate Middleton prank call scandal hanged herself with a scarf ... and
left multiple suicide notes ___ this according to officials in the UK

The London coroner handling the case told the court ... the body of Jacintha Saldanha
was discovered by colleagues at her hospital living quarters, hanging from a wardrobe
door

The coroner says Saldanha had also suffered "some injuries to her wrist."

Officials also say the nurse left behind 3 notes . two discovered near her body . and
one near her belongings. The contents of the notes have not been revealed to the
media.

Saldanha was humiliated on a global scale in a radio prank carried out by 2 Australian
DJs .. who pretended to be the Queen of England. Saldanha bought their act and

connected them to a nurse who was treating Kate Middleton

The DJs have since been suspended and the siation has canceled the radio show

http://www.tmz.com/2012/12/13/-jacintha-saldanha-
hanged-suicide-notes-kate-middleton-hospital-radio-
prank/



Mad About the Boys

Until he fled the country in January, accused of embezzling more than $300
million, Lou Pearlman was famous as the impresario behind the Backstreet Boys
and 'NSync. Turns out his investors weren't the only victims, colleagues reveal:
Pearlman's passion for boy bands was also a passion for boys.

by Bryan Burrough

Paarlman and the members of U35 By Georg Chlebarov/Camera Prass/Retna Ltd

he crowds began gathering outside Orlando’s Church Street Station complex early on
a sweltering June morning, waiting in line to wander through the abandoned offices
of the unlikely multi-millionaire who had transformed this central Florida city into a
music-industry mecca. Lou Pearlman, the rotund impresario who created the

Backstreet Boys and NSync and guided the early recording careers of Justin Timberlake and

scores of other voung singers, had been an international celebrity, a popular, easyvgoing local

businessman known as "Big Poppa.” In his heyvday, 5 to 10 vears ago, he was profiled on 6o
Minutes IT and 20/20 and produced a hit ABC/MTV series, Making the Band.

Pearlman was long gone now, vanished, one step ahead of the F.B.I. and investigators from the
state of Florida, who had rocked Orlando months before by accusing him of being a con man.
(Gone too were Justin and JC and Kevin and all the other voung singers he had made into stars.
What remained of Pearlman's empire, mostly memorabilia and office furniture, was to be
auctioned later that dav. Up in his gaudy third-floor corner office, with its rust-colored shag
carpet and walls lined with gold and platinum records, would-be bidders poked into his cabinets
and rifled through his desk drawers; the only secret they uncovered, alas, was Pearlman's
passion for breath mints. At the back, a cavernous storeroom was stacked with framed posters of

his bands.

Most of those milling about Pearlman's offices had scant idea what he had done wrong, much
less where he had fled to. Some said Israel, or Germany, or Ireland, or Belarus. He had left the
country last January, just dayvs before the state sued him, alleging that he had bilked nearly

2,000 investors, many of them elderly Florida retirees, out of more than $317 million in a Ponzi
scheme lasting at least 15 vears. A dozen banks also sued for more than $130 million in back
loans. Later the indictment would come. Big Poppa, it turned out, had been an accomplished
swindler long before he formed his first band. His were scams of jaw-dropping audacity.

Pearlman's largest company, a colossus he boasted was bringing in $80 million a vear, was ...

well, not. For years his investors, starryv-eved after rubbing elbows with 'NSyne and the
Backstreet Boys, never questioned his promises of forthcoming riches. When they finally did, he
fought back with lawsuits, forged documents, and fictitious financial statements. When the
truth began to come out, he ran.

hat much any reader of the Florida newspapers might know. What no one knows,
however, is that Pearlman's sins appear to have been far more sordid than conning
kindly grandmothers. What no one knows, because it is described here for the first
time, is that while the King of the Boy Bands was smitten with the music industry
and the millions he made there, while he adored his gold records and his television appearances,
what Lou Pearlman loved at least as much were the attentions of attractive voung male singers.

Some, especially the teenagers, shrugged and giﬁ]ﬂd when he showed them pornographic

movies or jumped naked onto their beds in the morning to wrestle and play. Others, it appears,

didn't get off so easily. These were the yvoung singers seen emerging from his bedroom late at
night, buttoning their pants, sheepish looks on their faces. Some deny anyvthing improper ever
happened. But the parents of at least one, a member of the Backstreet Boys, complained. And for
any number of voung men who sought to join the world's greatest boy bands, Big Poppa's
attentions were an open secret, the price some paid for fame.

"Some guys joked about it; I remember [one singer] asking me, 'Have you let Lou blow vou

vet?'" savs Steve Mooney, an aspiring singer who served as Pearlman s assistant and lived in his
home for two vears. "I would absolutely say the guv was a sexual predator. All the talent knew

what Lou's game was. If they say no, thev're lving to you."

To a number of his former band members, Pearlman seemed so enamored of his male singers
that it called into question his motivations for entering the music business in the first place.
"Honestly, I don't think Lou ever thought we would become stars,” says Rich Cronin, lead singer
of the Pearlman boy band Lyte Funky Ones (LFO). "1 just think he wanted cute guys around

him: this was all an excuse. And then Lightning crazily struck and an empire was created. It was

all dumb luck. I think his motives for getting into music were very different.”

earlman was already the 37-vear-old millionaire C.E.O. of a publicly held company
when he entered the music business, in 1992. He wasn't raised rich, though. Born in
1954, he grew up in the Mitchell Gardens Apartments, a collection of six-story brick
buildings on a tidy street in Flushing, in the northernmost reaches of (Jueens, New
Y ork, below the Whitestone Bridge. His father, Hy, worked in dry cleaning; his mother was a
homemaker. His cousin the singer Art Garfunkel was among those who encouraged Pearlman's

interest in music. In his 2002 book, Bands, Brands & Billions, Pearlman describes an idyllic
childhood in which he grew up a kind of miniature Bill Gates, earning money with lemonade
stands and paper routes.

His life, Pearlman wrote, changed forever in 1964, when, looking across the Whitestone
Expressway from his bedroom window, he spied a Goodvear blimp landing at Flushing Airport
for the World's Fair. At the airport, he begged the blimp men to let him take a ride. When they
said only special guests and journalists were allowed on board, the 10-year-old wangled an
assignment from his school newspaper, presented his "credentials,” and was duly lifted into the
skies above New York City. A dream was born. The blimps returned to (Queens every summer
for vears, and Pearlman was alwayvs there to meet them, helping around the hangars and
becoming an unofficial mascot.

"I was ecstatie,” Pearlman wrote in his book. "The airport became mv summer playvground and
my after-school hangout."

But there are other versions of Pearlman's early vears one hears at Mitchell Gardens. The most
compelling is told by Alan Gross, who for 55 vears has lived in Apartment 4C, a narrow space
crammed with flotillas of blimp models, blimp posters, blimp photos, blimp key chains, and a
cat. "This 1s the window Lou alwayvs talks about,” Gross tells me, pointing across the Whitestone
Expressway toward the long-closed Flushing Airport. "Lou's apartment is on the other side of the
building. He couldn't even see the bhimps from there. He saw them here, because I showed him."

After a career in aviation, Gross is now a census worker in poor health, a worn man with a
luxuriant gray pompadour, dark circles beneath his eves, and blue-jean shorts cut off with
scissors. Though he has never spoken publicly about his longtime friend, Gross lives in a kind of
Pearlman museum, his apartment stacked with boxes bursting with Pearlman correspondence,
Pearlman news clippings, Pearlman family photos, even tape recordings of 25-vear-old
arguments the two had over the telephone. Gross is a kind of ramshackle Inspector Javert to
Pearlman's Jean Valjean, a man who has spent vears trving to warn investors and government
agencies about the kid he first knew as "Fat Louie."

"I remember him in a baby carrniage,” Gross savs, talking a seat on an old couch. "Loule was a
very shy kid, didn't have many friends. Wasn't very friendly, a little overweight. He wasn't
comfortable with who he was, vou know? I'm three vears older, but we were the only only
children in the building, so we became friends. We went on family outings, to the Statue of
Liberty, to Coney Island. I went to their family circles, where I listened to his cousin Artie sing
as a kd."

s (Gross tells it, it was he, not Pearlman, who first glimpsed the blimps that day in

1964. It was he, not Pearlman, who scurried there to befriend the blimp men; he, not

Pearlman, who got the press pass necessary to get a ride; he, not Pearlman, who

snagged the job of gofer around the bhimp's hangar. "The stories he tells?" Gross says.
"They're not about Lou. They're about me. He's taken episodes from my life to make his own. He
always has."

http://www.vanityfair.com/culture/features/2007/11
/peariman200711




Mystery surrounds graves at boys' reform
school
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More Graves Found at Notorious
Reform School

Octobar 19, 2012 449 P By Bryan Lavietes
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School graves could hide 'evil' past

TAGS > dozier school, george. owen smith, maranna, reform school, white house boys

For more than a century, the Dozier School for
Boys In Marianna, Fla., 1ook in wayward youths in
the hopes of reforming them and returning them
to society. New scienlific research shows that at

STORY HIGHLIGHTS Marianna, Florida (CNN) -- This Florida panhandle bown is the
« In 2009, Florida determinedthat  NOME 0f @ mystery that has been lost to time,

31 boys buried of & reform

school were fire, fluvictine 4 small cemetery buried deep into the grounds of a now-defunct
* Today, imvestigators have found  Doys reform school dates back to the earty 1900s. Rusting white

16 more graves ol he same S1 - steel crosses mark the graves of 31 unidentified former students.
« The team believes there's

another grave where black
students ey have baen bured

ieast 49 of them ended up in a schoolyard

graveyard instead

Former students said the deaths were at the hands of abusive
- ! administrators, but 2 2009 state investigation determined there was
th: nmewr,;'zma TUREN no evidence of criminal activity connected with any of the deaths or

of abusive treatment. The infamous “White House” at the Dozier School ckea. Tealures 31 crosses atop unmarked graves of the

1838 boys who died at the Dozier. However, records
show that nearly 100 boys died over the school's history. s0 many remain unaccounted for. Enter
Dr. Erin Kimmerie, a University of South Florida anthropologist, who is leading a high-tech team of
scientists in a search of the former school grounds

The little plot of land known as the Boot Hill

Cemetery adjacent to the now-defunct school

But the investigation did not clear up the mystery over the fate of 30
other students who died at the school and whose bodies have not
been accounted for.

In the wake of that investigation, more former students --
who are now senior citizens - have come forward with
stories of abuse at the school, including alleged beatings,
killings and the disappearance of students, during the
19405, '50s and '60s.

Using lasers and digital imaging, Kimmerie's team has so far found an additional 18 remains in the
ground, bringing the lolal up 1o 49 graves. "We Tound burials within the current marked cemetery
and then we found buriaks that extend beyond that.” Kimmerle said. She hopes some families who
have no record of their lost sons will have a chance 1o find the fruth behind their loss: “It's about
restoring dignity.” she said

Reformn school guard, 85, denies beating boys

A 2009 Florida state investigation experts believe the numerous corpses might have been the

“These are children who came here and died, for one
reason or another, and have just been lost in the woods," said Dr.
Erin Kimmerle, an anthropologist from the University of South
Florida who i5 leading a scientific search on the grounds of what
used to be the Florida Industrial School for Boys.

result of an influenza epidemic and a fire at the school

But former Dozier inmates like Robert Straley argue the deaths at the school weren't the result of
accident or iliness: "From 1900 fo 1910, God knows how many died! Because the conditions were
even worse. The boys were in welded chains, they were beaten if they didn't do a man's work,
Using ground-penetrating radar, Kimmerle's which means they got beat every day, they were thrown in with the men at night and raped. bad
team has located what she says appear to food sickness

be 18 more remains than previously thought
to have been buried there. After clearing the
area, her team has determined that a total of
49 graves exst. All are unidentified.

i
HHy

In-the: nightmarish world of the Dozler School. the worst
punishments were inflicted In the a concrete-block buliding
known as the “White House. " Robert Straley emerged from his
time as a one of the so-called White House Boys to speak out

L e praluesso
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"We found burials within the current marked

We don't Know." she said.

State and school recards show that out of nearty 100 children wino

cemetery, and then we found burials that against his experience. ~ - ‘
Dr. Erin Mirenrle calls the iesligalion. & hosnani arish a70o extend DE'I"'l:'nd that,” Kimmerle said. b_ g
to iclendity and reanemiber thoze wid diad . ] ; 'y
) o Others werent so [ucky. The family of George Owen Smith € -
Regarding the missing boys, "for the e e e T R ke s 2 o b
majority, there's no record of what happened to them. So, they may el Atz R S AL (ARSI L. R
be buried here, they may have been shipped to their families. But marked with a dingy white cross. He had been sent to Dozier in b ool il i

ihe 1940's but died at the school. Smith's surviving sister Ovell
smith Krell recalied that a classmate of Smith's told her Owen had been gunned down trying to
escape. "l believe to this day that they shot my brother that night, and | think they probably killed

died while at the school, there are no burizl records for 22 of them,

him and brought him back to the school and buried him.” Krell said
according to Kimmerle.

The Dozier School was closed in 2011 as a direct result of state budget cuts, but the schoot had
faced a string of abuse complaints throughout its history. In 1982, officials were reprimanded for
hogtying boys, and a 2009 inspection concluded the school had a decades-long "culture of
violence and abuse.” The mistreatment began in the school's very early days: in 1903, it was
discovered that administrators often shackled their young charges in leg irons

http:/ /www.trutv.com/library/crime/blog/
2012/10/19/more-graves-found-at-
notorious-reform-school/index.html

“When there's no knowledge and no information, then people will
speculate and rumors will persist or guestions remain,® she said.

Kimmerle, who worked on an international forensics team that
amassed evidence used in war crimes trials from the confllcts in the
former Yugoslavia, called the Florida project a humanitarian effart
for the familles of the former students and for the community.

"It's about restoring dignity,* she said.
The team |zid a grid using ground-penetrating radar to create a

three-dimensional digital image of the area. They had to clear
underbrush and trees when it became apparent the cemetery

extended well beyond the small fenced area.

"We found numerous anomalies throughout " said Rich Estabrook, a
public archaeologist working on the team. *Mamy of them tend to be
in rows, and somewhat symmetrical *

The team believes these so-called "anomalies" are graves hecause
they are lined up in east-west configurations, the traditional way
Christians are buried. Exhumations will have to be requested by
famiky members.

Adding to the mystery, Kimmerie's team has determined, based on
reports fram former workers and students, that another cemetery
exists on the 1 400-acre property. Those graves could contain the
bodies of black students, buried in a different area because of
seqregation.

The team has petitioned to search the area, and the Florida
Department of Juvenile Justice has agreed to work with the
researchers "on how best to provide them access to the site ®

But they'll have to move quickly because the state is in the process
of selling the entire property.

The mysteny surrounding the graves first made headlines in 2008
when Florida's then-governor Charlie Crist ordered an investigation
after a group of men, known as "the White House Boys " came
forward with stories of how they were heaten with leather straps by
school administrators inside a small, white building on schoal

property.

Robert Straley, who spent about 10 months at the school in the
1960s for allegediy stealing a car, said he was taken to the “white
house" on his very first day.

" came out of there in shock, and when they
hit you, you went down & foot into the bed,
and 50 hard, | couldn't believe. | didn't know
what they were hitting you with." said Straley.

Former school administrator Troy Tidwell, 3
one-ammed man who was there at the time
and who some former students accused of
beating them, has said in 3 depositon that

Robert Strefey savs he endured 10 months of abuze at the "spankings® took place at the school but
retorm school, denied anyone was ever beaten or killed.

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement's report, issued in
2009, accounted for the 31 boys buried in the cemetery. Although
each individual plot cannot be identified, the report said many were
killed in a 1914 fire at the facility, while others died in a 1918 fiu
outbreak, Two dogs and a peacock also are buried there.

The Florida Department of Law Enforcement report said poorty kKept
school records prevented officials from determining what became of
the other 50 students: whether they were buried on the grounds or
sent home to their families. it said most died as a result of accidents
or lliness, though two were killed by other students and one was
shot by a deputy sheriff trying to run away.

Cne of those "White House boys® called the department's report a
“whitewash "

"All they did was try to do their best 1o discredit us," Straley said.
"They focused on that instead of focusing on an investigation.”

The department has said it stands by the integrity of its report,

A Florida Department of Law Enforcement spokesman said officials
could not comment on the research team's findings untfl they have
had time to review the report.

Cwyen Smith was among the 31 students identified as having been
buried in the cemetery,

"He had no ambition to do anything but play music,” said his sister,
Crvvell Smith Krell, who was 12 when her brother ran away from home
in 1940, She said he was headed for Nashville to become a
musician, but never made it. He was arrested in a stolen car, and
sent to the reform schoaol.

He ran away from the school, but got caught, he told his sister in 2
letter a short time afterward,

A Tew months later, his famiky got a letter from the school, notifying
them that Cwen had run away far a second time,

"S0 far, we have been unable to get any information concerning his
whereahouts," wrote Millard Davidson, the school's superintendent
at the time

"W will appreciate your notifying us immediately if vou receive any
word from or concerning him," Davidson wrote,

Cwen's family decided to travel to Marianna, Florida, to find out what
was going on, but just before leaving, there was a call from the
school with word that Cwen had been found dead.

l wou | d tﬂ kE h i m "They think he crawled under a house to try and get
. warm and that he got pneumonia and died,” said Krell,
and put him D

down with my

= She said her mother asked that COwen's hody be taken to
mom and dad in Y

a funeral home. The family had to bormmow a car for the

their cemetery. | trip and when they arrived in Marianna two days later,

ho pe | QET that school officials allegedty told them that thelr son was
already buried.

chance.

Crvall Smith Mrall, 83 "They said that the body was so decomposed, you

wolldn't be able to identity him .. they took him straight
aut to the school and buried him." she said.

Owyen's classmate told the family a different story.

According to his sister, the boy said as he and Owen tried to
escape, "my brother was running out across a field, an open figld,
and there was three men shooting at him, with rifles "

“I believe to this day that they shot my brother that night, and | think
they probably killed him and brought him back to the school and
buried him," she said.

With the completion of the anthropological search, it will be up to the
families of the missing students to go to a state court to ask a judge
to order exhumations. One famity has already filed suit for the retumn
of a relative's remains

krell said she only hopes to give her brother a proper burial

“I'ould take him and put him down with my mom and dad in their
cemetery," she said. "I hope | get that chance "



Royal family obsessive’s body lay near Buckingham Palace

for years

An American man who sent hundreds of letters to the Queen was driven by his
obsession to set up home within sight of Buckingham Palace, on an island in 5t James's
Park.

The only way to reach the small island is by swimming or wading across
the shallow lake, or by taking a boat, out it is only about 100 yards from
the entrance to Buckingham Palace and thousands of tourists and
Londoners walk past it every day.

By Martin Beckford
6:40AM BST 03 Oct 2011
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But somehow the camp set up by Robert James Moore went unnoticed
until a tree surgeon uncovered the remains of his body, as many as
three years after his death.

The details of his life — which has drawn comparisons with the famous
case of a Frenchwoman who thought George V was sending her signals
by moving the curtains at the monarch's London residence — emerged at
an inquest at Westminster Coroner’s Court last week.

Det Sgt Mike West, from Marylebone police station, told the coroner: "He
had a fixation with the Queen and the Royal family, which takes us back
fo the place where he was discovered.

“You have actually stated that there would not be a better place to
remain undiscovered with view of the Queen's primary residence than
the West Island.”

Mr Moore, who was in his late sixties when he died, was said to have sent
hundreds of "strange and offensive” packages to the Queen over a
period of 15 years, including obscene photographs. Some of the
‘peculiar” letters ran to 600 pages, and he had also posted a copy of his
passport and boxes falsely warning that they contained dangerous
substances.

Related Articles

Sandringham: murder case begins 03 Jan 2012

Remains of Spanish man found in his house 20 years after he went missing
01 Jun 2012

Human remains found on Sandringham Estate 0z Jan 2012

Sandringham Estate: police examine human remains near Royal home 03 Jan
TE

In 2007 Mr Moore arrived in Britain from the United States, where he had
previously been in trouble with the police for drink-driving.

The US Embassy in London had a record of him taking a taxi to its
headquarters in Grosvenor Square, where he asked for help to pay a
fine. 5taff had put him in touch with a Mr Fiorentino in the U5, who Mr
Moore claimed would wire him the cash.

But he is not thought to have been arrested in London, and he only
came to the attention of the authorities long after his death.

In the afternoon of March 15th this year, a gardener working on behalf of
the Royal Parks arrived at West Island, a tree-covered piece of land at
the end of St James's Park that is nearest to Buckingham Palace whose
usual residents are wildfowl.

After clearing away some leaves, the tree surgeon uncovered Mr
Moore's skeleton, next to some vodka bottles and a decayed yellow
cushion.

Kl Facebook - 387
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Police were called and initially ruled his death suspicious, but tests could
not find any evidence of injury and the age of the remains meant that no
cause of death could be established. A pathologist estimated that the
skull and bones had been on the island for about three years.
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Det Sgt West said: "There was some duild-up, which would have taken
some time. With that great an amount of mulch on the remains it would
have taken between two and three years to accumulate ™

Mr Moore had apparently attached one of his alcohol bottles to himself to
prevent it being stolen.

The policeman said: "There was a green bottle attached to a belt
attached to a safety pin attached to string.

“This was a new one to me, but after inquiries with our Homeless Persons
Unit | was informed that street drinkers will do this so that if someone tries
to remove the alcohol from them while they are asleep it will wake them
up and they can fend off the person.”

Several Torms of [dentification were Tound In Mr Moore's pockets,
including a US passport that matched the copy once sent to the Queen.

But no relatives could be found and Mr Moore was not on any missing
persons lists.

The coroner, Dr Fiona Wilcox, said: "If ever next of Kin of this gentleman
are discovered | would hope my sympathies will be passed on for their
l0s5."

The coroner, who commented on the "excellent, unimpeded view of the
palace” enjoyed from the island, gave a verdict of "unascertained” cause
of death.

I Buckingham Palace would only say. "This is a police matter.”

It is thought that senior members of the Royal household would have
been unaware of Mr Moore's obsession, as their mail is screened and
anything suspicious is sent to the Metropolitan Police.

Scotland Yard would not say if Mr Moore was known to the Fixated
Threat Assessment Centre, which was on high alert for lone obsessives
ahead of this year's Royal wedding in April.

A spokesman for The Royal Parks said: "The Royal Parks is saddened
that this incident has occurred. The body was found in thick undergrowth
on an island that is reserved for wildlife and that is not accessible to the
public

“This island is checked by Wildlife Officers three times a year, however
work to prune trees and to inspect it closely is carried out every two
years - it was during one of these inspections that the discovery was
made. Going forward we are planning to carry out thorough inspections
on a more regular basis.”

On Sunday, the only things visible on West Island were a wooden bird
table and a yellow plastic hosepipe.

But a homeless man who sleeps rough in St James's Park said it was not
uncommon for people to swim over to the island.

Jason Harris, 52, said: “Quite a few do it. They take their clothes off, put
them in a plastic bag and swim over there”

He had not heard of Mr Moore's demise or of the police stopping people
from going on the island, however.

“The police can'i get at them.”

The case has revived memories of that of a Frenchwoman who was
obsessed with George V and stood for hours outside Buckingham
Palace, believing that the king was sending her signals by moving the
curtains.

It led to the coining of the term de Clérambault's syndrome to describe a
person's delusion that a famous person is in love with them, named after
the psychiatrist who studied her, and was mentioned in lan McEwan's
novel Enduring Love.

http://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/uknews/theroyalfamily/8802614 /Royal-family-

obsessives-body-lay-near-Buckingham-Palace-for-years.html




News ) Media ;) Jimmy Savile

Jimmy Savile caused concern with

behaviour on visits to Prince Charles

Former royal alde says TV presenter would greet young female
assistants at St James's Palace by 'rubbing lips up their arms'

Robert Booth
The Guardian, Monday 29 October 2012 16.10 EDT

W A _
Jimmy Savile, who is said to have acted as a Kind of marriage counsellor between
Prince Charles and Diana. Photograph: Gary Calton for the Observer

A former senior royal aide has revealed that Jimmy Savile's behaviour
when he visited Prince Charles's official home at St James' Palace was a
cause for "concern and suspicion”.

Dickie Arbiter, who handled media relations for the Prince and Princess

of Wales while spokesman for the Queen between 1988 and 2000, said

the suspected paedophile TV presenter used to rub his lips up the arms
of Prince Charles's young female assistants as a greeting.

Savile is understood to have visited Prince Charles's official London
residence several times in the late 1980s when he was acting as a kind
of marriage counsellor between Charles and Princess Diana. A
spnb{esmén for the Prince of Wales confirmed the prince and Savile
formed a relationship in the late 1970s after coming together through
their work with wheelchair sports charities. Charles led tributes to Savile
when he died a year ago.

"He would walk into the office and do the rounds of the young ladies
taking their hands and rubbing his lips all the way up their arms if they
were wearing short sleeves," Arbiter said of Savile. "If it was summer [and
their arms were bare] his bottom lip would curl out and he would run it up
their arms. This was at S5t James's Palace. The women were in their mid
to late 20s doing typing and secretarial work "

Arbiter did not raise his concerns formally and there is no suggestion
Savile committed any crimes while on royal premises or when he was with
Prince Charles on numerous occasions from the 1970s onwards. But the
concern over his behaviour expressed by a senior aide will raise
questions over how Savile, who is now under investigation in relation to
child abuse involving 300 potential victims, managed to develop such a
long-standing relationship with the heir to the throne.

Asked about Savile's behaviour with the royal assistants or whether
Prince Charles had taken any action to find out if anyone in his family or
staff might have suffered any abuse or have any information relating to
the criminal investigation into Savile's alleged paedophilia, a spokesman
for the prince said: "We have no record of anyone mah:ing_; a complaint.”

"The prince first met Savile through their shared interest in supporting
disability charities [the prince became patron of the British Wheelchair
Sports Foundation in the late 1970s] and it was primarily because of this
connection that they maintained a relationship in the years that followed,"
the spokesman said.

Arbiter said he thought the women might have thought Savile's greeting
was "rather funny”, but he said it was a cause for concern and he
struggled to understand why Savile was granted such access to the royal
family.

"I looked at him as a court jester and told him s0." said Arbiter. "|
remember calling him an old reprobate and he said 'not so much of the
old'."

Concern about Savile's behaviour at the palace emerged as Sir Roger
Jones, former chairman of the BBC's corporate charity Children In Need,
said he had been so uncomfortable about Savile that he did not allow
him to have any association with the cause. Jones, a BBC governor from
1997 to 2002, said he had "no evidence" that Savile was up to anything
but "we all recognised he was a pretty creepy sort of character”.

"When | was with Children In Need, we took the decision that we didn't
want him anywhere near to the charity," he told the BBC.

Prince Charles met Savile on numerous occasions. In 1999 he accepted
an invitation to a private meal at Savile's Glencoe home which was this
week daubed with graffiti reading "Jimmy the beast”. Savile asked three
local women to dress up in pinafnres emblazoned with the letters HRH
and Charles subsequently sent the television presenter a Christmas card
with the note: "Jimmy. with affectionate greetings from Charles. Give my
love to your ladies in Scotland.”

Charles reportedly sent him a box of cigars and a pair of gold cufflinks on
his 80th birthday with a note that read: "Nobody will ever Know what you
have done for this country Jimmy. This is to go some way in thanking you
for that."

Savile used to boast of his royal connections, made sure to be
photographed with Charles on numerous occasions and ingratiated
himself once telling the Daily Mail the prince was "the nicest man you will
ever meet".

"Royalty are surrounded by people who don't know how to deal with it,"
Savile said in an interview. "l have a freshness of approach which they
obviously find to their liking. | think | get invited because | have a natural,
good fun way of going on and we have a laugh. They don't get too many
laughs."”

The day after the meal in Glencoe Savile persuaded Charles to join him
for a photo opportunity at his local post office where he went to pick up
his pension money.

"The post office photo opportunity was definitely [down to] him [Savile],"
said Coleen Harris, Prince Charles's press secretary. "™You always think
that other people are getting more out of these things [than the prince]
but on the whole it is for a good reason, for the charities and it is a
positive thing."

She added: "Personally | always thought he was slightly eccentric, but
beyond that | had no idea. He was a slightly odd bloke, but not in a cruel
way."

Arbiter said that despite Savile's unusual behaviour with the royal
administrative staff there was no evidence of any other cause for
SUSpicion.

"There was a limit to what he could get away with in the royal household,"
he said.

He also said palace advisers felt the prince's charities might benefit from
a connection with Savile, at the time one of the country's most famous TV
stars.

Perhaps Savile's most unlikely role was that of personal counsel to
Prince Charles in the late 1980s at a time when the royal family was in
deep trouble. The marriages of Charles and Diana and Prince Andrew
and Sarah Ferguson were disintegrating. Around new year 1990 Charles
asked Savile to help the Duchess of York with what Savile later said was
keeping her profile down.

Princess Diana was recorded telling James Gilbey on the so-called
"squidgygate tape": "Jimmy Savile rang me up yesterday, and he said:
'I'm just ringing up, my girl, to tell you that RHis Nibs [Prince Charles] has
asked me to come and help out the redhead [the Duchess of York], and
I'm just letting you know, so that you don't find out through her or him;
and | hope it's all right by you."

http://www.guardian.co.uk/media/20
12/o0ct/29/jimmy-savile-behaviour-
prince-charles




Prinee Charles, heir o Dracula's Blood line Diana: “He [Barry Mannakea] was
The Kavmargan socrat bt i 13 s s bt the Beiah Myl ey sl sme killad ... I think he was bumpad
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"Ha [Savile] was acting as a kind
of marriage counsellor batweaan
Charles and Princess Diana."

"but in her grubby left hand is a lighted cannabis joint."

I AL A N Edit: "Grubby?" Not very nice to say about a dead girl.
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"Some of the "pecullar’ letteérs ran to 600 pages, and he had also posted a copy
of his passport and boxes falsely warning that they contained dangerous
substances."
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Edit: So they let him in the country AMD let him live near the Queen. How was
he not in jail?
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MEETING OF THE CERCLE

In view of the deterlorating world situation and increasing

threata to the unity and effectiveness of the Weatern
Alliance we believe that the circle should be csalled upon

to play a more active political role than 1t has dons in

recent years.
To this end, we are inviting a number of parliamentarians

and industrialists to the lforthcoming meeting, toc be held at

Kreuth negr Munlich from June l1llth to 13ith.
The theme of the forthcoming meeting, to which you are
cordially invited, will be "Soviet Threat to the Alliance™.

We expect the discuasiona to cover such aspects as:

mounting Euro-American divergencles 1in the lace of

the threat of the soviet 8s8-20 misseles, the soviet
"peace" campaign, arms control and the western response.
Carlibbean Basin.

- Central America and the
- Southern Africa.
- the Middle East.

- the Falklands crisis.
Participants are asked to arrive at Munich in the afterncon

or early evening of June 1llth. The discussions will begin on
Saturday June 12th at 9.00 o'clock and are expected to end

after lunch on Sunday 1l3th. -



missiies, with multiple warheads, already deployed in European Russia and capable of
destroying all NATO's installations in one surprise attack, Il the decision of December
1979 is implemented, however, in the best of cases the new missiles cannot be
delivered by the United States and deployed in Western Europe before the second hall
of 1983

Even before the meeting of December 1979, the Soviets had shown that they under-
stoed what was at stake and proposed to act. The vast propaganda and subversion
apparatus, controlled by the Internpational Department of the Soviet Communist Party
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U on the contrary, the campaign fails, and the Bost reacts wisiligently sl Sotulises
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technology, the Soviet Union would not be able to maintain, swand st moderos U
military machine which threatens the West and Japan,
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s By the Soviets in World War IIL  With Military power in sesrrwe for

ntimidation ;
oF use, the following methods e IN Constant user subveritony  terrorius.
psychological war; diplomacys;

Central Committee of the CPSU, under Boris Ponomarev, is the direct sucosssor to

memdmﬂq the broad lines of international subversion, to be exmcuses
by the KGB and the GRU (military intelligence).

Weaknesses of the West

Inﬂ'!!acenimhwlq-uﬂdc. life-and-death challenge the mapw Western counsries
are in a seriously weakened state, in comparison with the 1930s and 1963% Amerwca’s
defeat in Vietnam, followed by the Watergate affair, produced widesorees
Minumwngmucﬂhpuﬂuﬂ The CIA was virtually destrowed as 2o
operational agency. In the United Kingdom, the counter-subversive arm of the Forexgn
Qifice, the Information Reasearch Department (IRD) was destroyed in a complex
mhm&:cmnun.mam.mmah&;yn The loregn
mwmummmmm-mw,mm In
France, the Seme Bureaux for psychological war were disbanded by General de Gaulle
in the wake of the Algerian war. The intermal security service (DST) remained
re-named DGSE) was operationally active under the long-serying Alexandre de
Marenches, but underwent an upheaval as a resuit of the elections of May 1981, In
Germany, the foreign intelligence service (BND) was seriously damaged wnder e
mWMimq the same is also true of the intermal secunity
service (BEV).

Teo sum ups ﬂ!ﬁﬂmmmnmﬂmmm“.
the counter-subversion resources of the West are gravely damaged.

L . L T R



America's weakness deepened during the Carter era. New legisiation made a revival
of the clandestine capacity of the CIA extremely difficult. Worse, Prewdent Carter
shortly after his arrival in power, in a speech in May 1977, gave the Sowweh an
unmistakable signal that America would not respond 1o Soviet pressures, Hes

Abandoned the Bl supersonic bomber programme,
Mamed a pacifist, Paul Warnke, to head the American team ncgotiating on ihe

limitation of strategic arms (SALTL
Unilaterally limited the range ol ground-based cruise missiles to make it impossable tor
Decided 1o withdraw American ground forces from Korea



1'1"1?'1.?1{]' is Do -l"'-l'l‘lﬁt.'f the imspirer of the revolution — that i%, o thie extent that deo.

l“r s identified with the Soviet wa,jnd.:l ot it amnd tha character af the hYoviet
State. Marxisen-Leninism, however, continues 1o inspare terrorist and guerrilla groups in

a nunber ol countries. The true significance of ideology. within the empire, is that it
remains the sole source of legitimacy of the regime and the

L]
export of the original revolution. In other words, ideology “justilies repression at
In 1919, Lenin created the Comintern as a Mmeans ol

sole justification lor the

home and imperialism abroad.
extending the Bolshevik system to "all countries of the world without exception”. It I3

in that sense that ideology remains important within the Soviet Union and empire. It
has long ceased to inspire the population, including the "intellectuals”, and is probably
accepted with due cynicism by the ruling party. It is, however, a State religion or
counter-religion, and it is important to note that the objectives of the Comintern are
incorporated into the "Brezhnev® Constitution of 1977 (see in particular Article 28k

The rejection of the ruling ideclogy by the populations of the empire (including those
ef the USSR) is nevertheless, from the Soviet standpoint, a worrying development. This
rejection is visible everywhere, including the USSR, but it is in Poland that it has
manifested itself most openly. The colonising power could not tolerate the existence of
an independent source of workers' power. Hence the absolute necessity for repression
In the face of Western hostility, the Soviet leaders appear to have renounced direct in-
tervention — for lear of losing, for a limited period, the economic fruits of "detente”.
Hence a new and sophisticated technique: indirect inervention by the Polish Army
(created in the first place by Stalin, and whose first Commander-in-Chief was the
Soviet Marshal Rokossovsky, & Soviet citizen of Polish origink It should be recalled also
that two Soviet armoured divisions are permanently stationed in Poland, and that the
Polish armed forces are totally obedient to the Soviet Union in the framework of the
Warsaw Pact under the command of the Soviet Marshal Kulikov,

Decline of the International Communist Movement, Communist Europe has failed, and
m&mnhﬁrm ‘The French Communist Party (PCF), after a briet
nism®, has rallied completely to the Soviet line

(paradoxically, mhﬂhmmummmrmrh
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All participants are requested to make thelir intentiona,
including air or train arrival times and places, known, ASs

soon as possible, to the conference organiser: Dr. Ing.

Franz Josef Bach, Botschafter a.D., Preuaweg 125, 5100

Aachen.

7 / ! ‘4’
Fo-JNo

NB: D their stdy in Wildbad Kreuth, all will be the guests of the

Bavari rime Mi , Dr Franz Josef-Strauss.

PS: Dr Bach's telephone number is: Aachen (261) 72007 and Telex: 832839 (Arswerback
CHARM D).




™ What is "Le Cercle”? How is connected to Pedowood? 1/2 Anonymous wr 06/27/13(Thu)22:38 No. 16218289 Replies: ==16218620 »=16218481 »=16224237 »»16225387 »=16231601 >=16237224 ==16238306
File: 1372387091013 .png-{438 KB, 800x680, Screen shot 2013-06-27 at{__.).png)

https:/fwikispooks.com/ISGP/organisations/Le Cercle htm#ornigins

"To get nght to the point, Le Cercle is a secretive, privately-funded and transnational discussion group which regularly meets in different parts of the world. It is attended by a mixture of politicians,
ambassadors, bankers, shady businessmen, oil experts, editors, publishers, military officers and intelligence agents, who may or may not have retired from their oficial functions. The participants come
e from western or westermn-onented countries. Many important members tend to be affiliated with the aristocratic circles in London or abscure elements within the Vatican, and accusations of links to fascism

and Synarchism are anything but uncommon i this milieu. The greatest enemy of the Cercle has been the Soviet Union and members have been crusading against communist subversion for many
decades. During this process, Cercle members unfortunately have accused almost every nationalist and socialist government, every labour union, every terrorist, and every senous investigator of western intelligence of being in
bed with the KGB."

"Le Cercle used be known as the Pinay Circle, or Cercle Pinay by its oniginal French founders. Although the group was named after a French statesman who was prime minister from March to December 1952, the real organizer
of this group was a person named Jean Violet, a close associate of Pinay since 1951 (1)."

The existence of Le Cercle has been confirmed by a 1997 Independent newspaper report
http:/f'www.independent_co.uk/news/aitken-dropped-by-the-rights-secret-club-1258522 html



™ Anonymous = 06/27/13(Thu)22:45 No.16218620 Replies: ==16219481 >=16224237 ==16225387 >=16231601 =>16238306
File: 1372387546240 png+277 KB. 799x405, 1982WilbadKreuthattendees.png)

>=16218289

VWhere does the Dutroux case, amply documented by Pedowood since day 1, come in?

https/fwikispooks com/ISGP/dutroux/Belgian_X dossiers_of the Dutroux_affair htm

“Two of the most prominent names in the X-Dossiers (statements of the abused witnesses in the Dutroux case) are Paul Vanden Boeynants and Baron Benoit de Bonvoisin.. X1 and X2 mentioned de Bonvoisin as one of the most
sadistic abusers in the network (217). One of his sisters married Count Herve d'Ursel (218}, who has been accused by X1 of
involvement in the snuff and ritual abuse network (219)."

*The Baron 1s deeply involved in Operation Gladio (http://fen wikipedia.org/wiki/Operation_Gladio) in Belgium® AND ATTENDED MEETINGS OF LE CERCLE, PIC RELATED*®

https {fwikispooks com/ISGP/dutroux/Belgian_X_ dossiers the accused htm
ACtri+f Baron Baron Benoit de Bonvoisin to find him the table of the accused in the Dutroux case. Documentation of his connections to far-right violent groups in Belgium and the Belgian intelligence services/police goes on for
pages. These groups were used extensively in Operation Gladio.



[ Anonymous aor 06/08M13(5at)04:26 No. 15284157

==15284050
Watch Conspiracy of Silence in the pastebin. Watch Dutroux and the Dead Witnesses in the pastebin

Fead Programmed to Kill in the pastebin
In that order. Also read the testimony of Regina Louf from the Dutroux case, in the Wikispooks link in the pastebin, to see how these netwaorks work on the business end

Ctrl for all of these in the pastebin
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(mzm3 ) Request

expand all collapse all

[-] from mzm23 sent 2 hours ago

In exchange for a sum of $1,000.00 wired to an account of your choice please delete your submission/respond to
no further inquiries regarding the hotel matter. Payment shall be made in 15 days if the request is honored. Thank
you.

permalink report source block user mark unread reply fullcomments
[-] to mzm3 sent 1 hour ago

how about a cash drop at a location of my choosing?

permalink fullcomments source
[-] from mzm3 sent 1 hour ago

Choose your location.
permalink report source block user mark unread reply fullcomments
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Edit 2: Chronicle emailed and I put them in touch with my friend who stayed in this room. Link. His name isn't max
but that isn't the point of the story. I still don't understand why these rooms aren't on the website (when all the
other themed rooms are and this is a hotel - meaning they want to rent rooms).

Edit 3: This thread has been fun. I'm not much for conspiracy theories and don't really buy all the skull and bones
stuff. I just wanted to know what was up with the room and figured someone on here might know a bit.

lots of the posts are asking questions about the pictures - they were taken months ago and no staging was
involved. I'm not the photographer, just a curious Houston traveler usually in town for work with a group - one of
whom happened to get this room and had the forethought to take photos.

And to the very new redditor offering me a bounty to delete this thread - I'll totally do it because cash is cash. But i
don't want to die either. So let's do this publicly - I'm posting your message you sent me. And we can meet at the
Monarch bar next week - T'll be in town on Monday & will update this thread when I get to Monarch so we can meet.
screencap of offer

T

& & K S R o TR






™ Anonymous “& 05/15/13(Wed)21:48 No.14248036
File: 1366668933884 gif-(22 KB, 645x443. dealtwith_gif)

== 14247790
In countries around the world, individuals in the government and corporate worlds patronize for-profit networks of criminals that target vulnerable populations of children, including those that are housed in

various institutions. These networks are often protected by securty forces or other political factions as they are excellent sources of blackmail and leverage. Techniques used to control prostitutes and other
victims, as well as the personal stories of many people involved in these elite-pedophilia cases, suggest that in the US at least there 15 some sort of a relevant link between this phenomena and programs

that were designed to research mind-manipulation or that these programs provided a venue for for-profit sexual exploitation

There’s your 3 long sentences



] Anonymous wor 02/03/13(Sun)04:56 No.9843474

| have some stories. This is only second hand information. | don't know how much of this is entirely true. | only know what has been told to me by someone
who has tried to seriously pursue music in LA as a young and talented female. Make what you will of it.

Some background - she was a talented singer and dancer from a young age. Around the age of 17-18 she decided to move to LA and try to make her dream
of being a famous singer happen. She's fairly attractive, talented dancer and an absolutely incredibly singer.

>Amives to LA wide-eyed and naive, eager to make it

>Begins process of auditioning, eventually finds an agent

>Agent signs her on to a female dance/singing group. She describes it as "The next Pussycat Dolls"

>They need five members or whatever, only have four.

>Supposedly they will be granted some huge label and a tour if they manage to get the group together

>Director of the group runs all the practices and also micro-manages her weight

>Forced to lose obscene amount of weight, develops eating disorder, rigorous practice hours

>Her, along with the other three girls are forced to attend all practices in the nude or near nude while the director waiches it

>This includes when the director keeps a girl late after practice and forces her to "practice for him"

>She heavily implies that the "casting couch” is VERY real

>Basically a cult, are told to not tell anyone of what is happening within the group - if you say shit, you are cut from the group. Encouraged to keep it a
secret, success and fame promised. Assured that "Everyone does this and it is just part of the game. If you don't do it, you don't want it bad enough and
they will find someocne who will"

After a year of the casting couch, an eating disorder and other forms of sexual abuse, she finally comes clean tells some of her friends and they haul her
out of LA. She quit singing and now hates her life and herself and STILL suffers from an eating disorder
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\ } >=17119571
| | dont think you understand hollywood and child stars.

Corey Feldman said the biggest problem in Hollywood was pedo's. They had a reality show with both the Corey's and the other Corey Haim and Feldman talked about how they were both abused by Hollywood execs. Michael Jackson
il was probably also abused by hollywood execs. Remember when Britney Spears’ younger sister got pregnant at like 167_._Speculation 1s a Nickelodean producer named Dan Meilsen was the father. | mean what about Macauly Kulkin?
- Dude went off the deep end like so many child stars wha__if you ever noticed.. child star behavior when they grow up and freak out is almost exactly the same as sexually abused childrens behavior when they grow up.

Fedo rings in Hollywood are very real, and Angus may be trying in his own way to end the abuse by getting people to boycot the shows these sick fucks make money off of and gain access to kids. | mean Angus started that show when he was like__.what
117 And Charlie Sheen was on it...who knows what kinda creeps SHeen knows.

Dude.._givng child actors to hollywood wolves could very easily make a kid lose his soul.

"] Anonymous ER 11/26/12(Maon)23:06 No. 7719864
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‘D I'd be honored but really its so scatter brained and disheveled. If you think its good enough go ahead. | have been trying to spread at least awareness about PedoHollyWood for a while now. But on a very serious note___those pedos are dangerous

Like. .. Seriously extremely dangerous.

Yall remeber the Jerry Sandusky investigation for pedophilia right? Their was a guy named Ray Gricar who was investigating allegations in 2005. Gricar was a district attorney. After he began investigating the scandal.__he DISAPPEARED. Even weirder he
has never been found and his brother went missing in 1990's in a similar way and has also never been found.

Their was also some boys home up in the northern midwest that got busted for being a child brothel __diplomats, judges, attorneys, and governors were implicated as Johns but were never brought to justice.__and instead the kids were sued for libel and one
kid went to jail for like 15 years.__this shit is satanic dude.

And then their is Jeff Ganon. Ganon is HORRIFYING the sickest shit from /b/s worst nightmares is more palatable than what happened to that kid.

Dude.. pedos never act alone.._and they are well connected. It is not out of the realm of possiblity they will KILL you. Be very careful about where and who you talk to and who knows what you know. Im serious man.

"] Anonymous & 11/26/12{Mon)23:28 No.7720363 Replies: >>7720406 >=7720948 »=7721531 >=7721729

==7720185
Continued. . look up how Chapelle threw away so much money and how he acted and what he said on the Actors studio about why he left hollywood and a successful show

Look up Patrice O'neal talking about Tracy Morgans big scandal when he said something like faggot or retarded_. O'Neal talks about how hollywood has cartels (jew cartel, gay cartel, and black cartel are mentioned) and if you want to be successful you
have to join the cartel and do what they tell you.

SHits real. Hollywood and LA is a toilet bowl full of shit.
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Hayden 15 not the only one to appear in the aft’ book room 23, Motice the mirrar symbalism which ties into the alter/split personality theme,
If you want to see the split personality break in action, check out the Britney Spears interviews some other anon posted earlier

#1. Lindsay Lohan (who'd have guessed, she's pretty normal, aminte?)

| 7] Anonymous 04/01/13(Man)22:03 No.12328785 [v] »=12326792 | Anonymous 04/01/3(Mon)22:05 Mo, 12328792 [v]
image.jpg (32 KB, 400x266) igdh google image. jpg (35 KB, 400x260) igdb google

==123257/85

=1 2328775
#2 Marizsa Miller (fuck look at her expression)

#3 Amanda Bynes (another normal young waman)
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Robert Downey Jr. allegedly wrote the following statement about Dan Schneider on Crazy Days and Nights under the screen
name Himmmim:

Hes a monster. The WORST predator alive. And if you wonder why nobody will confront or charge him? Hes in
charge of multiple HIT SHOWS for Mick which rakes in oceans of money. Tens of millions of dollars multiplied by
many years and many shows (notto mention his merchandising royalties). So Viacom-Mick warn him o cool it -

then pay for his damn lawyers.

What about the parents? Mo tweener parent who shoved their kKid into the limelight from birth is geing to cross him
either, and risk career suicide and loss of revenue (and residuals and future career). Mo matter how bad it ***s up
the kids. Especially if theres MULTIPLE kid actors in the family. And the kids agents are complicit too. Just ask the

=pears family. A LOT of setflements get paid out of Viacoms accounts.



ARIANA GRANDE - Grenade "Pedo” Relationship LYRICS
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KE13IW2PBYw

black, black;"
black and bluke
beat me 'til i'
numb

tell the devfllm b
said, hey, when
you get b“-ack to”]

you'll smnle‘*hm J
my face then;
rip the brakes
out my car

take a bullet y 5
straight through
my brain

el
|||||

|f my body
was on fire™

:Ooh yOu dEX

-Ja. gi:

watch me burn*
down in ﬂames

P

%%

you said you
loved me,
you're a liar

“‘IH\;’-‘IE

‘throw my ﬁa_nd
on a blade
forya

"Grenade"

Easy come, easy go, that's just how you live

Oh, take, take, take it all but you never give
Should've known you was trouble from the first kiss
Had your eyes wide open, why were they open?

Gave you all I had and you tossed it in the trash
You tossed it in the trash, you did

To give me all your love is all I ever asked
‘Cause what you don't understand is

I'd catch a grenade for ya
Throw my hand on a blade for ya
I'd jump in front of a train for ya
You know I'd do anything for ya

I would go through all this pain
Take a bullet straight through my brain
Yes, I would die for you, baby

But you won't do the same

No, no, no, no

Black, black, black and blue, beat me "til I'm numb
Tell the devil I said hey, when you get back to where you're from
Mad boy, bad boy, that's just what you are, yeah

You'll smile in my face then rip the brakes out my car

surprise bu

Gave you all I had and you tossed it in the trash
You tossed it in the trash, yes, you did

To give me all your love is all I ever asked
‘Cause what you don't understand is

I'd catch a grenade for ya
Throw my hand on a blade for ya
I'd jump in front of a train for ya
You know I'd do anything for ya

I would go through all this pain

Take a bullet straight through my brain
Yes, I would die for ya, baby

But you won't do the same

If my body was on fire

Ooh, you'd watch me burn down in flames
You said you loved me, you're a liar
‘Cause you never, ever, ever did, baby

But darling, I'd still catch a grenade for ya
Throw my hand on a blade for ya

I'd jump in front of a train for ya

You know I'd do anything for ya

I would go through all this pain

Take a bullet straight through my brain
Yes, I would die for you, baby

But you won't do the same

No, you won't do the same

You wouldn't do the same

Ooh, you never do the same

No, no, no, no

prHcE DEFMCTIONS OF MOLECH THIS TIME Ad A HIRNAED
OCAST, REPEESENTING THE MALIVWOLEOWNT MALED FHEIRCY
F2A THE PUFPOIES OF TRE RITOAL.

https:/ /www.youtube.com/watc
h?v=0PQhk_Kwvrs
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¥ Some things are better left unsaid.
Details
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Bl 00 Josy

@ArianaGrande #pedowood
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Homosexual prostitution Inquiry

ensnares. VIPs with Reagan, Bush

~ “Call boys’ took mldmght tour of Whlte House

By Paul M Rodnguez
“and George Archibald

S VS THE WASHRGTON TRAES

A hu-ma:emal prostitution ring is
under investigation by federal and
District” authorities and includes
among its clients key ofTicials of the
Reagan and Bush administrations,
military officers, congressional
nides and US. and foreign business-
men with close social ties to Wash-

ington's political elite, documents

ﬁb‘lll.nﬂd by The “'ﬂ.ﬁlurtglnn Times

ﬂncn-'f the ring's h.lgh-pml"tccu
ents was so well-connected, in [act,

°| * that he could armange a middle-of.

the-night tour of the White House for
+his friends on Sunday, July 3, of last
year. Among the six persons on the
extraordinary 1 am. tour were lwo
male prostitutes.

Federal authorities, including the
Secret- Service, are investigating

criminal aspects of the ring and have
told male prostitutes and their ho-
mosexual clients that a grand jury
will deliberate over the evidence
throughout the summer, The Times

learned, . - E l
chnrtcrs for this n:w:pnper eX-

amined hundreds of credit-card 2 Ay 1]

vouchers, drawn on both corporate 3 - = da 4

and personal cards and made pay- " unit umﬂ- Sy, % o0 i :

able to the escort service operated - wErtaLCy 3 il o= ve g .

by the homosexual ring. Many of the . iu_”“:{“ [ s B L - W isoeeld A
. vouchers were run through'a so- i e %@‘E.m x

called “sub-merchant™ account of panyy e L

the Chambers Funeral Home by a AP W"'&E.., ..'-."r'-?‘

son of the owner, without the com- R S o Al S S

pany's knowledge.
Anfong the client, names con:
tained in the vouchers — and identi-

silive governmenl posls or positions

businessmen, lawyers, bankers, con-
gressional aides and other pm!’g&-

fied rostitutes and escort sionals. _ of influence. “There is no intention
mursw-plm government nﬁ"mihwls, .. Editors of The Times said the of publishing names or facts about
locally based U.S. military officers,  hewspaper would print only the the operation merely for titillation,”

said Wesley Pruden, managing edi-
tor of The Times.

The ofTice of US. Attorney Jay B
Stephens, former deputy White
House counsel to President Reagan,
is coordinaling. federal aspects of
the inquiry but refused to discuss
the investigation pr grand Jurw,.r ac-
tion..

Swm‘al former White House col:
leagues.of Mr. Stephens are listed
among clients of the homosexual
prostitution .ring, according to the
credit-card records, and those pér-
sons have confirmed that the

*| . ‘charges were theirs. |

Mr. Stephens' office, after lirst
uying it would cooperate with The
Times' inquiry, withdrew the offer
late yesterday
say whether Mr Siephens
recuse himsell from the case

would
be-

cause of possiblecanflict of interest.

Al least one highly placed Bush
sdministration official and a wealthy
businessman who procured homo-
sexual prostitutes from the escort
services operated by the ring are -
cooperating with the mw.&tigntiun,
several sources said.

Among clients who ch.argct:l ho-
mosexual prostitute services on ma:.
jor credit cards over the past 18
months are Charles K. Dutcher, for-
mer associate dnrectnrRur prt;
idential personnel in the Reagan a
ministration, and Paul R. Balach,
Labor Secretary Elizabeth Dole's po-
Iuiml permnnel liaison to the Whue

ln tht 1970s, Mr. Dutcher ‘was &
jonal aide to former Rep.
Bauman, Maryland Republi-

ho resigned from the House

nfh:r he :dmiued having engaged in,

and also declined 1o sexual liaisons with leen-age male

see PROBE, page A7
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VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR
SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA - VICTOR SALVA

=While directing Clownhouse, Salva, then 23, molested one of the film's actors, 12-year-old Mathan Forrest Winters. The sexual acts were wideotaped by Salva, who pleaded guilty to one count of lewd and lascivious conduct,
one count of oral copulation with a person under 14, and three counts of procuring child pomography.[1] Salva was sentenced to three years in prison. He served 15 months of the sentence before being paroled,[2] and 15
registered as a sex offender

=After being released from prison, Salva had a series of odd jobs, while trying to get hired as a film director, Inng off some financial support given to him by Coppola.[2]

>lving off some financial support given to him by Coppola

=financial support gven to im by Coppola

=by Coppola

=Coppola



7 Reasons Child Stars Go Crazy (An
Insider’s Perspective)

By: Mara Wilson May 28, 2013 1,590,179 views

Add to Favorites i send

When I was a kid, I acted in a few movies.

Speaking of which, you know that one lucky asshole you grew up with who never seemed to go
through an awkward age, at all? The child stars who make the most successful transitions tend to be
those lands of assholes: They were adorable kads, and now they're beautiful adults. The rest typically
disappear.

But it's not always a smooth transition: To be a teen idol is to be vulnerable. Brooke Shields has said
that being a sex object led her to feel like she wasn't in control of her own body, and is one of the
reasons she didn't have sex until she was 22. Natalie Portman has said similar things.

And sometimes it gets violent: Former child stars Corey Feldman, Corey Haim, and Todd Bridges all
went on record saying that they had been sexually assaulted by adult men when they were young, and
that there were likely many more child molesters in Hollywood. Actress Rebecca Schaeffer was killed
by a stalker after he saw her in bed with a male character in a film and denounced her as "ancther
Hollywood whore.”

But even when it's not violent, it's not pleasant. When I was 12 vears old, I made the mistake oflooking
myself up on the Internet. (I know not to do that now, unless I want to stay up all night imagining the
kand of person who would replace my Wikipedia article with nothing but the word "poo.”) One of the
things I found was a foot fetish website dedicated to child actresses.

Now, at the time, I thought this was hilarious. I was in seventh grade and couldn't say the word "sex”
with a straight face; fetishes were beyond me. [ never told my parents because it seemed like too
much of a joke, not a threat.

Then, two or three years ago, I was talking to a friend and casually mentioned the foot fetish thing.
Her eyes went wide. "So, basically, you were on a child porn site?”

Uh ... I guess so.” I hadn't thought about it like that. Suddenly it wasn't as funny as [ had once thought.

There was worse, both for me and for others. Like the Coogan Law, there are too many loopholes. If
yvou ever need to convince someone not to get their kid into show business, inform them that it's stall
legal in several places to Photoshop a child’'s head onto a nude adult body. Sexual exploitation is just
part of the package.

http://www.cracked.com/blog/7-reasons-
child-stars-go-crazy-an-insiders-
perspective/
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what what?
The film is often portrayed as Kubrick wasting his time or talent by portraying a facile middle class middle life crisis, and the not very outrageous orgies and laughable rituals of the elite.
But a girl dies, and the explanation given to Cruise at the end is obvious bullshit, although Kubrick is too good to make this completely clear.

S0 Cruise i1s an accomplice to elite murder, and can perhaps go back to his complacency. The last lines are from Kidman - ‘we really need to fuck’. Sex will re-establish order, and everybody can carry on as usual.

Kubrick was accused of wasting his time with all this. But Kubrick didnt waste his time, or even a shot.

Kubrick was a genuine genius, who knew everything worth knowing. His last film is not a harmless plaything.



™ Anonymous = 06/25/13(Tue)18:53 No.16063123

==16062313

Oh, and the costume shopkeeper is pimping out his own underage daughter in an obvious Kafkaesque nightmare/dream world.
This is the place where the rainbow ends.

The film is also colour coded to fuck, jammed with symbolism as usual with Kubnck, and probably bears watching a lot more than | have, which is three times.

Maybe this should be /v | don't know.
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3 R e e e e e e
= All oVer the media 1or a Tew years

What are you talking about? ﬂ;II thatwe are told is that he used to run a gay military escort service before somehow getting a press pass into the white house to give Bush easy question after only a two week journalism course.

It was first other journalists that decided to find out who this guys was and it snowballed from there. It wasn't until months later when it stared to go mainstream that he was Gosh that he went and did only a handful of interviews saying he'd be
happy to submit to a DMNA test.

After this he disappeared and never did give that DMA test or do any other interviews.
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"die young" for this reason. I did NOT want
to sing those lyrics and I was FORCED TO.
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/pel/: eperatioen pedoewood

Premise: Pedoephilia is rampant within hellyweed and has been and is
covered up by preminent figures in the varieus industries (music,
film). Many ef the perpetraters remain active within these industries,
and centinue te te commit their crimes.

Evidence

Arrested:

Martin Weiss (47), arrested 2012: talent agent invelved in the iCarly/Geeod

Luck Charlie series.

Seurce: http://www.deadline.com/20912/06/yoeuth-talent-manager-martin-weiss-pleads-ne-centest-sentenced-in-
melestatien-case/

Fernande Rivas (59), arrested 2011: compeser invelved with Sesame Street

and singers such as Cyndi Lauper
Seurce: http://www.spinner.com/2911/11/21/fernande-rivas-sesane-street-compeser-child-pern/

Jasen James Murphy (35), arrested 2011: casting agent invelved with Scheel

eof Reck, Super 8, Pink Panther
Seurce: http://articles.latimes.com/2911/dec/10/entertainment/la-et-1210-casting-directer-20111219

Leu Pearlman (58), arrested (2007): preducer, manage invelved with
many bey bands including NSYNC, Backstreet Beys, LF@®, Innesense

Seurce: http://www.crushable.com/2907/10/03/entertainment/legendary-leu-pearlman-a-
coenfirmed-pedoephile-whe-traded-sexual-favers-fer-fame-and-fertune/

Themas Lewery (47), arrested 2008: Fermer acter-turned talent sceut and

adviser te yeung acters invelved with acter Cele Weiss ameng ethers
Seurce: http://www.insideedition.com/investigative/5086G-inside-editien-investigates-hellyweed-pedeophiles

Boekb Villard (57), arrested 2005: Publicist and manager invelved with the

careers of Leenard PiCaprie and Tebey Maguire
Seurce: http://www.lapdenline.erg/van_nuys_news/news_view/19911

Alan Hedgeceock, arrested 2007: special-effects makeup artist,
invelved with 28 Pays Later, Black Hawk Dewn and Kingdem ef

Heaven

Seurce: http://blog.meviefone.com/2007/02/05/hellyweed-special-effects-artist-coenvicted-
on-pedephile-charges/

Jasen Michael Handy (39), arrested 2004: Preductien assistant

invelved with Nickeledeon

Seurce: http://articles.]latimes.com/2012/jan/08/business/la-fi-ct-hellyweed-melesters-
20120109

Ezel Ethan Channel (44), arrested 2005: Preductien assistant invelved

with Nickeledeon
Seurce: http://da.laceunty.gev/mr/archive/2005/121905a.htm

Victer Salva (55), arrested circa 2000: Pirecter invelved with Jeepers

Creepers, Powder and Walt Disney Studies
Seurce: http://www.vachss.cem/missien/disney.html

Patrick J. Naughten (47), arrested 2000: Fermer executive

vice president of Walt Pisney's Go.com website
Seurce: http://articles.latimes.com,/2000/jan/06,/business/fi-51219
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Hollywood “insider” here

Lets play a game, just to see how much /pol/ really knows

VWho was the first person to sexually molest Macaulay Culkin, and at what age?

2 Miranda Cosgrove attempted to testify in court last year on the grounds of sexual assault. Which Hollywood executive(s) convinced her not to. HINT:dan wasnt alone
3. Apart from Mickelodeon & Disney, name a third network famous for its stning of child abuse cases {its a "three letter” network)

4 Victoria Justice was forced to perform sexual favors on which disney exec in order to get a part on "the suite life of zac and cody"?

5 Ariana Grande's parents received death threats from which hollywood network after they found out what their daughter was forced to do? (Hint: not nick)

BOMNUS: Tell us what happened to the real Miley Cyrus

Anonymous sor 05/02/13(Thu)08:17 No. 13622431 Replies: ==13822580 =>13624287

>>13619348
\Daniel Stern and Joe Pesci at 10 years old
) Jayson Thiessen and Daniel Ingram
JENM

1
2
3
4 JRich Ross
5
B

Hasbro
onus: She went the way of the Dodo

Anonymous sr 05/02/13(Thu)09:33 No.13624267 Replies: =>13624587 =>13624542 »=13624720 >=13624767 >=13624707 ==13624800 =>13624917

Hi /polf
lts= me again
=>13619348

Only one of you even came close, and it was this guy

=>13622431

1 while you are right on the money, these were not the first. It was a trick question, as mr.culkin was first molested by his grandfather at 4

2 bingo. right on the money

3 Also correct (PBS would have also been acceptable)

4 im surprised you knew this, well done

5 Hasbro did indeed make these threats. Mot officially, of course, but anyone who does a little bit of digging will know that hasbro higher ups tend to threaten force to keep people quiet

Bonus: its better if you guys find out on your own. lll spare the "tinfoil” story but | will point you in the right direction

Larry Rudalph and Billy Ray Cyrus have a very close relationship, look into it. Also, look into the property that KCALY news station owns. *all* the property. Finally .. theres a lot of desert east of L A



























Ke$ha: 'Die Young' - The X Factor Australia 2012 - Live Decider 8 - TOP 5
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==13625402
Couple years back (shortly after "Can't be tamed” was released), there were reports that someone had found Miley Cyrus’ body wayy out in East LA, with signs of dehydration. along bruises on her
wrists & neck

It was all over KCAL for like, a day. and then the very next day KCAL apologized for promoting "blatantly untrue slander”

If anyone can find the wideo clip, it would be much appreciated.
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==13687896
If its not clear what I'm talking about MJ's plastic surgery obsession, His father called him a nigger with a nigger nose, industry execs called him a nigger, their little black boy.

=0 MJ looks in the mirror and he still sees that little black boy who was abused.

S0 what dnés he do? He changes the man in the mirror,
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These two movies are pretty much required watching
Dutroux and the Dead Witnesses from German Public TV
http:/fwww. youtube com/watch®=fuPkoGGm_x(

Conspiracy of Silence from Discovery Channel
http-/fwww.youtube_comfwatch™=asvibk(O1Vod

Contemporary ABC News in-depth report an the MKULTRA program
http:/fvimeo.com/58514098






2004 - 2005 Updates and Developments since the First Edition

In late 2003, Troy Boner walked into a hospital in Mew Mexico screaming "They're after me! They're after me because of
this book!” whilst waving around a book.

The book in guestion was this one. Boner was mildly sedated and calmed down, and put in a private room for
“obzervation”. When the nurses came to check up on him the merning of the next day, he was sitting on a chair,
bleeding from the mouth and undoubtedly dead. Former FBI LA Bureau Chief Ted Gundersno tried (o get an autopsy
and other information that was promised to him around his death, but Gunderson - and apparently any other entity -
was entirely cut from all information. Mo news stories of his death were publizhed in the news, despite his previous
front page fame and “notoriety” in the Franklin Case.
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Conspiracy of Silence

read Franklin Cover up here if you can
then the Dutroux witnesses documentery
then read the Dutroux witness dossiers

After this then scan the pastebin and get as much as you want to know about the Elite and Pedophilia, brushing up on MEULTRA if yvou want to
then read Programmed to Kill, which has a ton of direct material from MKULTRA documents in it
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Request #2: Cat & Beck Make a Tori Burger!



™ Anonymous mr 06/13/13(Thu)18:52 No 15525624 Replies: ==15525670
File: 1371163959460 jpg-(26 KB, 393x199, ACF371_jpg)

M l 1. He stayed overnight at the white house hundreds of times during GWBE's presidency.
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Jafr | James
Ml i I:Iudlrll dannes

iz .mes 2 He had a secret serice approved pseudonym
His hair is shaved so no one can get his DNA

He won't take a DMA test even though Moreen Gosch requested one.

_ | saw an interview for some video blog on youtube a few years ago (since taken down) where he is asked about his childhood. You can tell he's lying and it sounds fake.
. George H Bush was in office during the Franklin scandal

- Where is he now??
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